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CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Good m o r n i n g . T h i s i s 

t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n C o m m i s s i o n . 

On my l e f t i s C o m m i s s i o n e r B i l l W e i s s , 

s..<n my r i g h t i s C o m m i s s i o n e r G a r y C a r l s o n , 

r e p r e s e n t i n g t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P u b l i c L a n d s , 

S t a t e o f New M e x i c o . 

My name i s B i l l LeMay. 

We s h a l l b e g i n by c a l l i n g Case 1 0 8 7 1 . 

MR. STOVALL: I t ' s t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f 

S a n t a Fe E n e r g y P a r t n e r s , L.P., f o r c o m p u l s o r y 

p o o l i n g , a n d t o s h u t - i n a p r o d u c i n g w e l l , and f o r 

a n o n s t a n d a r d s p a c i n g a n d p r o r a t i o n u n i t , Eddy 

C o u n t y , New M e x i c o . 

A p p l i c a n t r e q u e s t s t h i s c a s e be 

c o n t i n u e d t o t h e M a r c h 1 0 t h C o m m i s s i o n h e a r i n g . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I s t h e r e a n y 

o b j e c t i o n ? I f n o t , t h a t c a s e s h a l l be c o n t i n u e d 

t o t h e M a r c h 1 0 t h h e a r i n g . 

(And t h e p r o c e e d i n g s c o n c l u d e d . ) 
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CERTIFY t h a t t h e f o r e g o i n g t r a n s c r i p t o f 

p r o c e e d i n g s b e f o r e t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

C o m m i s s i o n was r e p o r t e d by me; t h a t I c a u s e d my 

n o t e s t o be t r a n s c r i b e d u n d e r my p e r s o n a l 

s u p e r v i s i o n ; a n d t h a t t h e f o r e g o i n g i s a t r u e and 

a c c u r a t e r e c o r d o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t I am n o t a 

r e l a t i v e o r e m p l o y e e o f any o f t h e p a r t i e s o r 

a t t o r n e y s i n v o l v e d i n t h i s m a t t e r a nd t h a t I h a v e 

no p e r s o n a l i n t e r e s t i n t h e f i n a l d i s p o s i t i o n , o f 

t h i s m a t t e r . 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL M a r c h 1 , 1994. 

CARLA DIANE RODRIGUEZ .. RPR > 
CSR No. 4 

PR J 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION 
COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONSIDERING: 

APPLICATION OF SANTA FE ENERGY 
PARTNERS, L.P. 

CASE NO. 1 0 , 8 7 1 

ORIGINAL 
REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

COMMISSION HEARING 

BEFORE: WILLIAM J. LEMAY, CHAIRMAN 
WILLIAM WEISS, COMMISSIONER 
GARY CARLSON, COMMISSIONER ^ 

March 10th, 1994 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

This matter came on f o r hearing before the O i l 

Conservation Commission on Thursday, March 10th, 1994, a t 

Morgan H a l l , State Land O f f i c e B u i l d i n g , 310 Old Santa Fe 

T r a i l , Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Steven T. Brenner, 

C e r t i f i e d Court Reporter No. 7 f o r the State of New Mexico 

* * * 
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WHEREUPON, the f o l l o w i n g proceedings were had a t 

3:45 p.m.: 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: C a l l Case 10,871. 

MR. STOVALL: I t ' s the A p p l i c a t i o n of Santa Fe 

Energy Partners, L.P., f o r compulsory p o o l i n g and t o shut 

i n a producing w e l l , and f o r a nonstandard spacing and 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t , Eddy County, New Mexico. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Appearances, Case 10,871? 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Chairman, Jim Bruce from the 

Hin k l e law f i r m i n Santa Fe, repr e s e n t i n g i t ' s Santa Fe 

Energy Operating Partners, L.P. 

I have one witness. 

MR. CARR: May i t please the Commission, my name 

i s W i l l i a m F. Carr w i t h the Santa Fe law f i r m Campbell, 

Carr, Berge and Sheridan. 

I represent Yates Petroleum Corporation i n t h i s 

case, and I have no witnesses. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Okay. Want t o swear i n the 

witness, Bob? 

CURTIS SMITH, 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d uly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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A. My name i s C u r t i s Smith. 

Q. And what i s your occupation? 

A. I'm a landman f o r Santa Fe Energy. 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the 

Commission? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And what — or — excuse me. Are you f a m i l i a r 

w i t h the land matters involved i n t h i s case? 

A. Yes, I am. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner — Excuse me, Mr. 

Chairman, are the witness's c r e d e n t i a l s acceptable? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Yes, h i s c r e d e n t i a l s are 

acceptable. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Mr. Smith, would you r e f e r t o 

E x h i b i t Number 1 and i d e n t i f y i t f o r the Commission? 

A. E x h i b i t 1 i s a land p l a t of the area. 

The subject land i s Section 10 of Township 20 

South, Range 24 East. 

The east h a l f of Section 10 i s one f e d e r a l lease 

owned t w o - t h i r d s by Santa Fe Energy and o n e - t h i r d by Yates, 

and i s sub j e c t t o an e x i s t i n g operating agreement. 

The west h a l f i s a separate f e d e r a l lease owned 

one-half by Santa Fe Energy and one-half by Yates, and we 

have r e c e n t l y entered i n t o an operating agreement covering 

the west h a l f . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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Q. What i s the primary zone of i n t e r e s t i n t h i s 

area? 

A. The Dagger Draw Upper Penn Pools. The — 

Q. Go ahead. 

A. The northeast quarter of the s e c t i o n i s the North 

Dagger Draw spaced on 160 acres. The south h a l f of Section 

10 i s the South Dagger Draw, spaced on 320 acres. The 

northwest q u a r t e r of Section 10 i s not i n e i t h e r p o o l . 

Q. And what are the e x i s t i n g w e l l s i n Section 10? 

A. The e x i s t i n g w e l l s are the O c o t i l l o ACI Fed Well 

Number 1, located i n the northeast quarter of Section 10 

w i t h 160-acre spacing. The Yates O c o t i l l o ACI Fed Well 

Number 2 i s i n the southeast q u a r t e r , and we request a 

nonstandard 160-acre u n i t f o r the Number 2 w e l l . 

The only o f f s e t t i n g i n t e r e s t owners are Santa Fe 

and Yates. 

Q. Does Santa Fe seek force-pooling? 

A. No, we request the Commission t o dismiss t h a t 

p o r t i o n of our A p p l i c a t i o n and also request — 

Q. And the request t o shut i n the J u d i t h w e l l ? 

A. Also, we request t o shut i n Yates J u d i t h A I J 

Federeil Well Number 1 i n Section 9 t o the west. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Chairman, there's a w e l l i n the 

southeast quarter of the southeast q u a r t e r of Section 9. 

That was the w e l l t h a t Santa Fe has o r i g i n a l l y requested t o 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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be shut i n . 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) E s s e n t i a l l y , what i s the 

settlement between Yates and Santa Fe? 

A. We signed a new operating agreement covering the 

west h a l f , southeast quarter of Section 10, and we plan t o 

d r i l l two a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s i n the west h a l f . 

Also, we ask f o r , and Yates consents t o , a 

nonstandard u n i t c o n s i s t i n g of the southeast q u a r t e r of 

Section 10 f o r the O c o t i l l o ACI Well Number 2. 

Q. And i s E x h i b i t 2 a copy of the l e t t e r agreement 

between Santa Fe and Yates? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. What i s the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of the O c o t i l l o Number 

2 Well i n the southeast quarter of Section 10? 

A. I t i s a gas w e l l producing about 3 m i l l i o n cubic 

f e e t of gas per day. 

Q. And could you r e f e r t o E x h i b i t Number 3 and 

discuss why some a c t i o n has t o be taken on the west h a l f as 

f a r as d r i l l i n g wells? 

A. We had a demand l e t t e r from the BLM asking us t o 

d r i l l w e l l s i n the west h a l f of Section 10 t o p r o t e c t from 

drainage from the w e l l located i n the east h a l f of Section 

9. 

Q. Okay. I n your opinion, i s the g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

A p p l i c a t i o n i n the i n t e r e s t s of conservation and the 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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pr e v e n t i o n of waste? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Chairman, I move the admission of 

E x h i b i t s 1 through 3. 

We also submitted a — and t h i s i s p r e t t y much 

from the l a s t hearing — an isopach of the Upper Penn as 

E x h i b i t 4. I do have a g e o l o g i s t here t o t e s t i f y i f you 

have any questions. I r e a l l y d i d n ' t plan on pre s e n t i n g 

him. I t does e s s e n t i a l l y show t h a t a l l of Section 10 i s 

pr o d u c t i v e i n the Dagger Draw Upper Penn, i s s i m i l a r t o 

e x h i b i t s presented a t the o r i g i n a l hearing by both Santa Fe 

and Yates. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Okay. That's a l l ? 

MR. BRUCE: And t h a t ' s i t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Thank you, Mr. Bruce. 

Questions of the witness? 

MR. CARR: We have no questions, and we do concur 

i n the settlement as contained i n E x h i b i t Number 2. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: A l l r i g h t . 

Questions? Commissioner Carlson? 

COMMISSIONER CARLSON: Not r i g h t now. Go ahead. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I t may be your l a s t chance. 

This i s the only witness we've got i n t h i s case. 

Commissioner Weiss? 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: No questions. 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Maybe a quick one. 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN LEMAY: 

Q. Can I ask, who's going t o be the operator when 

you're o p e r a t i n g — 

A. Yates. 

Q. Yates? 

A. Uh-huh. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: That's a l l the questions I have. 

You may be excused. 

And i s i t my understanding t h a t you do want an 

order t h a t s t i p u l a t e s the terms of the trade? 

MR. BRUCE: Well, I don't know i f we need 

anything other than j u s t the approval of the — 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: — of the dismissal? 

MR. BRUCE: — of the nonstandard u n i t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Okay. 

MR. CARR: That's c o r r e c t . A l l we need i s an 

order approving the nonstandard 160-acre spacing. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Well, t h a t could be easy. 

I s t h e r e anything else i n t h i s case? 

MR. CARR: No. 

MR. BRUCE: No, s i r . 

MR. CARR: Everything else has been agreed t o . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Why don't I j u s t request d r a f t 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 
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orders from you fellows? Hopefully, t h e y ' l l agree, and 

w e ' l l — 

MR. CARR: We'll send — I t h i n k we could submit 

one d r a f t — 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: One d r a f t order? 

MR. CARR: One order. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I f you want t o — Hop e f u l l y you 

can submit one. 

MR. CARR: A l l r i g h t , okay. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I f you submit two, I would 

expect them t o be a l i k e . 

MR. BRUCE: I don't know, w i t h B i l l i n v o l v e d . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: We'll take t h a t case under 

advisement. Thank you, gentlemen. 

(Thereupon, these proceedings were concluded a t 

3:51 p.m.) 

* * * 
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF SANTA FE ) 

I , Steven T. Brenner, C e r t i f i e d Court Reporter 

and Notary P u b l i c , HEREBY CERTIFY t h a t the f o r e g o i n g 

t r a n s c r i p t of proceedings before the O i l Conservation 

Commission was reported by me; t h a t I t r a n s c r i b e d my notes; 

and t h a t the foregoing i s a t r u e and accurate r e c o r d of the 

proceedings. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t I am not a r e l a t i v e or 

employee of any of the p a r t i e s or att o r n e y s i n v o l v e d i n 

t h i s matter and t h a t I have no personal i n t e r e s t i n the 

f i n a l d i s p o s i t i o n of t h i s matter. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL Hapch 29th, 1994. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER 
CCR No. 7 
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2 SANTA FE ENERGY PARTNERS, L. P . : 

3 ID ADMTD 
E x h i b i t 1 17 3 5 

4 E x h i b i t 2 21 3 5 
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1 EXAMINER CATANACH: A t t h e t i m e w e ' l l c a l l 

2 t h e h e a r i n g back t o order and w e ' l l c a l l Case 10875, 

3 t h e a p p l i c a t i o n of Yates Petroleum C o r p o r a t i o n f o r 

4 compulsory p o o l i n g , Eddy County, New Mexico. 

5 Are t h e r e appearances i n t h i s case? 

6 MR. CARR: May i t please t h e Examiner, my 

7 name i s W i l l i a m F. Carr w i t h t h e Santa Fe law f i r m of 

8 Campbell, Carr, Berge & Sheridan. I r e p r e s e n t Yates 

9 Petroleum C o r p o r a t i o n i n t h i s case. T h i s i s a 

10 companion case, Mr. Examiner, t o an a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d 

11 by Santa Fe O p e r a t i n g P a r t n e r s , L.P., and I b e l i e v e 

12 t h a t Mr. Bruce and I agreed t h a t t h i s s hould be 

13 c o n s o l i d a t e d f o r purposes of t e s t i m o n y . 

14 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, Jim Bruce from 

15 t h e H i n k l e law f i r m i n Santa Fe, r e p r e s e n t i n g Santa Fe 

16 Energy O p e r a t i n g P a r t n e r s , L.P., and yes, I agree t h a t 

17 t h i s case sh o u l d be c o n s o l i d a t e d w i t h 10871. 

18 EXAMINER CATANACH: A t t h i s t i m e w e ' l l c a l l 

19 Case 10871, which i s t h e a p p l i c a t i o n of Santa Fe 

20 Energy O p e r a t i n g P a r t n e r s , L.P., f o r compulsory 

21 p o o l i n g and t o shut i n a p r o d u c i n g w e l l , and f o r a 

22 nonstandard spacing and p r o r a t i o n u n i t , Eddy County, 

23 New Mexico. 

24 Are t h e r e a d d i t i o n a l appearances i n e i t h e r 

25 of these cases? There b e i n g none, Mr. Carr? 
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1 MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e e x a m i n e r , as 

2 y o u ' r e aware, Y a t e s has f i l e d a m o t i o n i n t h i s case 

3 s e e k i n g d i s m i s s a l o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d by Santa Fe 

4 Energy O p e r a t i n g P a r t n e r s , L.P. The Santa Fe 

5 a p p l i c a t i o n c o n s i s t s o f t h r e e p a r t s , an a p p l i c a t i o n 

6 f o r c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g , a r e q u e s t t o c r e a t e a 

7 n o n s t a n d a r d s p a c i n g u n i t , and a r e q u e s t t o s h u t i n a 

8 p r o d u c i n g Y a t e s w e l l . 

9 There a r e c e r t a i n key f a c t u a l m a t t e r s t h a t 

10 have t o be a d d r e s s e d i f t h e m o t i o n i s t o be 

11 u n d e r s t o o d . F i r s t o f a l l , what we're t a l k i n g a b o u t i s 

12 t h e d e v e l o p m e n t o f one s e c t i o n o f l a n d , S e c t i o n 10. 

13 T h i s s e c t i o n f a l l s w i t h i n two p o o l s . The n o r t h e a s t 

14 q u a r t e r o f t h e s e c t i o n i s i n t h e N o r t h Dagger Draw 

15 t h a t i s d e v e l o p e d on 16 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g . The b a l a n c e 

16 o f t h e p o o l i s i n South Dagger Draw on 3 2 0 - a c r e 

17 s p a c i n g . 

18 T h i s case a l s o i n v o l v e s f o u r w e l l s . 

19 T h e r e ' s a w e l l t h a t ' s d r i l l e d by Y a t e s i n t h e 

20 n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f t h e s e c t i o n . 160 a c r e s a r e 

21 d e d i c a t e d t o i t . A n o t h e r w e l l was d r i l l e d s e v e r a l 

22 y e a r s ago by Ya t e s i n t h e a d j o i n i n g s e c t i o n t o t h e 

23 west i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 9; t h a t ' s t h e 

24 J u d i t h w e l l . T h a t w e l l i s a p r o d u c i n g gas w e l l . 

25 Y a t e s has r e c e n t l y d r i l l e d and c o m p l e t e d a 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mexi c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



7 

1 w e l l , t h e O c o t i l l o No. 2 i n t h e s o u t h e a s t o f t h e 

2 s o u t h e a s t i n S e c t i o n 10. And Santa Fe i s p r o p o s i n g t o 

3 d r i l l a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f t h e s o u t h w e s t 

4 q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10. 

5 So we have f o u r w e l l s , one s e c t i o n t h a t i s 

6 t r a v e r s e d o r i n c l u d e d w i t h i n two p o o l s w i t h d i f f e r e n t 

7 s p a c i n g p a t t e r n s . 

8 Y a t e s i s t h e owner o f 50 p e r c e n t o f t h e 

9 w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h e west h a l f u n i t t h a t Santa Fe 

10 d e s i r e s t o p o o l . The p a r t i e s b o t h have i n t e r e s t s i n 

11 t h e Dagger Draw F i e l d , t h e N o r t h Dagger Draw and t h e 

12 S o u t h Dagger Draw. They have i n t e r e s t s t h r o u g h o u t t h e 

13 a r e a , and o v e r t h e y e a r s , t h e y have d e v e l o p e d a number 

14 o f p r o p e r t i e s t o g e t h e r . Santa Fe has p r o p o s e d a w e l l 

15 t o Y a t e s , and, by and l a r g e , I t h i n k you w i l l see t h a t 

16 Y a t e s has d r i l l e d many, i f n o t a l l , o f t h e s e w e l l s . 

17 I n 199 1 , Santa Fe p r o p o s e d t h e d r i l l i n g o f 

18 a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h e a s t s o u t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 10. T h a t 

19 w e l l i s t h e w e l l t h a t was d r i l l e d i n November o f t h i s 

20 y e a r . 

21 I n '92, t h e y p r o p o s e d d r i l l i n g a w e l l i n 

22 t h e s o u t h w e s t o f t h e s o u t h w e s t o f t h e s e c t i o n . T h a t 

23 w e l l has n o t y e t been d r i l l e d . 

24 A f o r m a l p r o p o s a l t o d r i l l t h e w e l l i n t h e 

25 s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r was r e c e i v e d by Y a t e s f r o m Santa Fe 
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1 by l e t t e r d a t e d September 10, 1993. Ten days l a t e r 

2 Y a t e s r e s p o n d e d on September 2 0 t h w i t h an AFE and a 

3 p r o p o s a l t o d r i l l i t s O c o t i l l o W e l l No. 2 i n t h e 

4 s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f t h a t s e c t i o n , and Y a t e s p r o p o s e d 

5 t o d e d i c a t e t h e s o u t h h a l f o f t h e s e c t i o n t o t h e w e l l . 

6 We s u b m i t t h e r e i s no d i s p u t e t h a t t h a t ' s 

7 what was b e i n g p r o p o s e d . I t was r e c i t e d i n t h e 

8 l e t t e r . The AFE t h a t was a t t a c h e d s e t o u t t h e 

9 p e r c e n t a g e s f o r a s o u t h h a l f u n i t . I t ' s a s t a n d a r d 

10 u n i t u n d e r OCD r u l e s . A t i t l e o p i n i o n was i n c l u d e d 

11 t h a t c o v e r e d i n t e r e s t s i n t h e s o u t h h a l f , p a r t i c u l a r l y 

12 i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r . T here was a t t a c h e d an 

13 a p p r o v e d a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a p e r m i t t o d r i l l , and 

14 a t t a c h e d t o t h a t was an a c r e a g e d e d i c a t i o n p l a t t h a t 

15 showed a s o u t h h a l f u n i t . 

16 A p r o p o s e d o p e r a t i n g agreement was e n c l o s e d 

17 t h a t d e f i n e d t h e c o n t r a c t a r e a as t h e s o u t h h a l f , and 

18 i n f a c t even t h e name o f t h e w e l l , t h e O c o t i l l o 

19 F e d e r a l Com No. 2, w o u l d t e l l anyone who was aware o f 

20 t h e s t a t u s o f t h e a c r e a g e t h a t t r a c t s were g o i n g t o be 

21 combined, and t h e s o u t h h a l f u n i t was what was b e i n g 

22 d i s c u s s e d . 

23 A month l a t e r , on O c t o b e r 20, P a u l Baker, 

24 d i v i s i o n p r o d u c t i o n manager f o r Santa Fe, s i g n e d t h e 

25 AFE. Then on O c t o b e r 26, s i x days l a t e r , Santa Fe 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. Box 9262 

Santa Fe, New Me x i c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



1 f i l e d an a p p l i c a t i o n t o f o r c e p o o l t h e w e s t h a l f . 

2 Santa Fe has r e f u s e d t o e x e c u t e an o p e r a t i n g agreement 

3 o r a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement f o r t h e s o u t h h a l f . 

4 The f i r s t t h i n g Santa Fe seeks t o do i s t o 

5 o b t a i n f r o m t h i s D i v i s i o n an o r d e r f o r c e p o o l i n g t h e 

6 w e s t h a l f o f t h e s e c t i o n . We s u b m i t t o you t h a t t h e y 

7 a r e n o t e n t i t l e d t o t h a t . Under t h e O i l and Gas A c t , 

8 t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n i s a u t h o r i z e d t o p o o l 

9 l a n d s where p a r t i e s have n o t a g r e e d t o p o o l and 

10 v o l u n t a r i l y d e v e l o p l a n d s as a u n i t . 

11 Here i t i s t h e p o s i t i o n o f Y a t e s t h a t an 

12 a greement was o b t a i n e d when t h e AFE was s i g n e d . The 

13 AFE i s a c o n t r a c t . And when p a r t i e s s i g n e d t h e AFE, 

14 t h e y c o n s e n t e d t o pay t h e i r s h a r e o f w e l l c o s t s . And 

15 h e r e t h o s e c o s t s and t h e i r o b l i g a t i o n i s d e f i n e d by 

16 t h e AFE, and t h a t AFE c o n t a i n e d p e r c e n t a g e s w h i c h s e t 

17 o u t t h e o w n e r s h i p u n d e r a s o u t h h a l f u n i t , n o t a 

18 s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r . 

19 We t h i n k t h e r e ' s no d i s p u t e t h a t Santa Fe 

20 a g r e e d t o t h e d r i l l i n g c o s t s , and we t h i n k t h e r e i s no 

21 d o u b t as t o what t h e s e c o s t s were. They a g r e e d t o 

22 i n c u r 58 p e r c e n t o f t h e c o s t o f d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l , and 

23 t h a t ' s t h e i r p e r c e n t a g e i n t e r e s t u n d e r a s o u t h h a l f 

24 u n i t . We d o n ' t t h i n k t h e r e can be a m i s u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

25 a b o u t what t h e agreement was. I t was s e t o u t i n t h e 
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1 t r a n s m i t t a l l e t t e r , t h e AFE, t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 

2 p e r m i t t o d r i l l , t h e t i t l e o p i n i o n , t h e j o i n t 

3 o p e r a t i n g a g r e e m e n t , and i n t h e name o f t h e w e l l . 

4 The AFE was s i g n e d and Ya t e s d r i l l e d t h e 

5 w e l l , and t h e y now w i l l show you t h a t t h e y have a 

6 good, p r o d u c i n g w e l l i n t h e Canyon f o r m a t i o n . And now 

7 Santa Fe wan t s t o r e d u c e t h e i n t e r e s t o f Ya t e s i n t h i s 

8 v e r y w e l l by c h a n g i n g t h e a c r e a g e and r e d u c i n g t h e i r 

9 i n t e r e s t f r o m a p p r o x i m a t e l y 42 p e r c e n t t o 33 p e r c e n t . 

10 We s u b m i t t o you we have an agreement f o r 

11 t h e v o l u n t a r y d e v e l o p m e n t o f t h i s a c r e a g e , and t h i s 

12 a p p l i c a t i o n s i m p l y does n o t f a l l u n d e r t h e p o o l i n g 

13 s t a t u t e s , and t h e r e f o r e t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s h o u l d be 

14 d i s m i s s e d . 

15 They a l s o want t o s h u t i n t h e J u d i t h w e l l , 

16 t h e w e l l t h a t o f f s e t s t h i s p r o p e r t y t o t h e w e s t . T h i s 

17 i s j u s t a b r o a d s i d e a g a i n s t Y a t e s ' c o r r e l a t i v e 

18 r i g h t s . As we a l l know, c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s a r e 

19 d e f i n e d as t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o p r o d u c e y o u r j u s t and 

20 f a i r s h a r e o f t h e r e s e r v e s . And c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s 

21 a r e measured by r e c o v e r a b l e r e s e r v e s . 

22 I n t h i s case, Santa Fe l e a s e d t h e s e l a n d s 

23 i n 1989. The J u d i t h w e l l was d r i l l e d i n 199 1 , a y e a r 

24 and a h a l f l a t e r . And each and e v e r y day s i n c e t h e y 

25 l e a s e d t h e p r o p e r t y , Santa Fe has had t h e o p p o r t u n i t y 
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1 t o d r i l l a w e l l t o t a k e t h e s e m i n e r a l i n t e r e s t s and t o 

2 c o n v e r t them i n t o r e c o v e r a b l e r e s e r v e s , b u t t h e y have 

3 n o t done so. And u n t i l t h e y go o u t and a v a i l 

4 t h e m s e l v e s o f t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o d e v e l o p t h e l a n d , 

5 t h e y h a v e n ' t c o n v e r t e d t h e i r m i n e r a l i n t e r e s t s i n t o 

6 r e c o v e r a b l e r e s e r v e s , and t h e r e ' s n o t h i n g f o r you t o 

7 p r o t e c t . 

8 And t h e i r s i m p l e f a i l u r e t o d e v e l o p s i m p l y 

9 d o e s n ' t c r e a t e a b a s i s f o r s h u t t i n g i n a w e l l owned 

10 and o p e r a t e d by someone e l s e who has a v a i l e d 

11 t h e m s e l v e s o f t h e o p p o r t u n i t y , who d r i l l e d t h e w e l l , 

12 who now has r e c o v e r a b l e r e s e r v e s w h i c h u n d e r t h e O i l 

13 and Gas A c t you have a d u t y t o p r o t e c t . The p a r t o f 

14 t h e case i n w h i c h t h e y seek a s h u t - i n o f t h e J u d i t h 

15 w e l l s h o u l d be d i s m i s s e d . 

16 As t o t h e p a r t o f t h e case t h a t r e l a t e s t o 

17 a n o n s t a n d a r d s p a c i n g and p r o r a t i o n u n i t , t h e argument 

18 t r a c k s c l o s e l y a r g u m e n t s p r e v i o u s l y p r e s e n t e d . We 

19 c o n t e n d we have an agreement t o d e v e l o p t h e s o u t h 

20 h a l f . The OCD r u l e s say s t a n d a r d u n i t s a r e c o m p r i s e d 

21 o f 320 a c r e s . And based on t h e s e r u l e s and t h i s 

22 a g r e e m e n t , we d r i l l e d a w e l l . We have 42 p e r c e n t o f 

23 t h a t w e l l . And we s u b m i t t h a t i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n , o u r 

24 s h a r e o f t h e r e s e r v e s t h a t we're e n t i t l e d t o p r o d u c e , 

25 i f o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s a r e t o be p r o t e c t e d , i s 
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measured by what we g e t i n a s o u t h h a l f u n i t o r 42 

p e r c e n t o f t h e r e c o v e r a b l e r e s e r v e s . 

To c r e a t e a n o n s t a n d a r d s p a c i n g u n i t t a k e s 

a p p r o x i m a t e l y 10 p e r c e n t o f t h e b e n e f i t o f t h a t e f f o r t 

away f r o m Y a t e s , i t i m p a i r s o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s , 

and t h e t h i r d p o i n t s h o u l d a l s o be d i s m i s s e d . 

So f o r t h e r e a s o n s s t a t e d , we s u b m i t t h a t 

t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f Santa Fe Energy O p e r a t i n g P a r t n e r s , 

L.P., s h o u l d be d i s m i s s e d i n i t s e n t i r e t y . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. B r u c e , w o u l d you 

l i k e t o r e s p o n d t o t h e m o t i o n ? 

MR. BRUCE: Oh, I h a r d l y know where t o 

b e g i n , Mr. Examiner, b u t I t h i n k we're e n t i t l e d t o p u t 

on t e s t i m o n y . As Mr. C a r r s a y s , c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s i s 

t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o r e c o v e r r e s e r v e s u n d e r y o u r 

p r o p e r t y . W e ' l l p u t on e v i d e n c e t h a t Santa Fe f i r s t 

p r o p o s e d a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f t h e 

s e c t i o n i n September o f 1992. S i n c e t h e n , Y a t e s has 

used e v e r y s i n g l e o p p o r t u n i t y t o p r e v e n t t h e d r i l l i n g 

o f t h a t w e l l w h i c h i s n e c e s s a r y t o o f f s e t t h e J u d i t h 

w e l l . They j u s t d o n ' t want a w e l l o f f s e t t i n g t h e 

J u d i t h w e l l , p e r i o d , i n any way, shape, o r f o r m . And 

w e ' l l p u t on p l e n t y o f e v i d e n c e a b o u t t h a t . 

I t i s t r u e t h a t Santa Fe s i g n e d an AFE f o r 

t h e O c o t i l l o No. 2 w e l l . T h a t ' s l o c a t e d i n t h e 
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1 s o u t h e a s t o f t h e s o u t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 10. Y a t e s 

2 f i n a l l y p r o p o s e d t h e d r i l l i n g o f t h a t w e l l and 

3 commenced i t o n l y a f t e r Santa Fe s e n t an AFE f o r i t s 

4 p r o p o s e d w e l l . Why d i d t h e y do i t ? T h a t O c o t i l l o No. 

5 2 w e l l i s a m i l e away f r o m t h e J u d i t h w e l l . I t j u s t 

6 does n o t p r o t e c t Santa Fe's c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . 

7 Santa Fe d i d s i g n t h e AFE; however, t h e r e 

8 i s no c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement o r JOA c o v e r i n g t h e 

9 e n t i r e s o u t h h a l f . I f you g r a n t Y a t e s ' m o t i o n , y o u ' r e 

10 i n e f f e c t s a y i n g t h a t t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r i s j o i n e d 

11 i n t h e w e l l w i t h o u t a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n a g r e e m e n t , 

12 w i t h o u t a JOA, and w i t h o u t a f o r c e p o o l i n g o r d e r . 

13 T h a t ' s c o n t r a r y t o law. 

14 F u r t h e r m o r e , t h e w e s t h a l f i s a l l one 

15 f e d e r a l l e a s e . Under f e d e r a l r e g u l a t i o n s , we d o n ' t 

16 t h i n k t h a t t h e BLM w i l l even a p p r o v e a s o u t h h a l f 

17 c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement f o r t h e Y a t e s w e l l . 

18 F u r t h e r m o r e , Santa Fe w i l l p r e s e n t 

19 t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h e y had t o s i g n t h e AFE. I t h i n k i f 

20 t h e p o s i t i o n s were r e v e r s e d , Y a t e s w o u l d have s i g n e d 

21 i t , t o o , because n e i t h e r o f t h e s e p a r t i e s i s g o i n g t o 

22 go n o n c o n s e n t f o r one o f t h e s e S o u t h Dagger Draws, 

23 n e i t h e r o f them. They had t o s i g n t h e AFE w i t h i n 30 

24 days o r t h e y w o u l d have gone n o n c o n s e n t and w o u l d have 

25 s u f f e r e d t h e p e n a l t i e s u n d e r t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement. 
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1 The main i s s u e h e r e i s Santa Fe's 

2 c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . T h a t i s s u e c a n n o t be d e t e r m i n e d 

3 w i t h o u t a h e a r i n g on t h e m e r i t s r e g a r d i n g , f i r s t , t h e 

4 need f o r a w e l l l o c a t e d i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r and, 

5 s e c o n d , a n o n s t a n d a r d s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r u n i t . 

6 Santa Fe a g r e e s t h a t i t ' s had t h i s l e a s e 

7 f o r a w h i l e , and t h a t ' s a l l i t ' s a s k i n g f o r i s t h e 

8 o p p o r t u n i t y t o d r i l l a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r 

9 t o p r o t e c t i t s c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s , b u t i t c a n n o t do 

10 t h a t w i t h Y a t e s s a y i n g , " W e l l , we're g o i n g t o p r o p o s e 

11 a w e l l a m i l e away, and t h a t w i l l p r o t e c t y o u r 

12 c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . " I t j u s t won't work. 

13 We t h i n k t h a t once you — t h a t t h e r e i s n o t 

14 enough f a c t s and e v i d e n c e now t o g r a n t Mr. C a r r ' s 

15 m o t i o n , and a f t e r you see t h e f a c t s , t h e m o t i o n s h o u l d 

16 be d e n i e d . 

17 MR. CARR: May I r e s p o n d j u s t b r i e f l y ? 

18 EXAMINER CATANACH: B r i e f l y . 

19 MR. CARR: The one t h i n g t h a t needs t o be 

20 k e p t i n m ind i s t h a t t h e o n l y r e a s o n Santa Fe s t a n d s 

21 b e f o r e y ou w i t h o u t h a v i n g an o p p o r t u n i t y t o d r i l l a 

22 w e l l on t h e s o u t h h a l f a t any l o c a t i o n t h e y want i s 

23 t h e y ' v e u n i l a t e r a l l y e l e c t e d n o t t o s i g n an o p e r a t i n g 

24 agreement t h a t w o u l d g i v e them t h a t r i g h t , b u t t h a t 

25 d o e s n ' t n e g a t e t h e f a c t t h a t t h e y ' v e s i g n e d an AFE f o r 
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1 t h e d e v e l o p m e n t o f t h e s o u t h h a l f . And we b e l i e v e 

2 t h a t h a v i n g done t h a t , t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r i s no 

3 l o n g e r a v a i l a b l e t o be p o o l e d i n a west h a l f u n i t . 

4 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. C a r r and Mr. B r u c e , 

5 I am w i t h o u t l e g a l b e n e f i t t o d a y , and I'm n o t s u r e 

6 t h a t t h e i s s u e s t h a t have been b r o u g h t up a r e g o i n g t o 

7 be e a s i l y d e c i d e d anyway. So what I'm g o i n g t o do i s 

8 I'm g o i n g t o t a k e t h e m o t i o n t o d i s m i s s u n d e r 

9 a d v i s e m e n t , and I t h i n k we s h o u l d go ahead and hea r 

10 t h e e v i d e n c e and t e s t i m o n y i n t h i s c a s e , and w e ' l l 

11 work o u t t h e m o t i o n l a t e r . 

12 So i f you want t o p r o c e e d f r o m t h e r e , Mr. 

13 C a r r ? 

14 MR. CARR: W i t h y o u r p e r m i s s i o n , I t h i n k 

15 t h a t Santa Fe f i l e d t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o r i g i n a l l y . The 

16 n a t u r e o f o u r p r e s e n t a t i o n i s more i n t h e n a t u r e o f a 

17 r e s p o n s e . 

18 EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay, t h a t w i l l be 

19 f i n e . 

20 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I f o r g o t t h a t we 

21 even f o r g o t t o g e t t o t h e p o i n t o f s w e a r i n g i n t h e 

22 w i t n e s s e s . 

23 EXAMINER CATANACH: Can I have a l l t h e 

24 w i t n e s s e s s t a n d and be sworn i n a t t h i s t i m e ? 

25 ( W i t n e s s e s sworn.) 
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1 GARY GREEN, 

2 t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

3 upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

4 EXAMINATION 

5 BY MR. BRUCE: 

6 Q. W i l l you p l e a s e s t a t e y o u r name and c i t y o f 

7 r e s i d e n c e • 

8 A. My name i s Gary Green. I l i v e i n M i d l a n d , 

9 Texas. 

10 Q. Who do you work f o r and i n what c a p a c i t y ? 

1 1 A. I'm a landman f o r Santa Fe Energy 

12 R e s o u r c e s • 

13 Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e 

14 D i v i s i o n as an e x p e r t p e t r o l e u m landman? 

15 A. Yes, I have. 

16 Q. And y o u r c r e d e n t i a l s were a c c e p t e d as a 

17 m a t t e r o f r e c o r d ? 

18 A. Yes, t h e y were. 

19 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e l a n d m a t t e r s 

2 0 i n v o 1 v e d i n t h e s e two cases? 

2 1 A. Yes, I am. 

22 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Exami n e r , I t e n d e r Mr. 

23 Green as an e x p e r t landman. 

24 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Green i s so 

25 q u a l i f i e d • 
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1 Q. (BY MR. BRUCE) Mr. Green, c o u l d you r e f e r 

2 t o E x h i b i t 1 and i d e n t i f y i t f o r t h e e x a m i n e r ? 

3 A. E x h i b i t 1 i s a l a n d p l a t t h a t we have 

4 d r a f t e d . T h i s l a n d p l a t c o v e r s a r e a i n Township 20 

5 S o u t h , Range 24 E a s t . 

6 I n t h e c e n t e r o f t h e p l a t , y o u ' l l see a 

7 b r o k e n l i n e s u r r o u n d i n g s i x s e c t i o n s . T h a t ' s t h e 

8 s i x - s e c t i o n a r e a t h a t Santa Fe and Y a t e s has an AMI. 

9 You see t h e s t i p p l e d a c r e a g e i s a c r e a g e i n w h i c h Santa 

10 Fe owns an i n t e r e s t ; t h e w h i t e a c r e a g e Santa Fe owns 

11 no i n t e r e s t . I t s e t s o u t t h e p e r c e n t a g e t h a t we own 

12 i n each o f t h e s t i p p l e d a c r e a g e . 

13 I t a l s o has t h e w e l l s l o c a t e d on t h e r e . 

14 L o c a t e d w i t h a r e d s q u a r e i s t h e Dagger Draw 1031, t h e 

15 w e l l t h a t Santa Fe has p r o p o s e d . The b l u e s q u a r e 

16 shows t h e O c o t i l l o A J I Fed Com No. 2 t h a t Y a t e s had 

17 p r o p o s e d . T h e r e ' s a g r e e n s q u a r e up t h e r e t h a t shows 

18 a n o t h e r p r o p o s a l t h a t we r e c e i v e d f r o m Y a t e s t o d r i l l 

19 a w e l l up i n t h e n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 10. 

20 Q. Mr. Green, b e f o r e we go on, l e t ' s i d e n t i f y 

21 two o t h e r w e l l s f o r t h e e x a m i n e r . J u s t t o t h e west o f 

22 y o u r r e d w e l l i s t h e Y a t e s ' J u d i t h w e l l . T h a t w i l l be 

23 one o f t h e w e l l s we're t a l k i n g a b o u t t o d a y ; i s t h a t 

24 c o r r e c t ? 

25 A. The J u d i t h w e l l i s l o c a t e d i n t h e s o u t h e a s t 
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1 s o u t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 9 a t an u n o r t h o d o x l o c a t i o n . 

2 Q. What's i t s f o o t a g e ? 

3 A. I t ' s l o c a t e d 560 f r o m t h e s o u t h , 560 f r o m 

4 t h e e a s t l i n e o f S e c t i o n 9. 

5 Q. And t h e n j u s t t o t h e s o u t h o f t h a t i s t h e 

6 A l g e r i t a "AHR" S t a t e # 1 . I s t h a t a l s o a Ya t e s w e l l ? 

7 A. Yes, t h a t i s . 

8 Q. And b o t h o f t h o s e w e l l s , t o t h e b e s t o f 

9 y o u r k n o w l e d g e , a r e 100 p e r c e n t owned by Ya t e s o r 

10 Y a t e s and t h e i r p a r t n e r s ? 

11 A. Y a t e s , e t a l . , y e s , t o t h e b e s t o f my 

12 k n o w l e d g e , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

13 Q. Now, i n S e c t i o n 10, l e t ' s go o v e r t h a t 

14 b r i e f l y . T h e r e ' s a l i n e down t h e m i d d l e . F i r s t o f 

15 a l l , what t y p e o f l a n d i s S e c t i o n 10? 

16 A. S e c t i o n 10 i s a l l f e d e r a l a c r e a g e . 

17 Q. A r e t h e e a s t h a l f and west h a l f s e p a r a t e 

18 f e d e r a l l e a s e s ? 

19 A. Yes, t h e y a r e . Santa Fe i n t h e e a s t h a l f 

20 o f S e c t i o n 10, Santa Fe owns two t h i r d s ; Y a t e s owns a 

21 t h i r d o f t h a t l e a s e . West h a l f u n d e r s e p a r a t e f e d e r a l 

22 l e a s e , Santa Fe owns 50 p e r c e n t , Y a t e s owns 50 

23 p e r c e n t . 

24 Q. And on t h e e a s t h a l f , t h e r e i s an o p e r a t i n g 

25 agreement between Y a t e s and Santa Fe? 
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1 A. The r e i s an e x i s t i n g o p e r a t i n g agreement 

2 t h a t c o v e r s a l l o f t h e e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10. There 

3 i s no J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement c o v e r i n g t h e w e s t h a l f 

4 o f S e c t i o n 10. 

5 Q. And b o t h s e c t i o n s now, you've a l r e a d y 

6 t e s t i f i e d t h a t S e c t i o n 9 i s 100 p e r c e n t Y a t e s . I s 

7 t h a t a l s o f e d e r a l a creage? 

8 A. Yes, i t i s . 

9 Q. And e x p a n d i n g on t h a t a l i t t l e b i t , you 

10 l o o k a t t h i s w e l l , and t h e r e ' s a number o f w e l l s on 

11 t h e b o u n d a r y o f y o u r AMI. Who a r e t h e o p e r a t o r s o r 

12 t h e owners o f t h o s e w e l l s r i g h t on t h e b o u n d a r y o f 

13 y o u r AMI? 

14 A. To t h e b e s t o f my k n o w l e d g e , a l l , w i t h v e r y 

15 few e x c e p t i o n s , a l l o f t h o s e w e l l s a r e Y a t e s owned and 

16 o p e r a t e d w e l l s . 

17 Q. And now as f a r as what p o o l s we're i n , what 

18 p o o l o r p o o l s i s S e c t i o n 10 i n ? 

19 A. The n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10 i s i n 

20 t h e N o r t h Dagger Draw, Upper P e n n s y l v a n i a n P o o l . The 

21 s o u t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10 i s i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw 

22 Upper Penn a s s o c i a t e d o i l and gas p o o l . The n o r t h w e s t 

23 q u a r t e r o f 10 i s n o t i n e i t h e r p o o l . 

24 Q. L e t ' s d i s c u s s t h e i s s u e s l e a d i n g up t o t h i s 

25 c a s e . We have a number o f e x h i b i t s t o go t h r o u g h 
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1 b r i e f l y , b u t what f i r s t p r e c i p i t a t e d Santa Fe's 

2 i n t e r e s t i n d r i l l i n g a w e l l i n t h e w e s t h a l f o f 

3 S e c t i o n 10? 

4 A. I n A p r i l o f 1991, Y a t e s c o m p l e t e d i t s 

5 J u d i t h A I J F e d e r a l W e l l #1 a t t h e l o c a t i o n I 

6 p r e v i o u s l y s t a t e d , 560 f r o m t h e s o u t h and 560 f r o m t h e 

7 e a s t l i n e o f S e c t i o n 9. T h a t w e l l p r o d u c e d 

8 i n t e r m i t t e n t l y u n t i l a b o u t May o f 1992, when i t began 

9 t o p r o d u c e f u l l t i m e . 

10 Q. What t y p e o f w e l l i s t h a t ? 

11 A. I t i s a gas w e l l i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw 

12 P o o l . The e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 9 i s d e d i c a t e d t o t h a t 

13 w e l l . 

14 Q. To t h e b e s t o f y o u r k n o w l e d g e , what i s i t s 

15 c u r r e n t p r o d u c i n g r a t e , and what has i t p r o d u c e d t o 

16 d a t e ? 

17 A. I t p r o d u c e s between 1.3 and 1.5 m i l l i o n 

18 c u b i c f e e t a day, and has done so s i n c e a b o u t May o f 

19 1992. I t ' s cum'd .82 Bcf o f gas t o d a t e . 

20 Q. And what a b o u t t h e A l g e r i t a w e l l i n t h e 

21 n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 16, what i s t h e s t a t u s o f 

22 t h a t w e l l ? 

23 A. I t was c o m p l e t e d i n November o f 1990, and 

24 i t has p r o d u c e d 4.2 Bcf t o d a t e . 

25 Q. O b v i o u s l y , Santa Fe w o u l d l i k e t o o f f s e t 
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1 t h e s e w e l l s , w o u l d n ' t t h e y ? 

2 A. Yes, we c e r t a i n l y w o u l d . 

3 Q. As f a r as g e t t i n g a w e l l d r i l l e d , l e t ' s go 

4 t o some o f y o u r e x h i b i t s now, s t a r t i n g w i t h E x h i b i t 

5 2. L e t ' s keep E x h i b i t s 2 t h r o u g h 8 t o g e t h e r a t t h i s 

6 p o i n t , and c o u l d you go down b r i e f l y what t h e s e 

7 e x h i b i t s r e p r e s e n t , i d e n t i f y them f o r t h e e x a m i n e r , 

8 and b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e them. 

9 A. E x h i b i t 2 i s a n o t i c e Santa Fe r e c e i v e d 

10 f r o m t h e BLM, i n i t i a l n o t i f i c a t i o n o f p o s s i b l e 

11 d r a i n a g e t h a t a f f e c t e d t h e w e s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10. 

12 We r e c e i v e d t h i s i n A p r i l -- Santa Fe r e c e i v e d i t 

13 A p r i l 2, 199 1 . 

14 A f t e r we r e c e i v e d t h i s -- Y a t e s i s t h e 

15 o p e r a t o r o u t t h e r e -- we p r o v i d e d Y a t e s w i t h a copy o f 

16 t h i s d r a i n a g e demand l e t t e r , and t h a t i s E x h i b i t 2. 

17 Q. B e f o r e we g e t t o E x h i b i t 3, you say, you've 

18 a l r e a d y t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e w e s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10 i s 

19 n o n o p e r a t e d , y e t E x h i b i t 3 i s f r o m Y a t e s . Why d i d you 

20 g i v e t h i s t o Yate s ? 

21 A. Y a t e s o p e r a t e d a l l o f t h e o t h e r -- t h e 

22 t e r m s o f o u r t r a d e i s t h a t Y a t e s w o u l d o p e r a t e t h i s 

23 a r e a f o r us. We w o u l d be t h e n o n o p e r a t o r i n t h i s 

24 s i x - s e c t i o n AMI. And as o p e r a t o r , we s e n t t h i s on t o 

25 Y a t e s f o r them t o h a n d l e . 
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1 Q. Okay. And what d i d t h e i r r e s p o n s e t o t h e 

2 BLM say? 

3 A. Did not see the re s p o n s e t o the BLM. 

4 E x h i b i t 3 i s a l e t t e r t h a t Santa Fe r e c e i v e d f r o m 

5 Y a t e s d a t e d A p r i l 12, 1991. I t says t h a t t h e y a r e 

6 r e s p o n d i n g t o t h e BLM l e t t e r c o n c e r n i n g d r a i n a g e o f 

7 t h e c a p t i o n e d a c r e a g e and w o u l d keep us a d v i s e d as t o 

8 t h e i r r e s p o n s e . 

9 I t a l s o says t h a t t h e y had v i s i t e d w i t h 

10 John Y a t e s and u p d a t e d h im as t o o u r c o n c e r n s on t h e 

11 l e a s e . A l s o t o l d us t h a t , as you know, t h e g e o l o g i s t s 

12 p i c k e d t h e Morrow l o c a t i o n i n U n i t F, w h i c h w o u l d be 

13 t h e s o u t h e a s t t o t h e n o r t h w e s t , and t h e Canyon 

14 l o c a t i o n , U n i t N, w h i c h w o u l d be t h e s o u t h e a s t o f t h e 

15 s o u t h w e s t o f S e c t i o n 10, and t o l d us t h a t i f Santa Fe 

16 w a n t e d a w e l l on t h e s o u t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10 t h i s 

17 y e a r , Y a t e s w o u l d i m m e d i a t e l y p r o p o s e such a t e s t and 

18 u n i t i t i n and recommended t h a t i t be d r i l l e d n e x t 

19 f a l l when gas p r i c e s w i l l h o p e f u l l y be h i g h e r . 

20 Q. What was t h e n e x t c o r r e s p o n d e n c e ? 

21 A. The n e x t c o r r e s p o n d e n c e , November 4, 1991, 

22 w r o t e Y a t e s a l e t t e r , b a s i c a l l y i n an e f f o r t t o g e t 

23 o u r 1992 d r i l l i n g b u d g e t and o u r d e v e l o p m e n t p l a n f o r 

24 Dagger Draw p r o s p e c t , s u b m i t t e d t o them what w e l l s we 

25 w o u l d p r o p o s e be d r i l l e d i n 1992 t o Y a t e s . 
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1 A t t h a t t i m e we p r o p o s e d t e n w e l l s be 

2 d r i l l e d . We asked t h a t t h e y a s s i g n one d r i l l i n g r i g 

3 and have i t c o n t i n u o u s l y a s s i g n e d t o t h a t a r e a t o 

4 d r i l l t h e Santa Fe and Yates j o i n t l y owned l e a s e s . 

5 Q. T h i s w e l l d o e s n ' t p r o p o s e a w e l l i n t h e 

6 s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r , does i t ? 

7 A. No, i t does n o t . T h i s does p r o p o s e , i n 

8 a d d i t i o n t o t h e number o f w e l l s , i t p r o p o s e d a w e l l i n 

9 t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f 10, 

10 w h i c h i s t h e O c o t i l l o No. 2. T h i s was p r o p o s e d i n 

11 November 1991. 

12 Q. T h a t ' s t h e w e l l t h a t ' s c u r r e n t l y b e i n g 

13 c o m p l e t e d o r maybe has been c o m p l e t e d ? 

14 A. Yes. We a l s o t o l d them i n t h i s l e t t e r 

15 t h a t , y ou know, t h e c o n c e r n s t h a t we had i n t h i s 

16 p r o s p e c t were t o p r o t e c t t h e Santa Fe and Ya t e s j o i n t 

17 l e a s e s f r o m d r a i n a g e . And we a l s o w a nted t o see some 

18 o r d e r l y d e v e l o p m e n t o f t h e p r o s p e c t . 

19 A l s o t o l d them t h a t we w o u l d be a v a i l a b l e 

20 t o r e v i e w t h e p r o p o s a l o r any p r o p o s a l s t h e y m i g h t 

21 have p r i o r t o t h e end o f t h e y e a r . 

22 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 5? 

23 A. E x h i b i t 5 i s a l e t t e r w r i t t e n t o Y a t e s 

24 where we had d i s c u s s i o n s , we had b a s i c a l l y asked f o r a 

25 m e e t i n g t o d i s c u s s t h e Dagger Draw p r o s p e c t and 
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1 a t t a c h e d an agenda o f t h e i t e m s t h a t Santa Fe wanted 

2 t o t a l k a b o u t . T h a t l e t t e r i s d a t e d March 10, 1992. 

3 Q. To t h e b e s t o f y o u r k n o w l e d g e , was a 

4 m e e t i n g e v e r h e l d as a f o l l o w - u p t o t h i s l e t t e r ? 

5 A. No, i t was n o t . 

6 Q. Now wha t ' s E x h i b i t 6? 

7 A. E x h i b i t 6, we w r o t e t h e l e t t e r i n March, we 

8 had had some d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h Y a t e s , t r y i n g t o g e t 

9 some w e l l s d r i l l e d . Gene D a v i s had been t a l k i n g t o 

10 them. We had been t a l k i n g t o K a t h y , K a t h y P o r t e r . 

11 B a s i c a l l y , K a t h y s a i d , "Give us a l i s t , 

12 t e l l us what you want t o do i n Dagger Draw f o r t h e 

13 r e m a i n d e r o f 1992." T h i s l e t t e r i s d a t e d September 

14 23, 1992, w h e r e i n we p r o p o s e d seven w e l l s , one o f 

15 t h o s e w e l l s b e i n g t h e O c o t i l l o ACT No. 2, l o c a t e d i n 

16 t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 

17 S e c t i o n 10. 

18 We t o l d them i n t h i s l e t t e r t h a t we f e l t 

19 t h e y had some c o n c e r n s a b o u t a l l o w a b l e . We had l o o k e d 

20 a t t h e p r o d u c t i o n . We f e l t t h a t t h e a l l o w a b l e was 

21 such t h a t we w o u l d n ' t have a l l o w a b l e p r o b l e m s o u t 

22 t h e r e . We a l s o t o l d them t h a t t h e w e l l s we had 

23 p r o p o s e d i n S e c t i o n s 10 and 15 s h o u l d be d r i l l e d as 

24 e a r l y as p o s s i b l e t o t a k e a d v a n t a g e o f t h e i n c r e a s e i n 

25 gas p r i c e s . 
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1 Q. So t h i s was t h e f i r s t l e t t e r t h a t 

2 s p e c i f i c a l l y a d d r e s s e d a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t 

3 q u a r t e r , s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10? 

4 A. Yes, i t i s . 

5 Q. And t h a t ' s , w h a t , a y e a r and a q u a r t e r ago? 

6 A. Yes, i t i s . 

7 Q. D i d Santa Fe e v e r -- you m e n t i o n e d Gene 

8 D a v i s . He's a g e o l o g i s t f o r Santa Fe; i s t h a t 

9 c o r r e c t ? 

10 A. Yes, he i s . 

11 Q. And he a l s o had d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h Y a t e s 

12 a b o u t t h e s e w e l l s ? 

13 A. Yes. The m a j o r i t y o f t h e d i s c u s s i o n s 

14 between Santa Fe and Ya t e s c o n c e r n i n g t h e d e v e l o p m e n t 

15 o f t h i s p r o s p e c t was done by Gene. 

16 Q. Okay. And he w i l l t e s t i f y ? 

17 A. And he w i l l t e s t i f y t o t h o s e c o n v e r s a t i o n s . 

18 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 7 t h e n ? 

19 A. E x h i b i t 7 i s a l e t t e r d a t e d September 10, 

20 1993, b a s i c a l l y p r o p o s i n g t h e d r i l l i n g o f t h e w e l l i n 

21 t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 

22 S e c t i o n 10. And a t t a c h e d t o t h a t i s an AFE t h a t was 

23 s u b m i t t e d t o Y a t e s . 

24 Q. What was Y a t e s ' r e s p o n s e t o t h i s l e t t e r ? 

25 A. Y a t e s ' r e s p o n s e t o t h e l e t t e r , t o o u r 
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1 p r o p o s a l o f September 1 0 t h , i s a l e t t e r d a t e d 

2 September 20, w h e r e i n b a s i c a l l y t h e y r e s p o n d e d by 

3 s e n d i n g us an AFE, w h i c h we f e l t t h e w e l l p r o p o s a l was 

4 un d e r an e x i s t i n g J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement t h a t 

5 c o v e r e d a l e a s e . I t c o v e r e d t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f 

6 S e c t i o n 10 where t h e w e l l w o u l d be l o c a t e d . 

7 They s e n t us two c o p i e s o f an AFE. They 

8 s e n t us a t i t l e o p i n i o n . They s e n t us a copy o f an 

9 APD t h a t was a l m o s t a y e a r o l d . They a l s o s e n t us an 

10 o p e r a t i n g agreement t h a t asked us t o s i g n and amend i t 

11 so t h a t t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement w o u l d c o v e r a l l o f t h e 

12 s o u t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10. 

13 Q. Now, Santa Fe a d m i t s t h a t i t s i g n e d t h e 

14 AFE? 

15 A. Yes, Santa Fe d i d s i g n t h e AFE. I t was my 

16 i m p r e s s i o n o r my u n d e r s t a n d i n g i t was a w e l l p r o p o s e d 

17 u n d e r an e x i s t i n g JOA. The consequences o f n o t 

18 s i g n i n g an AFE w o u l d p u t you i n a n o n c o n s e n t p o s i t i o n . 

19 Q. Maybe y o u r g e o l o g i s t c o u l d t e s t i f y more 

20 a b o u t t h i s , b u t i n t h i s p a r t o f t h i s p o o l , w o u l d Santa 

21 Fe go n o n c o n s e n t on such a w e l l ? 

22 A. No, Santa Fe w o u l d n o t go n o n c o n s e n t . 

23 A l s o i n t h e l e t t e r o f September 2 0 t h , t h e y 

24 b a s i c a l l y t o l d us -- as you can see f r o m t h e d a t e s 

25 above, we p l a n n e d t o p r o p o s e t h e c a p t i o n e d w e l l n e x t 
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summer p r i o r t o t h e J u l y 3 1 , 1994, e x p l o r a t i o n d a t e , 

b a s i c a l l y s a y i n g t h a t t h e y w e r e n ' t g o i n g t o d r i l l , had 

n o t p r o p o s e d t o d r i l l any w e l l s down t h e r e o f f s e t t i n g 

f o r a n o t h e r e i g h t months. 

Q. And t h a t t i m e f r a m e was u n a c c e p t a b l e t o 

Santa Fe? 

A. Yes, i t was u n a c c e p t a b l e t o Santa Fe. We 

had p r o p o s e d t h e w e l l o r i g i n a l l y t o them, asked them 

t o d r i l l t h e w e l l i n September o f 1992. 

They a l s o t o l d us i n t h a t l e t t e r t h a t t h e y 

f e l t l i k e t h i s l o c a t i o n w o u l d be much c l o s e r t o t h e 

o i l l e g and be a p r e f e r r e d l o c a t i o n i n t h e s o u t h 

h a l f . 

Our c o n c e r n s were d r a i n a g e f r o m t h e gas 

w e l l i n t h e w e s t h a l f o f 10 b e i n g d r a i n e d i n t h e west 

h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10, n o t t h e e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10. 

Q. Even t h o u g h you s i g n e d t h e Y a t e s ' AFE, d i d 

Santa Fe s i g n a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement o r a JOA? 

A. No. Santa Fe was n o t w i l l i n g t o s i g n a 

c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n a greement, n o r were t h e y w i l l i n g t o 

s i g n an o p e r a t i n g agreement t h a t i n c l u d e d t h e s o u t h 

h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10, t h e p r i m a r y r e a s o n we f e l t d o i n g 

t h a t , we w o u l d have no means w h a t s o e v e r t o p r o t e c t o u r 

c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s o r e v e r be i n a p o s i t i o n t o d r i l l a 

w e l l o f f s e t t i n g t h e J u d i t h t o p r e v e n t d r a i n a g e . 
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1 Q. L e t ' s move on t o E x h i b i t s 9 t h r o u g h 12, and 

2 t e l l us what happened t h e n . 

3 A. E x h i b i t 9 i s a l e t t e r d a t e d O c t o b e r 2 7 t h . 

4 I t ' s b a s i c a l l y n o t i f i c a t i o n o f Santa Fe's a p p l i c a t i o n 

5 f o r c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g i n t h e w e s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 

6 10. T o l d them when t h e h e a r i n g was s c h e d u l e d , a t t h a t 

7 t i m e i t was November 1 8 t h , and a l s o i f t h e y had any 

8 q u e s t i o n s , asked them t o p l e a s e g i v e me a c a l l t o 

9 d i s c u s s i t f u r t h e r . 

10 A t t a c h e d t o t h a t i s c e r t i f i e d r e c e i p t s . 

11 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 10? 

12 A. E x h i b i t 10 i s a l e t t e r d a t e d November 5 

13 f r o m Y a t e s , b a s i c a l l y p r o p o s i n g t o d r i l l a w e l l i n t h e 

14 n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10. They asked us t o 

15 e i t h e r j o i n i n t h a t w e l l , t o f a r m o u t t o them, o r t o 

16 s e l l o u r i n t e r e s t . 

17 A g a i n , t h i s w o u l d be v e r y u n a c c e p t a b l e t o 

18 Santa Fe. I t w o u l d p u t a w e l l i n t h e west h a l f o f 

19 S e c t i o n 10, a l m o s t a m i l e away f r o m t h e J u d i t h w e l l , 

20 and s t i l l n o t h e l p us p r o t e c t o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s 

21 i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 10. 

22 Q. Then Santa Fe amended i t s a p p l i c a t i o n t o 

23 i n c l u d e a r e q u e s t f o r a n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t ; i s t h a t 

24 c o r r e c t ? 

25 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . T h a t i s E x h i b i t 1 1 . I t ' s 
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a l e t t e r d a t e d November 9, 1993, where we had g i v e n 

them n o t i f i c a t i o n o f t h e amended a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 

c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g . We s e t o u t t h a t we f e l t t h a t was 

t h e o n l y f a i r and e q u i t a b l e s o l u t i o n t o t h e 

d e v e l o p m e n t o f S e c t i o n 10 and t h e o n l y means f o r Santa 

Fe t o p r o t e c t i t s c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s , asked them t o 

r e v i e w t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h t h e i r management, and 

a l s o asked them t o b a s i c a l l y s u p p o r t t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n 

f o r t h e s p a c i n g f o r t h e s e two w e l l s t o g e t S e c t i o n 10 

d e v e l o p e d . 

Q. And, f i n a l l y , E x h i b i t 12, i f I can 

p a r a p h r a s e , Santa Fe e l e c t e d t o a g r e e t o c o m p l e t e t h e 

O c o t i l l o #2 w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. I t ' s j u s t o u r v e r b a l -- y e s , j u s t o u r 

n o t i c e t h a t we e l e c t e d t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e s e t t i n g 

p i p e and c o m p l e t i o n a t t e m p t o f t h e O c o t i l l o #2. 

Q. And, a g a i n , based on t h e h i s t o r y o f w e l l s 

i n t h i s a r e a , t h e r e ' s no r e a s o n f o r Santa Fe t o do 

a n y t h i n g b u t a g r e e t o t h a t ? 

A. No. 

Q. Now, as I'm s u r e you h e a r d Mr. C a r r p o i n t 

o u t i n h i s o p e n i n g a r g u m e n t , and as we've a l r e a d y 

s t a t e d , t h e w e s t h a l f i s n o n o p e r a t e d . Santa Fe c o u l d 

have p r o p o s e d a w e l l s o o n e r , and i n f a c t i t d i d i n 

1992. Why n o t e a r l i e r t h a n 1992? What was t h e 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. Box 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mexi c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



3_0_ 

1 s i t u a t i o n ? 

2 A. I n 199 1 , b a s i c a l l y we had a l a c k o f 

3 k n o w l e d g e o f t h e r e s e r v o i r . T h ere was v e r y l i t t l e 

4 d a t a on t h e J u d i t h w e l l . We had low gas p r i c e s . 

5 Y a t e s a d v i s e d us s e v e r a l t i m e s t h e y were v e r y 

6 r e l u c t a n t t o d r i l l i n t h e gas cap, i n p a r t i c u l a r on 

7 Santa Fe a c r e a g e , n o t n e c e s s a r i l y on t h e i r own 

8 a c r e a g e . 

9 Q. And now i n t h e l a s t c o u p l e o f y e a r s , you 

10 have p r o p o s e d a w e l l , and I j u s t want t o r e i t e r a t e 

11 h e r e a c o u p l e o f t h i n g s , Mr. Green. The v a s t m a j o r i t y 

12 o f Santa Fe's a c r e a g e i n t h i s a r e a i s Y a t e s o p e r a t e d , 

13 i s n ' t i t ? 

14 A. Yes, i t i s . 

15 Q. Even where Santa Fe owns a m a j o r i t y 

16 i n t e r e s t i n t h e w e l l ? 

17 A. Yes, i t i s . Yeah, t h e o t h e r r e a s o n , Y a t e s 

18 as t h e o p e r a t o r , we e x p e c t t h e o p e r a t o r t o p r o p o s e t h e 

19 w e l l s . We e x p e c t t h e o p e r a t o r t o h a n d l e a f i d u c i a r y 

20 r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o p r o t e c t o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . We 

21 a l s o f e l t i t w o u l d be b e t t e r t o l e t Y a t e s d r i l l and 

22 o p e r a t e t h e w e l l . 

23 Q. Ya t e s has e x t e n s i v e f a c i l i t i e s o u t h e r e f o r 

24 w a t e r d i s p o s a l , e t c . ? 

25 A. Yes, t h e y do. 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mexi c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



31_ 

1 Q. Now, maybe Mr. D a v i s w i l l t a l k more a b o u t 

2 t h i s , b u t as f a r as g e t t i n g t h i s w e l l d r i l l e d , have 

3 you had s i m i l a r p r o b l e m s w i t h Y a t e s i n t h i s AMI? 

4 A. Yes, we have, i n p a r t i c u l a r on l e a s e l i n e 

5 w e l l s . For i n s t a n c e , i n November, and as shown on 

6 E x h i b i t --

7 MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e e x a m i n e r , I'm 

8 g o i n g t o o b j e c t . Whether o r n o t t h e r e ' s t r o u b l e i n 

9 o t h e r u n r e l a t e d s i t u a t i o n s i s i r r e l e v a n t t o w h e t h e r o r 

10 n o t t h i s a c r e a g e s h o u l d be p o o l e d , a n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t 

11 c r e a t e d , o r t h e J u d i t h s h u t i n . 

12 EXAMINER CATANACH: I'm n o t s u r e i t ' s 

13 i r r e l e v a n t , Mr. C a r r . I'm g o i n g t o a l l o w i t . 

14 THE WITNESS: I n o u r November 4 t h l e t t e r , 

15 w h i c h i s E x h i b i t 4, Santa Fe p r o p o s e d a w e l l i n t h e 

16 s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 15 t o o f f s e t t h e A l b e r t 

17 w e l l and t h e A l g e r i t a w e l l . 

18 I n December o f 1991, Y a t e s c o m p l e t e d t h e 

19 A l b e r t w e l l i n t h e n o r t h e a s t o f n o r t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 

20 2 1 . I n A u g u s t o f 1992, we a g a i n asked Y a t e s t o d r i l l 

21 a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 15. Y a t e s t o o k no 

22 a c t i o n . So i n O c t o b e r o f '92, even t h o u g h we were n o t 

23 t h e o p e r a t o r , we p r o p o s e d t o d r i l l and o p e r a t e t h e 

24 w e l l o u r s e l v e s i f t h e y were n o t g o i n g t o . 

25 Y a t e s f i n a l l y r e s p o n d e d i n December o f '93 
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1 and a g r e e d t o d r i l l t h e w e l l . Y a t e s c o m p l e t e d t h e 

2 Conoco AGK i n May o f 1993. 

3 So we have gone f r o m November o f '91 t o May 

4 o f '93 t o g e t a l e a s e l i n e w e l l d r i l l e d o f f s e t t i n g 

5 t h e i r 100 p e r c e n t w e l l s . 

6 Q. Why d i d Santa Fe f i n a l l y f i l e t h i s f o r c e -

7 p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n o r a c t u a l l y p o o l i n g and o t h e r 

8 r e l i e f ? 

9 A. I t became c l e a r t h a t Y a t e s was n o t 

10 i n t e r e s t e d i n o f f s e t t i n g t h e J u d i t h w e l l o r A l g e r i t a 

11 w e l l w h i c h i n any way w h i c h w o u l d p r o t e c t us f r o m 

12 d r a i n a g e , and we f e l t t h e o n l y way t h a t we c o u l d 

13 p r o t e c t o u r s e l v e s was t o p r o p o s e t h e w e l l and d r i l l 

14 t h e w e l l o u r s e l v e s w i t h o r w i t h o u t Y a t e s . 

15 Q. As a r e s u l t , do you seek t o f o r c e p o o l t h e 

16 Y a t e s i n t e r e s t i n t h e west h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10? 

17 A. Yes. The Y a t e s , e t a l . , be i t --

18 Q. To t h e b e s t o f y o u r k n o w l e d g e , t h e u s u a l --

19 o r g e n e r a l l y l i k e Abo P e t r o l e u m , MICO I n d u s t r i e s , and 

20 Y a t e s D r i l l i n g a l s o own i n t e r e s t s ? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. I n y o u r o p i n i o n , has Santa Fe Energy made a 

23 good f a i t h e f f o r t t o o b t a i n t h e v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r o f 

24 Y a t e s i n t h e p r o p o s e d w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 

25 S e c t i o n 10? 
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1 A. I b e l i e v e s i n c e September o f 1992, we have 

2 made s e v e r a l e f f o r t s , e v e r y e f f o r t we know how t o 

3 make. 

4 Q. Does Santa Fe r e q u e s t t h a t i t be named 

5 o p e r a t o r o f t h e w e l l ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. R e f e r r i n g t o E x h i b i t 7, what i s t h e c o s t o f 

8 Santa Fe's p r o p o s e d w e l l ? 

9 A. Completed w e l l c o s t i s $672,000. 

10 Q. I s t h i s i n l i n e w i t h t h e c o s t s n o r m a l l y 

11 e n c o u n t e r e d o f w e l l s o f t h i s d e p t h i n t h i s a r e a o f 

12 Eddy County? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Do you have a r e c o m m e n d a t i o n as t o t h e 

15 amounts t h a t Santa Fe s h o u l d be p a i d f o r s u p e r v i s i o n 

16 and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e expenses? 

17 A. I t ' s o u r r e c o m m e n d a t i o n t h a t $5,400 p e r 

18 month be a l l o w e d f o r t h e d r i l l i n g w e l l , and $540 p e r 

19 month be a l l o w e d f o r a p r o d u c i n g w e l l . These a r e 

20 r a t e s i n t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement c o v e r i n g t h e e a s t 

21 h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10 t h a t Y a t e s i s t h e o p e r a t o r on. 

22 Q. And t h o s e a r e r a t e s t h a t you a g r e e d t o i n 

23 t h e e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Do you r e q u e s t t h a t i f Y a t e s d o e s n ' t 
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1 v o l u n t a r i l y j o i n i n t h e w e l l , t h e o v e r h e a d r a t e s be 

2 e s c a l a t e d o r d e c r e a s e d a n n u a l l y p u r s u a n t t o t h e COPAS 

3 p r o c e d u r e ? 

4 A. Yes, p u r s u a n t t o COPAS p r o c e d u r e s . We've 

5 a l s o s u b m i t t e d t h o s e as E x h i b i t 13. 

6 Q. And was Y a t e s n o t i f i e d o f t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

7 And I r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t 14. 

8 A. Yes. E x h i b i t 14 i s my a f f i d a v i t o f n o t i c e , 

9 c o n t a i n i n g o u r n o t i c e l e t t e r s t o Y a t e s , t h e 

10 a p p l i c a t i o n and amended a p p l i c a t i o n . 

11 Q. R e g a r d i n g n o t i c e o f t h e n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t , 

12 y ou have t o n o t i f y o f f s e t o p e r a t o r s . As f a r as t h e 

13 s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10, who i s t h e o f f s e t 

14 o p e r a t o r ? 

15 A. The o n l y o f f s e t o p e r a t o r i s Y a t e s . 

16 Q. And w i l l t h e g e o l o g i s t and e n g i n e e r f o r 

17 Santa Fe d i s c u s s t h e s h u t - i n and t h e n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t 

18 u n i t r e q u e s t ? 

19 A. And t h e r i s k p e n a l t y , y e s . 

20 Q. F i n a l l y , Mr. Green, E x h i b i t 15, c o u l d you 

21 i d e n t i f y t h a t f o r t h e e x a m i n e r ? 

22 A. E x h i b i t 15 i s a copy o f No. 43 CFR, No. 

23 3105, w h i c h r e q u i r e s -- f e d e r a l r e g s , w h i c h r e q u i r e s a 

24 w e l l i n i t t o c o n s i s t o f one f e d e r a l l e a s e , i f 

25 p o s s i b l e . The we s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10 i s one f e d e r a l 
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1 l e a s e . I n our d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h t h e BLM, they've 

2 b a s i c a l l y t o l d us t h a t i f t h e r e are two f e d e r a l leases 

3 t h a t can be developed independent of each o t h e r , they 

4 w i l l n ot approve a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement of those 

5 two leases • 

6 We understand t h a t e x c e p t i o n s may be 

7 g r a n t e d f o r g e o l o g i c a l reasons, b u t our g e o l o g i s t w i l l 

8 t e s t i f y t h a t t h e r e i s no g e o l o g i c a l b a s i s t o overcome 

9 t h i s r e g u l a t i o n . 

10 Q. I n your o p i n i o n , w i l l t h e g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

1 1 a p p l i c a t i o n be i n the i n t e r e s t s of c o n s e r v a t i o n , t h e 

12 p r e v e n t i o n of waste, and t h e p r o t e c t i o n of c o r r e l a t i v e 

13 r i g h t s ? 

14 A. Yes, i t w i l l . 

15 Q • And were E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 15 prepared by 

16 you, under your d i r e c t i o n , or compiled from r e c o r d s 

17 m a i n t a i n e d by Santa Fe i n t h e normal course of 

18 bus iness? 

19 A. Yes, t h e y were. 

20 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I move t h e 

2 1 admission of Santa Fe E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 15. 

22 EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 15 

2 3 w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o evidence. 

2 4 MR. BRUCE: Pass t h e w i t n e s s . 

25 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Carr. 
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1 EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. CARR: 

3 Q. Mr. Green, i f I u n d e r s t a n d y o u r 

4 p r e s e n t a t i o n , Santa Fe's o b j e c t i v e h e r e i s t o o b t a i n a 

5 w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10 o f f s e t t i n g 

6 t h e J u d i t h w e l l ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

7 A. The s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10, y e s , 

8 s i r . 

9 Q. I f I l o o k a t y o u r E x h i b i t No. 1, you've g o t 

10 t h e a r e a o f m u t u a l i n t e r e s t o u t l i n e d w i t h a d a r k 

11 l i n e . Does Santa Fe o p e r a t e any w e l l s w i t h i n t h a t 

12 a r e a o f m u t u a l i n t e r e s t ? 

13 A. No, t h e y do n o t . 

14 Q. Do you o p e r a t e any w e l l s i n t h e N o r t h 

15 Dagger Draw P o o l ? 

16 A. No, we do n o t . 

17 Q. Any i n t h e South Dagger Draw Po o l ? 

18 A. No, we do n o t . 

19 Q. You a c q u i r e d y o u r l e a s e on t h e west h a l f o f 

20 S e c t i o n 10 when? 

21 A. T h a t l e a s e was p r o b a b l y a c q u i r e d i n 1989. 

2 2 Q. So t h a t was b e f o r e t h e J u d i t h w e l l was 

2 3 d r i l l e d ? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. T h e r e ' s n o t h i n g i n t h i s a greement t h a t 
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1 c r e a t e s an a r e a o f m u t u a l i n t e r e s t t h a t w o u l d p r e v e n t 

2 o r l i m i t S a n t a Fe's r i g h t t o go ahead and d e v e l o p i t s 

3 l e a s e h o l d i n t e r e s t , i s t h e r e ? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. And so you've a l w a y s had a r i g h t t o d r i l l 

6 on t h e w e s t h a l f o f 10? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. But t h e r e was no f o r m a l p r o p o s a l o f a w e l l 

9 i n t h a t a c r e a g e u n t i l September o f '92? 

10 A. Yes, s i r . 

11 Q. So t h e a c t i o n s o f Y a t e s y o u ' r e c o m p l a i n i n g 

12 a b o u t a r e s i n c e September o f '92? 

13 A. Yes, s i r , i n t h e l a s t y e a r , 14 months. 

14 Q. I s t h e r e any p r o v i s i o n i n any agreement you 

15 have w i t h Y a t e s whereby Y a t e s i s t o d r i l l w e l l s a t t h e 

16 r e q u e s t o f Santa Fe? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. I t ' s j u s t a p r a c t i c e t h a t has e v o l v e d 

19 between t h e two companies? 

20 A. I t i s a p r a c t i c e t h a t has e v o l v e d between 

21 t h e two companies. W i t h a l l t h e a c r e a g e t h a t i s 

22 s t i p p l e d o u t t h e r e , t h e r e a r e e x i s t i n g j o i n t o p e r a t i n g 

23 a g r e e m e n t s whereby n o n o p e r a t o r s may p r o p o s e w e l l s . 

24 Q. A r e t h o s e p r o v i s i o n s e x i s t e n t i n t h e 

25 o p e r a t i n g agreement on t h e e a s t h a l f o f 10? 
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1 A. Yes, t h e y a r e . 

2 Q. D i d you r e v i e w t h e o p e r a t i n g agreement 

3 p r o p o s e d f o r t h e s o u t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10? 

4 A. No, I d i d n o t . 

5 Q. I f i t c o n t a i n e d t h a t k i n d o f a p r o v i s i o n , 

6 t h e n you c o u l d have u n d e r o p e r a t i n g agreement p r o p o s e d 

7 a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r , c o u l d you n o t ? 

8 A. I d o n ' t b e l i e v e i f t h e w e l l i n t h e 

9 s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10 i s a gas w e l l , w i t h 

10 3 2 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g , I d o n ' t b e l i e v e you w o u l d be a b l e t o 

11 p r o p o s e and j u s t i f y a w e l l t h e r e . You w o u l d have t h a t 

12 s o u t h h a l f d e d i c a t e d t o t h e 3 2 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g . 

13 Q. Do you know i f i t ' s a gas w e l l ? 

14 A. No, s i r , I do n o t know i f i t ' s a gas w e l l . 

15 I do n o t even know i f t h e w e l l has been c o m p l e t e d . 

16 Q. I f i t was an o i l w e l l , w o u l d you be a b l e t o 

17 d r i l l a gas w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r ? 

18 A. No, n o t a t t h i s t i m e , n o t u n d e r t h e c u r r e n t 

19 r e g u l a t i o n . 

20 Q. I n t h e p a s t you have p r o p o s e d w e l l s under 

21 j o i n t o p e r a t i n g a g r e e m e n t s ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

22 A. T h a t i s t r u e i n cases -- o n l y i n a few 

23 c a s e s . B a s i c a l l y o u r p r o p o s a l s t o Y a t e s have been i n 

24 t h e f o r m s o f t h e two e x h i b i t s t h a t I ' v e p r e s e n t e d . I n 

25 cases where we c o u l d n o t g e t them t o d r i l l l e a s e l i n e 
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w e l l s , t h e n we w o u l d f o r m a l l y p r o p o s e u n d e r t h e J o i n t 

O p e r a t i n g Agreement whereby i f t h e y w o u l d n ' t d r i l l 

them, we w o u l d . 

Q. I f I u n d e r s t o o d y o u r t e s t i m o n y when you 

were t a l k i n g a b o u t y o u r E x h i b i t No. 8, you s t a t e d t h a t 

you h a d n ' t s i g n e d a JOA o r c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement 

because i f you d i d , you w o u l d n e v e r be a b l e t o p r o t e c t 

y o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ; i s t h a t y o u r u n d e r s t a n d i n g ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I f you had a J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement t h a t 

l e t you p r o p o s e a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s , do you s t i l l t h i n k 

t h a t w o u l d p r e v e n t you f r o m p r o t e c t i n g y o u r 

c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

A. I c e r t a i n l y b e l i e v e t h a t i t w o u l d . I f you 

have y o u r s o u t h h a l f s p a c i n g u n i t d e d i c a t e d t o a w e l l , 

y o u ' r e n o t g o i n g t o be a b l e t o d r i l l a n o t h e r w e l l i n 

t h e r e , w h e t h e r you p r o p o s e i t u n d e r t h e JOA o r n o t . 

I f you do and you do g e t i t , you c o u l d g e t 

y o u r a l l o w a b l e c u t . I f you had s i m u l t a n e o u s 

d e d i c a t i o n , you c o u l d l o s e y o u r a l l o w a b l e , l o s e p a r t 

o f y o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . 

Q. Would y o u , w o u l d Santa Fe -- i f y o u ' r e n o t 

t h e p e r s o n t o ask t h i s o f , t e l l me -- b u t w o u l d Santa 

Fe be opposed t o a 16 0 - a c r e u n i t i n t h e s o u t h w e s t o f 

10 f o r a w e l l i n 10? 
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1 A. I'm n o t t h e p e r s o n you need t o ask t h a t . 

2 Q. A l l r i g h t . Were you i n v o l v e d when t h e AFE 

3 and t h e r e l a t e d documents were d e l i v e r e d t o Santa Fe 

4 by Y a t e s by l e t t e r d a t e d September 20? 

5 A. Yes, t o some e x t e n t . I was i n and o u t o f 

6 t h e o f f i c e a l o t . One o f my landmen t h a t w o r k e d f o r 

7 me b a s i c a l l y g o t c o p i e d on t h i s . 

8 Q. Who i n y o u r company i s r e s p o n s i b l e f o r 

9 d e c i d i n g i f an AFE i s a p p r o v e d o r n o t ? 

10 A. Depending upon w h e t h e r i t i s an e x p l o r a t i o n 

11 AFE o r a d e v e l o p m e n t w e l l AFE, t h e p r o d u c t i o n manager 

12 f o r d e v e l o p m e n t w e l l s , t h e e x p l o r a t i o n manager f o r --

13 Q. I n t h e case o f t h e AFE on t h e s o u t h h a l f o f 

14 10, who w o u l d be i n c h a r g e o f r e v i e w i n g t h a t ? 

15 A. T h a t w o u l d be t h e p r o d u c t i o n manager. 

16 Q. Were you i n v o l v e d i n t h a t p r o c e s s a t a l l ? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Do you know who w o u l d l o o k a t t h e document 

19 t o d e t e r m i n e i f i n f a c t i t a c c u r a t e l y s e t f o r t h 

20 o w n e r s h i p i n t e r e s t i n t h e a c r e a g e ? 

21 A. I t s h o u l d have gone t h r o u g h , i t s h o u l d have 

22 been done by t h e l a n d d e p a r t m e n t . L i k e I say, t h i s 

23 AFE i n p a r t i c u l a r was h a n d l e d by one o f my landmen. 

24 The p e r c e n t a g e shown on t h a t AFE w o u l d have 

25 been and i s i r r e l e v a n t t o us . We f e l t t h a t we had no 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. Box 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mex i c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



41 

1 c h o i c e b u t t o s i g n t h a t because i t was p r o p o s e d under 

2 a JOA, and we w e r e n ' t g o i n g t o go n o n c o n s e n t . A t t h e 

3 l e a s t , t h a t w o u l d be t h e s m a l l e s t i n t e r e s t we w o u l d 

4 have i n t h a t w e l l . 

5 I f we were a b l e t o g e t 160 s p a c i n g 

6 e s t a b l i s h e d f o r t h a t w e l l , o u r i n t e r e s t w o u l d be two 

7 t h i r d s . I f we were n o t a b l e t o , and i t does 

8 e v e n t u a l l y end up as a s o u t h h a l f s p a c i n g u n i t , t h a t 

9 w o u l d be o u r i n t e r e s t . 

10 Q. A t t h e t i m e t h a t t h i s was p r o p o s e d t o you, 

11 d i d you d i s c u s s t h e p e r c e n t a g e o w n e r s h i p you w o u l d 

12 have u n d e r t h e s o u t h h a l f as opposed t o a s o u t h e a s t 

13 q u a r t e r ? 

14 A. I d i d n o t . 

15 Q. Do you know i f anyone i n y o u r company d i d ? 

16 A. I do n o t . T h a t c o u l d p o s s i b l y , Mr. D a v i s 

17 may have t a l k e d a b o u t t h a t b u t --

18 Q. D i d anyone i n y o u r d e p a r t m e n t r e v i e w t h e 

19 t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t was e n c l o s e d w i t h t h e AFE t h a t 

20 y o u ' r e aware o f ? 

21 A. Yes, I l o o k e d a t t h e t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

22 Q. And t h a t was f o r t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r , was 

23 i t n o t ? 

24 A. Um-hm. 

25 Q. D i d you examine t h e J o i n t O p e r a t i n g 
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Agreement a t a l l ? 

A. No. I had no i n t e n t i o n o f s i g n i n g o r d o i n g 

a n y t h i n g --

Q. D i d you know t h a t t h e c o n t r a c t a r e a was t h e 

s o u t h h a l f ? 

A. I knew t h a t was t h e p r o p o s e d a r e a , b u t i t ' s 

n o t an a r e a t h a t we had a g r e e d t o , n o r were we g o i n g 

t o a g r e e t o i t . 

Q. When you s i g n e d t h e AFE, d i d you e x p e c t 

Y a t e s t o go ahead and d r i l l a w e l l ? 

A. We d i d n o t e x p e c t Y a t e s t o go ahead and 

d r i l l t h e w e l l u n t i l we had s e t t l e d t h i s d i s p u t e t h a t 

we were h a v i n g . H o p e f u l l y , we w o u l d be a b l e t o g e t t o 

t h e Commission, p r e s e n t o u r case, and g e t i t d e c i d e d . 

They w o u l d have had 90 days f r o m t h e d a t e we s i g n e d 

t h a t i n w h i c h t o spud t h a t w e l l . 

Q. P r i o r t o f i l i n g and s e r v i n g t h e a p p l i c a t i o n 

t o f o r c e p o o l , had you a d v i s e d Y a t e s t h a t you were 

g o i n g t o t h e O i l Commission t o p o o l t h e l a n d ? 

A. We t o l d them t h a t i f t h e y w e r e n ' t g o i n g t o 

d r i l l a w e l l i n t h e w e s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10, we were. 

Q. And when d i d you do t h a t ? 

A. We d i d t h a t a b o u t two days b e f o r e we made 

our p r o p o s a l on September 1 0 t h when we p r o p o s e d t h e 

w e l l i n t h e w e s t h a l f o f 10. 
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1 Q. Were you t h e p e r s o n t h a t communicated t h a t ? 

2 A. I communicated t h a t t o M i s s K a t h y P o r t e r . 

3 Gene D a v i s and I b o t h had c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h K a t h y , 

4 and I t h i n k Gene had some o t h e r c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h 

5 some o t h e r Y a t e s ' p e r s o n n e l . 

6 Q. Have you been i n v o l v e d i n t h e s e r e q u e s t s t o 

7 ask Y a t e s t o d r i l l w e l l s w i t h i n t h e a r e a o f i n t e r e s t 

8 and e l s e w h e r e ? 

9 A. Yes, I have. 

10 Q. The r e q u e s t t h a t you made i n 19 9 1 , w h i c h i s 

11 s e t o u t on y o u r E x h i b i t s o m e t h i n g o r o t h e r 

12 A. I t s h o u l d be E x h i b i t 4. 

13 Q. -- 4, have a l l t h o s e w e l l s been d r i l l e d ? 

14 A. As o f t h i s d a t e , t h e y have a l l been 

15 d r i l l e d . We made t h i s r e q u e s t on November 4, 1991. 

16 We asked t h a t t h e s e w e l l s be p r i o r i t i z e d , p r i m a r i l y 

17 because we were c o n c e r n e d a b o u t d r a i n a g e . The f i r s t 

18 w e l l t h a t we p r o p o s e d on t h e r e , t h e n o r t h e a s t o f t h e 

19 s o u t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 14 was d r i l l e d o v e r a y e a r 

20 l a t e r . I t was d r i l l e d i n December o f '92. 

21 The second w e l l we p r o p o s e d on t h e r e was 

22 d r i l l e d , c o m p l e t e d -- I'm s o r r y ; t h e s e a r e c o m p l e t e d 

23 d a t e s . The second w e l l we p r o p o s e d i n November o f '91 

24 was c o m p l e t e d J u l y o f 1993. The t h i r d one was 

25 c o m p l e t e d i n November o f '93. The f o u r t h w e l l was 
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1 c o m p l e t e d i n May o f '92. The f i f t h w e l l was c o m p l e t e d 

2 i n March o f '92. The s i x t h w e l l i n June o f '92. The 

3 s e v e n t h w e l l i n 7 o f '92. The e i g h t h w e l l i n May o f 

4 '93. The n i n t h w e l l we p r o p o s e d i n 9 o f '92. The 

5 t e n t h w e l l i n 2 o f '92. 

6 They b a s i c a l l y , f o r t h e most p a r t , d r i l l e d 

7 them i n t h e r e v e r s e o r d e r i n w h i c h we had r e q u e s t e d 

8 them t o d r i l l . And, i n p a r t i c u l a r , t h e l e a s e l i n e 

9 w e l l s where t h e y had o f f s e t a c r e a g e i n p r o d u c i n g 

10 w e l l s , t h o s e were d e l a y e d u n t i l -- one was d r i l l e d i n 

11 December o f '92. The o t h e r two were n o t d r i l l e d u n t i l 

12 m i d - y e a r t h i s y e a r . 

13 Q. E v e r y one o f t h e s e w e l l s has been d r i l l e d ? 

14 A. As o f t h i s d a t e , y e s . 

15 Q. I s t h e r e a n y t h i n g i n y o u r r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h 

16 Y a t e s , when you p r o p o s e d a w e l l , t h a t t h e y have t o 

17 d r i l l i t ? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. I s t h e r e a n y t h i n g t h a t says t h e y have t o 

20 d r i l l i t a t any p a r t i c u l a r t i m e ? 

21 A. I f we p r o p o s e t h a t w e l l u n d e r JOA, y e s , 

22 t h e r e i s . I f t h e y e l e c t t o p a r t i c i p a t e , t h e y have 

23 w h a t e v e r t h e J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement c a l l s f o r , 

24 w h i c h i s 90 d a y s , i n w h i c h t o spud t h e w e l l . 

25 Q. Any o f t h e s e w e l l s t h a t were u n d e r a JOA, 
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1 you c o u l d have p r o p o s e d u n d e r t h e JOA i n 1991 and been 

2 on 90-day t r a c k t o g e t t h e t h i n g g o i n g , c o u l d n ' t you? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. But you d i d n ' t do t h a t ? 

5 A. No, we d i d n o t . 

6 Q • And as t o t h e w e l l s you p r o p o s e d i n 1992, 

7 t h e r e ' s n o t h i n g t h a t r e q u i r e s Y a t e s t o d r i l l any o f 

8 t h o s e w e l l s o u t s i d e a J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement; 

9 c o r r e c t ? 

10 A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

11 Q • And Santa Fe c o u l d have gone o u t and 

12 d r i l l e d any w e l l t h a t i t w a n t e d t o --

13 A. No. 

14 Q. -- o u t s i d e a JOA? 

15 A. O u t s i d e t h e JOA? 

16 Q • Yes . 

17 A. The r e w o u l d have had t o have been a JOA i n 

18 p l a c e because a l l o f t h e s e l e a s e s -- a l l o f Santa Fe's 

19 a c r e a g e t h a t ' s s t i p p l e d on h e r e i s j o i n t l y owned 

2 0 a c r e a g e . So you w o u l d have had t o have a JOA o r a 

2 1 f o r c e p o o l i n g t o d r i l l a w e l l . 

22 Q. W e l l , i n S e c t i o n 10 --

2 3 A. I n S e c t i o n 10. 

24 Q. -- you c o u l d have p r o p o s e d a w e l l a t any 

25 t i m e i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f t h e s o u t h w e s t 
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1 q u a r t e r ? 

2 A. And w h i c h we d i d i n 1992. September o f 

3 1992, we p r o p o s e d a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 

4 t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10. 

5 Q. And you c o u l d have, i f t h e y d i d n ' t want t o 

6 d r i l l i t , gone f o r w a r d w i t h y o u r p l a n s by f o r c e 

7 p o o l i n g t h e n ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

8 A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

9 Q. The r e a r e ways t o d e v e l o p t h i s p r o p e r t y 

10 o t h e r t h a n w a i t i n g f o r Y a t e s t o do i t f o r y o u ; i s n ' t 

11 t h a t r i g h t ? 

12 A. Not n e c e s s a r i l y when t h e y ' r e t h e o p e r a t o r . 

13 Q. O t h e r t h a n by e n t e r i n g a c o n t r a c t w i t h them 

14 t h a t y o u v o l u n t a r i l y a g r e e d t o , i n any a c r e a g e t h a t 

15 i s n ' t c o v e r e d by a c o n t r a c t , you can go o u t and d r i l l 

16 a w e l l , can you n o t ? 

17 A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . T h a t ' s what we're 

18 a t t e m p t i n g t o do h e r e , Mr. C a r r . 

19 Q. And f o r as l o n g as you've been i n v o l v e d 

20 h e r e , have you n o t t o d a t e d r i l l e d a s i n g l e w e l l i n 

21 t h e a r e a o f i n t e r e s t o r e i t h e r o f t h e s e p o o l s ; i s n ' t 

22 t h a t r i g h t ? 

23 A. No, s i r , because we a r e n o t t h e o p e r a t o r . 

24 Y a t e s i s t h e o p e r a t o r . 

25 Q. I s Ya t e s t h e o p e r a t o r o f e v e r y t h i n g i n t h e 
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1 area of i n t e r e s t ? 

2 A. Yes, s i r , w i t h t h e e x c e p t i o n of th e west 

3 h a l f o f t h e west h a l f of S e c t i o n 10. 

4 Q. Are they t h e o p e r a t o r of every p r o p e r t y you 

5 own i n these pools? 

6 A. Y e s , s i r . 

7 Q. Wel l t h e n --

8 A. These are t h e p r o p e r t i e s we own i n these 

9 p o o l s . 

10 Q. I s t h i s o n l y t h e second t i m e t h a t you have 

11 -- w e l l , t h e y ' r e not t h e o p e r a t o r of th e west h a l f , 

12 are t h e y , Mr. Green? 

13 A. No. 

14 Q. So t h e y ' r e not t h e o p e r a t o r of every 

15 p r o p e r t y you own? 

16 A. They are not t h e o p e r a t o r -- t e c h n i c a l l y , 

17 t h e y s h o u l d be th e o p e r a t o r . Our agreement w i t h Yates 

18 i s t h e y would o p e r a t e the Dagger Draw f i e l d . There i s 

19 no J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement i n p l a c e c o v e r i n g t h e 

20 west h a l f of 10. 

21 Q. You have an agreement t h a t t h e y ' l l be the 

22 o p e r a t o r , but i t has no terms t h a t would g i v e you the 

23 r i g h t t o propose t h e w e l l ? 

24 A. No. I t ' s a v e r y l o o s e l y put t o g e t h e r d e a l , 

25 t o be v e r y b l u n t about i t . 
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1 MR. CARR: Thank y o u , Mr. Green. 

2 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Bruce? 

3 MR. BRUCE: J u s t a c o u p l e o f f o l l o w - u p 

4 q u e s t i o n s . 

5 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. BRUCE: 

7 Q. What y e a r was t h e AMI f o r m e d , Mr. Green? 

8 A. The AMI was f o r m e d i n , I b e l i e v e i t was 

9 J a n u a r y o f 1989. 

10 Q. Even b e f o r e t h e l e a s e on t h e west h a l f o f 

11 S e c t i o n 10 was i s s u e d by t h e F e d e r a l Government? 

12 A. Yes, s i r . 

13 Q. And I t h i n k i f you c o u l d maybe r e p h r a s e i t , 

14 i s i t l i k e t h e we s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10, t h e r e ' s no 

15 o p e r a t i n g a g r e e m e n t , b u t you have i n t h e p a s t by 

16 i n f o r m a l agreement a l l o w e d Y a t e s t o o p e r a t e y o u r 

17 a c r e a g e ? 

18 A. I n t h e p a s t what -- t h e way o u r d e a l has 

19 w o r k e d w i t h Y a t e s , i f t h e r e i s n o t an o p e r a t i n g 

20 a greement i n p l a c e c o v e r i n g a c e r t a i n l e a s e o r a r e a , 

21 t h e w e l l s a r e p r o p o s e d a t t h a t t i m e o r we w o u l d ask t o 

22 p r o p o s e a w e l l . They w o u l d send us a w e l l p r o p o s a l . 

23 Then t h e y w o u l d send us a J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement t o 

24 c o n d u c t o p e r a t i o n s on t h a t p a r t i c u l a r l e a s e w i t h . 

25 Q. And w o u l d you r a t h e r work o u t s o m e t h i n g i n 
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1 harmony w i t h Y a t e s t h a n be up h e r e e m p l o y i n g me? 

2 A. C e r t a i n l y . 

3 MR. BRUCE: Thanks. 

4 EXAMINATION 

5 BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

6 Q. J u s t a c o u p l e . Mr. Green, i f Santa Fe and 

7 Y a t e s were i n agreement t h a t t h e s o u t h h a l f s h o u l d be 

8 d e v e l o p e d as a p r o r a t i o n u n i t , i s i t y o u r t e s t i m o n y 

9 t h a t BLM w o u l d n o t a p p r o v e a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n f o r t h a t 

10 a c r e a g e ? 

11 A. I n o u r c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Armando Lopez a t 

12 t h e BLM, he has b a s i c a l l y t o l d us t h a t t h e y w o u l d n o t 

13 a p p r o v e a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement f o r t h e s o u t h h a l f 

14 o f S e c t i o n 10 i f t h o s e l e a s e s c o u l d be i n d e p e n d e n t l y 

15 d e v e l o p e d . He s a i d t h e o n l y way t h e y w i l l a p p r o v e a 

16 c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n o f two f e d e r a l l e a s e s i s i f t h e r e i s 

17 g e o l o g i c a l t e s t i m o n y t h a t shows t h a t i s t h e o n l y way 

18 t o d e v e l o p p r o p e r t y . 

19 We f e e l , and Mr. D a v i s can a d d r e s s t h i s 

20 l a t e r , we f e e l t h a t t h e p r o p e r t y -- each o f t h o s e 

21 l e a s e s can be d e v e l o p e d i n d e p e n d e n t l y . 

22 Q. Assuming t h e s o u t h h a l f d e d i c a t i o n i s 

23 f o r m e d , you c i t e d some r e g u l a t i o n s t h a t w o u l d p r e c l u d e 

24 t h e d r i l l i n g o f a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r . What 

25 i s t h a t a b o u t ? 
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A. I'm n o t f a m i l i a r w i t h t h o s e . Maybe I can 

g e t Mr. Bru c e t o h e l p me o u t w i t h t h o s e . B ut r i g h t 

now t h e r e i s n o t h i n g i n p l a c e t h a t a l l o w s you t o 

s i m u l t a n e o u s l y d e d i c a t e an o i l w e l l and a gas w e l l i n 

t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw P o o l r u l e s . 

Q. And you t e s t i f i e d you d i d n o t r e v i e w t h e 

J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement t h a t was p r o p o s e d by Y a t e s 

f o r t h e s o u t h h a l f ? 

A. No, I d i d n o t r e v i e w i t . I'm s u r e i t i s a 

— t h e r e a s o n I d i d n ' t r e v i e w i t i s because i t 

c o v e r e d t h e s o u t h h a l f . The w e l l was p r o p o s e d under 

an o p e r a t i n g agreement i n e x i s t e n c e t h a t c o v e r s t h e 

e a s t h a l f o f t h e s e c t i o n , i n my o p i n i o n . 

T h e re i s an e x i s t i n g J o i n t O p e r a t i n g 

Agreement t h a t c o v e r s t h e e a s t h a l f . I t was p u t i n 

p l a c e t o d r i l l t h e O c o t i l l o ACT #1 w e l l . The l o c a t i o n 

o f t h e i r w e l l f a l l s i n t h e e a s t h a l f where t h e r e i s an 

e x i s t i n g JOA. 

Q. The e a s t h a l f was f o r m e d i n case i t had t o 

be a 3 2 0 - a c r e d e d i c a t i o n on t h a t w e l l ? 

A. I'm s o r r y , c o u l d you r e p e a t t h a t , p l e a s e . 

Q. The o p e r a t i n g agreement f o r t h e e a s t h a l f 

was f o r m e d i n a n t i c i p a t i o n o f h a v i n g t o f o r m an e a s t 

h a l f , 3 2 0 - a c r e p r o r a t i o n u n i t f o r t h a t w e l l ? 

A. J u s t we c o v e r e d i t was one s i n g l e l e a s e . 
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1 The N o r t h Dagger Draw and Sou t h Dagger Draw l i n e r u n s 

2 t h r o u g h t h e c e n t e r o f S e c t i o n 10. The s o u t h h a l f -- I 

3 mean t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r i s i n South Dagger Draw, 

4 w h i c h i s 3 2 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g . The n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r i s 

5 i n t h e N o r t h Dagger Draw f i e l d , w h i c h i s a t 16 0 - a c r e 

6 s p a c i n g . B u t we d i d c o v e r t h e wh o l e 320 a c r e s u n d e r 

7 t h e JOA. 

8 Q. What e f f e c t does t h a t J o i n t O p e r a t i n g 

9 Agreement have on t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r ? 

10 A. T h a t o p e r a t i n g agreement c o v e r s o p e r a t i o n s 

11 and w e l l p r o p o s a l s on a n y t h i n g t h a t ' s d r i l l e d i n t h e 

12 e a s t h a l f , i n c l u d i n g t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r . I'm n o t 

13 s u r e I answered y o u r q u e s t i o n . 

14 Q. Under y o u r p r o p o s a l , does i t have any k i n d 

15 o f l e g a l b i n d i n g e f f e c t on you guys , p r o p o s i n g a west 

16 h a l f o r 

17 A. No. 

18 EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. I'm n o t g o i n g t o 

19 g e t i n t o t h a t . I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have f o r now. 

20 The w i t n e s s may be excus e d . 

21 MR. BRUCE: C a l l Mr. D a v i s t o t h e 

22 s t a n d . 

23 GENE DAVIS, 

24 t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

25 upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 
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1 EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. BRUCE: 

3 Q. Would you p l e a s e s t a t e y o u r name and c i t y 

4 o f r e s i d e n c e . 

5 A. My name i s Gene D a v i s . I l i v e i n M i d l a n d , 

6 Texas. 

7 Q • Who do you work f o r ? 

8 A. I'm employed by Santa Fe Energy R e s o u r c e s . 

9 Q • And what i s y o u r j o b t h e r e ? 

10 A. I'm t h e g e o l o g i c a l and g e o p h y s i c a l manager. 

11 Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e 

12 OCD as a g e o l o g i s t ? 

13 A. Yes, I have. 

14 Q. Were y o u r c r e d e n t i a l s as an e x p e r t 

15 p e t r o l e u m g e o l o g i s t a c c e p t e d as a m a t t e r o f r e c o r d ? 

16 A. Yes, t h e y were. 

17 Q • Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e g e o l o g y i n t h i s 

18 area? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q • The a r e a o f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

2 1 A. Yes, I am. 

2 2 Q • I s t h i s Dagger Draw a r e a w i t h i n y o u r a r e a 

2 3 o f r e s p o n s i b i l i t y a t t h e company? 

24 A. Yes, i t i s . 

25 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examin e r , I t e n d e r Mr. 
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1 D a v i s as an e x p e r t g e o l o g i s t . 

2 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. D a v i s i s so 

3 q u a l i f i e d . 

4 Q. (BY MR. BRUCE) Mr. D a v i s , w o u l d you --

5 w i t h o u t l e t t i n g me i n t e r r u p t , you have a b o u t f i v e 

6 g e o l o g i c a l e x h i b i t s , s t a r t i n g w i t h 16, w o u l d you go 

7 t h r o u g h t h o s e and d i s c u s s t h e C i s c o Canyon g e o l o g y i n 

8 t h i s a r e a ? 

9 A. Yes, s i r , Mr. B r u c e . 

10 E x h i b i t 16 i s a s t r u c t u r e map. I t i s a 

11 s t r u c t u r e map on Top o f t h e C i s c o Canyon D o l o m i t e . 

12 The map s c a l e i s 1 i n c h e q u a l s 2,000 f e e t . The 

13 i n t e r v a l on t h e map i s 25 f e e t . 

14 A g a i n , you see t h e same o u t l i n e o f t h e AMI 

15 t h a t Mr. Green r e f e r r e d t o i n h i s t e s t i m o n y a r o u n d 

16 S e c t i o n s 2, 3, 10, 1 1 , 14, and 15. 

17 T h e r e a r e a number o f w e l l symbols on t h e 

18 map, o i l w e l l s and gas w e l l s . Santa Fe a c r e a g e i s 

19 s t i p p l e d . 

20 T h e r e a r e two g r e e n t r i a n g l e s , w h i c h t h e y 

21 r e p r e s e n t w e l l s t h a t were s t a k e d by Ya t e s b u t no AFE 

22 was r e c e i v e d by Santa Fe t o d a t e . 

23 T h e r e a r e t h r e e w e l l symbols o r t h r e e 

24 p r o p o s e d w e l l symbols i n S e c t i o n 10. Each one i s 

25 c o l o r - c o d e d . The r e d one i s t h e Santa Fe En e r g y -
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1 o p e r a t e d L.P. Dagger Draw 1031 F e d e r a l w e l l . The b l u e 

2 one i s t h e Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m O c o t i l l o AGI Fed Com #2 

3 w e l l , w h i c h i s c u r r e n t l y b e i n g c o m p l e t e d . And t h e 

4 g r e e n i s t h e Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m Z o r r i l l o ANZ F e d e r a l # 1 . 

5 T h e r e i s a l s o a l i n e o f c r o s s - s e c t i o n 

6 l a b e l e d A t o A', w h i c h goes a c r o s s t h e a c r e a g e shown, 

7 b a s i c a l l y r u n n i n g e a s t t o w e s t . 

8 The s t r u c t u r a l t r e n d s t h a t y o u ' l l n o t i c e on 

9 t h e map b a s i c a l l y r u n n o r t h - s o u t h . Y o u ' l l see t h a t 

10 a l o n g t h e e a s t e r n h a l f o f t h e AMI i n S e c t i o n s 2, 1 1 , 

11 and 14, t h e r e i s a s t r u c t u r a l h i g h w h i c h r i s e s t o a 

12 h i g h p o i n t o f a b o u t -3915 o r 16 i n t h e s o u t h p a r t o f 

13 S e c t i o n 14. And, a g a i n , i t r u n s n o r t h - s o u t h . 

14 Y o u ' l l n o t i c e t h a t most o f t h e p r o d u c i n g 

15 w e l l s t h a t a r e a s s o c i a t e d w i t h t h a t s t r u c t u r a l h i g h 

16 a r e o i l w e l l s . 

17 T h ere i s a low s a d d l e , i f you w i l l , t h a t 

18 r u n s n o r t h - s o u t h a g a i n a l o n g t h e a c r e a g e l i n e s between 

19 S e c t i o n s 2 and 3, 10 and 1 1 , 14 and 15, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 

20 T h a t ' s a low t h a t d r o p s down t o below -4,000 f e e t , 

21 b e l o w sea l e v e l . 

22 As you move west o f t h a t l o w , t h e s t r u c t u r e 

23 on t o p o f t h e C i s c o Canyon D o l o m i t e b a s i c a l l y c l i m b s 

24 t o t h e w e s t , and i t s t o p s t h e s t r u c t u r e -- o r a c t u a l l y 

25 t h e d o l o m i t e s t o p s a t an i r r e g u l a r b o u n d a r y t h a t i s 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. Box 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mexi c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



55 

1 l o c a t e d a l o n g t h e w e s t e r n edge o f t h e AMI. 

2 B a s i c a l l y what we have i n t h e Dagger Draw, 

3 S o u t h Dagger Draw and N o r t h Dagger Draw F i e l d s , and 

4 e x t e n d i n g s o u t h i n t o t h e I n d i a n B a s i n Gas F i e l d i s a 

5 v e r y , I won't say n a r r o w , b u t a c o u p l e - o f - m i l e - w i d e 

6 band o f d o l o m i t e , a v e r y p o r o u s d o l o m i t e . I t i s 

7 f l a n k e d downdip i n t o t h e e a s t by b a s i n a l s h a l e s and 

8 s h a l e y l i m e s t o n e s , w h i c h a r e n o n p o r o u s . 

9 On t h e west we have a g a i n n o n p o r o u s 

10 l a g o o n a l l i m e s t o n e s h e l f w a r d o f t h i s d o l o m i t e t r e n d . 

11 The d o l o m i t e i s b a s i c a l l y what we t h i n k t o be a s h e l f 

12 edge o f P e n n s y l v a n i a n age, w h i c h i s p r o b a b l y a 

13 c a r b o n a t e b u i l d u p t h a t has been d o l o m i t i z e d , i s q u i t e 

14 p o r o u s and makes a v e r y , v e r y good r e s e r v o i r . 

15 A g a i n , y o u ' l l n o t i c e t h a t t h e o i l 

16 p r o d u c t i o n i s b a s i c a l l y l o c a t e d on t h e e a s t h a l f , i f 

17 you w i l l , o f t h a t d o l o m i t e t r e n d as i t r u n s a c r o s s 

18 t h i s a c r e a g e p o s i t i o n . And you see gas p r o d u c t i o n on 

19 t h e w e s t h a l f o f t h e AMI as you move u p d i p . 

20 These gas w e l l s i n t h e p o o l , g e n e r a l l y t h e 

21 p o o l r u l e s s e t a s i d e t h a t any w e l l t h a t has a GOR 

22 g r e a t e r t h a n 30,000 i s a gas w e l l . And you w i l l n o t e 

23 t h a t i n S e c t i o n s 3, 10, and 15, t h e r e a r e c u r r e n t l y 

24 t h r e e gas w e l l s t h a t a r e p r o d u c i n g f r o m t h e C i s c o 

25 Canyon, one i n S e c t i o n 3 t h a t you see i s a gas symb o l , 
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1 and t h e n t h e r e a r e two gas symbols i n S e c t i o n 15. 

2 Y o u ' l l n o t e i n S e c t i o n 10, t h e r e i s one 

3 w e l l t h a t i s c l a s s i f i e d as an o i l w e l l . I b e l i e v e i t 

4 t o be a gas w e l l based on i t s GOR. A l s o i n S e c t i o n 3, 

5 t h e r e i s a n o t h e r w e l l t h a t y o u ' l l see i n t h e s o u t h e a s t 

6 q u a r t e r , and t h a t w e l l I b e l i e v e i s a l s o , based on i t s 

7 GOR, a gas w e l l . 

8 I t ' s my b e l i e f t h a t p r o b a b l y t h e O c o t i l l o 

9 #2 w e l l w i l l be a gas w e l l as w e l l . 

10 I f we c o u l d go t o t h e n e x t e x h i b i t , w h i c h 

11 i s E x h i b i t 17, Mr. Examiner, i t i s a c r o s s - s e c t i o n , 

12 and, I'm s o r r y , i t ' s a w f u l l y l a r g e , and i t w i l l have 

13 t o be opened up. I a p o l o g i z e f o r t h a t . I d i d n ' t have 

14 a chance t o have i t r e d u c e d t o a s i z e t h a t was more 

15 c o n v e n i e n t . 

16 T h a t c r o s s - s e c t i o n l i n e A t o A' a g a i n goes 

17 e a s t t o we s t a c r o s s t h e a c r e a g e p o s i t i o n . L e t me 

18 r e a r r a n g e my desk h e r e . 

19 T h a t l i n e o f c r o s s - s e c t i o n s t a r t i n g on t h e 

20 w e s t b e g i n s w i t h t h e Y a t e s S t a t e D #1 w e l l . I t 

21 c o n t i n u e s g o i n g e a s t w a r d t h r o u g h t h e Y a t e s A l g e r i t a 

22 AHR S t a t e #1 w e l l l o c a t e d i n S e c t i o n 16, 20 S o u t h , 24 

23 E a s t . I t c o n t i n u e s t o t h e n o r t h , j o g s t o t h e Y a t e s 

24 P e t r o l e u m J u d i t h A I J w e l l i n S e c t i o n 9. I t t h e n goes 

25 t h r o u g h t h e p r o p o s e d l o c a t i o n t h a t i s shown i n r e d , 
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1 t h e Santa Fe Energy Dagger Draw 1031 F e d e r a l w e l l , 

2 w h i c h w o u l d l o c a t e d i n S e c t i o n 10 a t a l o c a t i o n 990 

3 f r o m t h e s o u t h and 990 f r o m t h e w e s t . 

4 I t t h e n goes t o t h e s o u t h and goes t h r o u g h 

5 t h e Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m Saguaro AGS Fed Com #2 w e l l , w h i c h 

6 i s l o c a t e d i n S e c t i o n 15 i n t h e n o r t h and we s t q u a r t e r 

7 o f t h a t s e c t i o n . I t t h e n goes on t o t h e e a s t t h r o u g h 

8 t h e Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m Sara AHA #2 w e l l , w h i c h i s l o c a t e d 

9 i n t h e e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 15. I t t i e s a t t h a t p o i n t 

10 t o t h e n o r t h t o t h e Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m O c o t i l l o A J I Fed 

11 Com #2 w e l l l o c a t e d 660 f r o m t h e s o u t h and e a s t o f 

12 S e c t i o n 10, and t h e n f i n a l l y ends up a t t h e Saguaro #1 

13 w e l l o p e r a t e d by Y a t e s i n S e c t i o n 11 i n t h e s o u t h w e s t 

14 q u a r t e r o f t h a t s e c t i o n . 

15 T h i s c r o s s - s e c t i o n has a number o f t h i n g s 

16 on i t . I t i s hung on a s t r a t i g r a p h i c m a r k e r ; t h a t i s 

17 s t r a t i g r a p h i c c r o s s - s e c t i o n . T h a t s t r a t m a r k e r i s a 

18 m a r k e r I c a l l t h e Top o f t h e C i s c o Canyon. I t i s a t 

19 t h e base o f a p r o m i n e n t s h a l e m a r k e r and a t t h e t o p o f 

20 a l i t t l e l i m e s t o n e s t r i n g e r t h a t u s u a l l y r u n s a b o u t 

21 two t o t h r e e , f o u r f e e t t h i c k . 

22 N e x t , t h e r e a r e a number o f l i n e s o f 

23 c o r r e l a t i o n on h e r e . I j u s t want t o go t h r o u g h t h o s e 

24 r e a l b r i e f l y . The one below t h e datum p l a n e , t h e 

25 f i r s t one e n c o u n t e r e d i s t h e Top o f t h e C i s c o Canyon 
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1 c a r b o n a t e . I n t h i s a r e a i t i s g e n e r a l l y a l i m e s t o n e ; 

2 i t i s n o t a d o l o m i t e . As you go f a r t h e r t o t h e e a s t , 

3 t h e b u i l d u p o f t h e d o l o m i t e i s a l o t t h i c k e r , and 

4 g e n e r a l l y y ou e n c o u n t e r v e r y l i t t l e l i m e s t o n e a t a l l 

5 a t t h e Top o f t h e C i s c o Canyon. 

6 Th e r e i s a n o t h e r m a r k e r , a C i s c o Canyon 

7 s h a l e m a r k e r down t h e r e . I f we l o o k e d a t t h e m i d d l e 

8 l o g , t h e Saguaro #2, you see t h a t o c c u r s a t a b o u t 7515 

9 f e e t o r so. T h a t ' s a r e a l p r o m i n e n t m a r k e r t h a t I can 

10 c o r r e l a t e f r o m w e l l t o w e l l . 

11 B e n e a t h t h a t you w i l l see an a r e a t h a t i s 

12 shaded b l u e , and t h a t i s t h e C i s c o Canyon D o l o m i t e 

13 i t s e l f . T h a t i s t h e r e s e r v o i r f a c i e s f o r t h e S o u t h 

14 Dagger Draw P o o l . T h a t i s a l l shaded i n b l u e . 

15 And t h e n r i g h t b e n e a t h t h a t , i n some cases 

16 c o i n c i d i n g w i t h t h e Base o f t h e C i s c o Canyon D o l o m i t e , 

17 i s what I c o n s i d e r t o be t h e Base o f t h e C i s c o Canyon 

18 c a r b o n a t e . I n some cases t h e d o l o m i t e g r a d e s i n t o a 

19 l i m e s t o n e r i g h t a t i t s base. 

20 I ' v e a l s o shaded on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r -- j u s t 

21 t o back up f o r a second, y o u ' l l n o t i c e t h a t t h e r e a r e 

22 i n each w e l l b o r e , t h e r e a r e i n t h e c e n t e r t r a c k o f t h e 

23 w e l l b o r e o r w e l l l o g i t s e l f i s a b l a c k - s h a d e d a r e a 

24 w i t h c l e a r open c i r c l e s i n t h e c e n t e r o f i t . Those 

25 r e p r e s e n t t h e p e r f o r a t i o n s , t h e p e r f o r a t e d i n t e r v a l s 
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1 i n t h o s e w e l l s . 

2 B e n e a t h each o f t h e w e l l s t h e r e i s some 

3 i n f o r m a t i o n as t o when t h e w e l l was TD'd, t h e 

4 p e r f o r a t e d i n t e r v a l s , t h e t r e a t m e n t p u t on t h e w e l l , 

5 when t h e w e l l was c o m p l e t e d , t h e t y p e o f w e l l t h a t was 

6 l i s t e d o r was b a s i c a l l y c l a s s i f i e d as by t h e o p e r a t o r 

7 and t u r n e d i n t o t h e s t a t e . A l s o , t h e p o t e n t i a l on 

8 t h a t w e l l and any o t h e r d a t a t h a t w o u l d t e s t i f y o r 

9 comment as t o i t s r e c l a s s i f i c a t i o n . 

10 Two w e l l s , t h e Saguaro #2 and t h e Sara #2, 

11 b o t h l o c a t e d i n S e c t i o n 15, were o r i g i n a l l y c l a s s i f i e d 

12 as o i l w e l l s , even t h o u g h t h e y had GOR's t h a t were i n 

13 e x c e s s o f 30,000. I n f a c t , one was i n excess by 

14 70,000 on t h e GOR s i d e , b o t h c l a s s i f i e d , t h o u g h , as 

15 o i l w e l l s and t h e n r e c l a s s i f i e d a t l a t e r d a t e s as gas 

16 w e l l s . 

17 I ' v e a l s o shaded on each l o g t h e p o r o s i t y 

18 on t h e d e n s i t y c u r v e t h a t i s above o r minus 4 p e r c e n t ; 

19 t h a t i s , g r e a t e r t h a n o r e q u a l t o minus 4 p e r c e n t o r 

20 minus 4 p o r o s i t y u n i t s -- p a r d o n me, n o t p e r c e n t b u t 

21 p o r o s i t y u n i t s . And t h a t ' s a l l shaded r e d , and w e ' l l 

22 d i s c u s s t h a t i n a l i t t l e b i t o f d e t a i l h e r e as we g e t 

23 t o t h e n e x t f u r t h e r e x h i b i t s . 

24 The s c a l e on t h i s h o r i z o n t a l l y i s j u s t 

25 r e l a t i v e . V e r t i c a l l y , t h e r e i s a s c a l e o f 2-1/2 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. Box 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

2 3 

24 

25 

60 

i n c h e s e q u a l s 100 f e e t . W e ' l l r e f e r back t o t h i s . 

Keep i t handy. W e ' l l r e f e r back t o i t as we l o o k a t 

t h e f u r t h e r e x h i b i t s . 

E x h i b i t No. 18 i s an i s o p a c h map o f t h e 

g r o s s C i s c o Canyon o r Canyon d o l o m i t e f a c i e s . T h a t i s 

t h e zone t h a t i s c o l o r e d b l u e on t h e c r o s s - s e c t i o n . 

T h i s has a c o n t o u r i n t e r v a l o f 50 f e e t and, a g a i n , t h e 

same s c a l e . I n f a c t , a l l o f t h e maps p r e s e n t e d a r e o f 

t h e same s c a l e , 1 i n c h e q u a l s 2,000 f e e t . 

Y o u ' l l see a g a i n t h e same b o u n d a r i e s o f t h e 

d o l o m i t e package b o t h on t h e e a s t and w e s t , b a s i n a l 

s h a l e s on t h e e a s t , t h e n o n p o r o u s l a g o o n a l l i m e s t o n e s 

on t h e w e s t . 

Y o u ' l l a l s o n o t i c e t h a t t h e r e i s a marked 

t h i c k e n i n g o f t h e i s o p a c h t o g r e a t e r t h a n 300 f e e t 

a l o n g t h e e a s t e r n m a r g i n o f t h e AMI t h a t Y a t e s and 

Santa Fe have t h r o u g h S e c t i o n s 2, 1 1 , and 14. T h a t ' s 

where t h e t h i c k e n i n g o c c u r s . Y o u ' l l n o t i c e t h a t t h a t 

t h i c k e n i n g -- w e l l , you b a s i c a l l y see a f t e r r e a c h i n g 

an apex r i g h t b a s i c a l l y a l o n g t h e l e a s e l i n e between 

S e c t i o n s 11 and 12 f o r r e f e r e n c e p u r p o s e s . As you go 

t o t h e w e s t , t h a t t h i c k e n i n g d e c r e a s e s . You see a 

marked t h i n n i n g . 

By t h e t i m e you g e t t o t h e w e s t edge o f 

S e c t i o n 1 1 , we a r e down t o 142 f e e t o f d o l o m i t e f r o m a 
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h i g h o f a b o u t 300 f e e t on t h e e a s t e r n edge. By t h e 

t i m e you h i t t h e O c o t i l l o Fed Com #2 w e l l , we're down 

t o 127 f e e t o f d o l o m i t e . 

Y o u ' l l n o t e t h a t i n t h e w e l l t o t h e s o u t h , 

t h e Sara #2, i t i s 130 f e e t t h i c k , t o t h e n o r t h i n 

S e c t i o n 10, 136 f e e t . And t h e O c o t i l l o w e l l i n t h e 

n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r and i n S e c t i o n 3 i n t h e s o u t h e a s t 

q u a r t e r i n t h e Y a t e s - o p e r a t e d C h o l l a w e l l , i t i s 136 

f e e t . 

We do see a l i t t l e t h i c k e n i n g o f t h e g r o s s 

Canyon d o l o m i t e i n t e r v a l , however, as you go t o t h e 

w e s t a c r o s s S e c t i o n s 15 i n t h e s o u t h q u a r t e r , S e c t i o n 

10. I t does t h i c k e n t o 154 f e e t i n t h e Y a t e s - o p e r a t e d 

Saguaro #2 w e l l . And t h e n f r o m t h a t p o i n t i t t h i n s 

d r a m a t i c a l l y . And when you g e t t o t h e c e n t e r p o r t i o n s 

o f S e c t i o n 16 and p a r t s o f S e c t i o n 9, i t t h i n s t o 0. 

The J u d i t h w e l l i s 68 f e e t t h i c k , t h e 

A l g e r i t a i s 85 f e e t t h i c k , and t h e Y a t e s #1 "D" w e l l , 

w h i c h i s t h e e x t r e m e w e s t e r n w e l l i n t h e 

c r o s s - s e c t i o n , i s o n l y s i x f e e t t h i c k , and t h e 0 l i n e 

i s p r o j e c t e d t o be j u s t o u t s i d e t h a t . 

T h e r e a r e some -- g e n e r a l l y , t h e d o l o m i t e 

i n t e r v a l i s f a i r l y c o n t i n u o u s . T here a r e some 

o c c a s i o n a l s h a l e b a r r i e r s b u t n o t t o o many. 

Our c o r e d a t a t h a t we have i n t h e a r e a , we 
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a r e p r i v y t o two c o r e s i n t h e a r e a : t h e O c o t i l l o #1 

w e l l d r i l l e d i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10, 

t h e r e i s a c o n t i n u o u s c o r e t a k e n t h r o u g h t h e C i s c o 

Canyon by Y a t e s i n t h a t w e l l , and t h e r e i s a l s o a 

c o n t i n u o u s c o r e i n S e c t i o n 14, i n t h e Saguaro 8 w e l l , 

w h i c h i s l o c a t e d i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f t h e 

s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f t h a t s e c t i o n . 

Those two c o r e s we have l o o k e d a t . They do 

show v e r y l i t t l e v e r t i c a l f r a c t u r i n g i n t h e r e s e r v o i r 

f a c i e s i n t h e d o l o m i t e i t s e l f . T here a r e zones o r 

l a y e r s o f v e r y l a r g e v u g s , w h i c h t e n d t o be v e r y 

p o r o u s , r a n g e up t o as much as 14 o r 15 p e r c e n t i n 

p o r o s i t y , and t h e n t h e r e a r e abun d a n t zones a l s o o r 

l a y e r s o f s m a l l p i n p o i n t v u g s , a l o t s m a l l e r v u g s . 

The l a r g e v u g s , i n some cases you c o u l d p u t y o u r thumb 

i n t o . The s m a l l e r vugs a r e t h e s i z e o f a t y p i c a l 

pen. And t h e n t h e r e a r e a l s o zones o f j u s t good 

i n t e r c r y s t a l l i n e p o r o s i t y . 

A g a i n , I j u s t want t o p o i n t o u t t h a t t h e 

t h i c k t h a t we see a s s o c i a t e d i n t h e i s o p a c h , Gross 

Canyon d o l o m i t e i s o p a c h , i s a s s o c i a t e d g e n e r a l l y w i t h 

a l l t h e o i l w e l l s t h a t we see i n t h e Dagger Draw South 

P o o l i n t h i s p o r t i o n o f t h e p o o l . 

I f we c o u l d t u r n t o t h e n e x t e x h i b i t , 

p l e a s e , E x h i b i t 19, t h a t i s an i s o p a c h map as w e l l o f 
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1 t h e C i s c o Canyon D o l o m i t e . And h e r e we're -- I'm 

2 b a s i c a l l y i s o p a c h i n g t h e d e n s i t y p o r o s i t y t h a t i s 

3 g r e a t e r t h a n o r e q u a l t o -4 p o r o s i t y u n i t s , n o t 

4 p e r c e n t . I a p o l o g i z e f o r t h e s m a l l e r r o r t h e r e on t h e 

5 t i t l e b l o c k . I t does say " p e r c e n t . " I t s h o u l d say 

6 " p o r o s i t y u n i t s , " s m a l l d r a f t i n g e r r o r . I a p o l o g i z e . 

7 B a s i c a l l y what we've done h e r e , as you l o o k 

8 back t o t h e c r o s s - s e c t i o n s , as I ' v e s a i d , we've 

9 c o l o r e d on t h e c r o s s - s e c t i o n i n r e d t h e p o i n t s where 

10 t h e d e n s i t y c u r v e d e f l e c t s t o t h e l e f t p a s t a v a l u e o r 

11 g r e a t e r t h a n a v a l u e o f -4 p o r o s i t y u n i t s . 

12 Now i t seems s t r a n g e t h a t we'd have -4 

13 p o r o s i t y u n i t s , b u t a l l t h e s e l o g s r e p r e s e n t e d on t h e 

14 c r o s s - s e c t i o n a r e compensated n e u t r o n l o g s / l i t h o 

15 d e n s i t y l o g s . So t h e y ' r e b a s i c a l l y n e u t r o n d e n s i t y 

16 l o g s t o measure p o r o s i t y . 

17 I n a l l cases o r i n s t a n c e s , t h e y a r e a l l 

18 l o g g e d , b u t t h e y r e f e r e n c e datum o f 2.71 g r a n i t e p e r 

19 c u b i c c e n t i m e t e r , w h i c h i s good f o r l i m e s t o n e b u t n o t 

20 f o r d o l o m i t e . I f you were l o o k i n g a t a l i m e s t o n e t h a t 

21 was t i g h t , b o t h o f t h e c u r v e s w o u l d t r a c k p r e t t y much 

22 a l o n g t h e 0 p o r o s i t y u n i t s c a l e . 

23 And j u s t so I c o u l d p o i n t t h a t o u t t o you, 

24 i f you l o o k a t t h e e x t r e m e r i g h t p o r t i o n o f each l o g , 

25 you can see t h a t t h a t s c a l e i s b r o k e n i n t o f o u r main 
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1 u n i t s marked by d a r k l i n e s , s t a r t i n g on t h e r i g h t and 

2 mo v i n g t o t h e l e f t . On t h e r i g h t , t h e v a l u e w o u l d be 

3 -10. The n e x t m a j o r d a r k l i n e , w h i c h w o u l d be f i v e 

4 u n i t s o v e r , i s 0. The n e x t d a r k l i n e o v e r , w h i c h 

5 w o u l d a g a i n be f i v e u n i t s , w o u l d r e p r e s e n t t h e a c t u a l 

6 c e n t e r l i n e o f t h a t p o r o s i t y s c a l e on t h a t l o g w o u l d be 

7 10 u n i t s , and t h e n 20 and 30, and so on a c r o s s t h a t 

8 b o t t o m s c a l e . 

9 The CNL l o g , when we l o o k a t a g a i n , as I 

10 s a i d , w i t h a l i m e s t o n e , a l i m e s t o n e w o u l d b a s i c a l l y 

11 t r a c k a l o n g t h e 0 l i n e a l o n g t h o s e l o g s c a l e s . I n t h e 

12 case o f a d o l o m i t e , however, t h e d e n s i t y c u r v e g e t s 

13 pushed t o t h e r i g h t o r d e f l e c t e d t o t h e r i g h t , and 

14 t h e r e f o r e you have t o k i n d o f make a d j u s t m e n t s f o r 

15 t h a t . When you l o o k , use t h e c h a r t books and use 

16 c o r r e c t i o n f a c t o r s b u i l t i n t o t h e c h a r t books and 

17 c r o s s - p l o t t h e n e u t r o n v e r s u s t h e d e n s i t y 

18 measurements, you can g e t a c r o s s - p o r o s i t y t h a t w o u l d 

19 end up b e i n g i n a p o s i t i v e number. 

20 The r e a s o n I used t h e -4 p o r o s i t y u n i t s 

21 c u t o f f s i n t h i s case t o i s o p a c h i s t h a t i t c o r r e s p o n d s 

22 p r e t t y much when you c r o s s - p l o t i t w i t h t h e n e u t r o n 

23 r e a d i n g s t h r o u g h t h o s e zones t o be a r o u n d o r c l o s e t o 

24 3 p e r c e n t c r o s s - p l o t p o r o s i t y , and we t h i n k t h a t 3 

25 p e r c e n t c r o s s - p l o t p o r o s i t y and g r e a t e r i s b a s i c a l l y 
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1 r e s e r v o i r pay i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw f i e l d . 

2 T h i s v a l u e a l s o t r a c k s p r e t t y w e l l w i t h t h e 

3 zones t h a t Y a t e s has p e r f o r a t e d i n most o f t h e w e l l s 

4 i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw F i e l d . T h a t i s t o say t h a t 

5 i f y ou l o o k e d a t -4 p o r o s i t y u n i t s on most o f t h e 

6 w e l l s i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw P o o l t h a t we a r e 

7 i n v o l v e d i n w i t h Y a t e s , we w o u l d f i n d t h a t t h o s e zones 

8 have been p e r f o r a t e d . T h a t i s n o t t r u e i n e v e r y case, 

9 b u t i n t h e m a j o r i t y o f c a s e s , i t i s t r u e . 

10 What t h i s i s o p a c h shows i s t h a t y o u ' l l see 

11 two m a j o r t r e n d s o f t h i c k n e s s as t o t h e d e n s i t y 

12 p o r o s i t y t h r o u g h t h e d o l o m i t e zone. F i r s t y o u ' l l see 

13 a t r e n d t h a t goes b a s i c a l l y n o r t h - s o u t h , maybe skewed 

14 a l i t t l e b i t n o r t h - n o r t h e a s t t o s o u t h - s o u t h w e s t a c r o s s 

15 t h e S e c t i o n s 2, 1 1 , and 14, b a s i c a l l y a l o n g t h e 

16 e a s t e r n h a l f o f t h o s e s e c t i o n s , where i t r e a c h e s i n 

17 e x c e s s o f 100 f e e t , i n p l a c e s up t o 160 f e e t t h i c k . 

18 A g a i n , where we saw t h e s t r u c t u r a l s a d d l e 

19 b e f o r e on E x h i b i t No. 16, I b e l i e v e , y o u ' l l see t h a t 

20 t h e r e i s a l s o marked t h i n n i n g i n t h e p o r o s i t y t h a t 

21 c o r r e s p o n d s w i t h t h a t , and t h a t t r e n d s b a s i c a l l y 

22 a c r o s s S e c t i o n 2 down t h r o u g h t h e c o r n e r , i f you w i l l , 

23 o f S e c t i o n s 2, 3, 10 and 1 1 , a c r o s s t h e zone j u s t t o 

24 t h e w e s t o f t h e O c o t i l l o Fed Com #2 w e l l , w h i c h i s 

25 b e i n g c o m p l e t e d , down t h r o u g h t h e Sara 2 w e l l , w h i c h 
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1 has o n l y g o t 25 f e e t o f d e n s i t y p o r o s i t y g r e a t e r t h a n 

2 o r e q u a l t o 4 p o r o s i t y u n i t s , and t h e n down i n t o 

3 S e c t i o n 2 2. 

4 As you go a c r o s s i n t o t h e w e s t s i d e o f 

5 S e c t i o n 10, y o u ' l l n o t e t h a t t h e r e i s a t h i c k where i t 

6 g e t s up t o as much — we p r o j e c t e d t o g e t up t o as 

7 much as 75 f e e t t h i c k , r u n n i n g t h r o u g h t h e w e s t h a l f 

8 o f S e c t i o n 15, t h r o u g h t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 

9 S e c t i o n s 1, and t h r o u g h t h e c e n t r a l and p o r t i o n s o f 

10 t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10, and t h e n t h r o u g h 

11 t h e e a s t e r n h a l f o f S e c t i o n 3, where i t a t t a i n s a 

12 t h i c k n e s s o f a b o u t 68 f e e t . 

13 T h i s i s a l l c o n t r o l l e d by t h e c o n t r o l 

14 p o i n t s we have i n t h e C h o l l a w e l l i n S e c t i o n 3 a t 68 

15 f e e t , t h e O c o t i l l o #1 i n S e c t i o n 10 a t 58 f e e t , t h e 

16 Saguaro #2 w e l l i n S e c t i o n 15 a t 73 f e e t , and as we 

17 come t o t h e s o u t h , t h e Conoco 14 w e l l t h a t i s d r i l l e d 

18 i n t h e s o u t h w e s t o f t h e s o u t h w e s t o f S e c t i o n 15, t h a t 

19 i s 53 f e e t t h i c k . 

20 The c o n s t r a i n t s we have as you go, a g a i n , 

21 f a r t h e r t o t h e w e s t , t h e J u d i t h i s 53 f e e t , t h e 

22 A l g e r i t a 49 f e e t , and t h e n once you g e t t o t h e marked 

23 w e l l i n S e c t i o n 16 a t t h e v e r y f a r end o f o u r 

24 c r o s s - s e c t i o n l i n e , i t i s 0 f e e t t h i c k . 

25 Q. Based on t h i s , Mr. D a v i s , you w o u l d 
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1 a n t i c i p a t e y o u r p r o p o s e d , Santa Fe's p r o p o s e d w e l l t o 

2 t e s t t h e r e s e r v o i r as good as t h e J u d i t h w e l l o r as 

3 good as t h e O c o t i l l o ACI No. 2 w e l l ? 

4 A. I e x p e c t t h a t t h e r e s e r v o i r t h e r e w i l l be 

5 more i n l i n e w i t h t h e t y p e o f r e s e r v o i r we see i n t h e 

6 Saguaro 2 w e l l i n t h e s o u t h i n S e c t i o n 15. 

7 Q. Are you t h r o u g h w i t h t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

8 A. Yes, I am. 

9 Q. C o u l d you t h e n go on t o E x h i b i t 20? 

10 A. E x h i b i t 20 i s a p r o d u c t i o n map, a g a i n , o f 

11 t h e a r e a . I t i s a p r o d u c t i o n map sh o w i n g p r o d u c t i o n 

12 i n t h e N o r t h - S o u t h Dagger Draw f i e l d s . I t i s d a t e d 

13 t h r o u g h 6-1-93. The d a t a i s b a s i c a l l y d a t a we have 

14 c o m m e r c i a l l y a v a i l a b l e t o us t h r o u g h D w i g h t ' s , a 

15 company o u t o f R i c h a r d s o n , Texas. T h e i r s o u r c e f o r 

16 t h a t d a t a i s t h e NMOCD. I t h i n k y ou can g e t d a t a 

17 p r o b a b l y t h a t ' s c u r r e n t now t h r o u g h A u g u s t , b u t a t t h e 

18 t i m e o f t h e p r o d u c t i o n o f t h i s map, a l l I had 

19 a v a i l a b l e t o me was t h r o u g h June 1 s t o f '93. 

20 A g a i n , you can see t h e l i n e o f t h e AMI. 

21 The Santa Fe a c r e a g e i s s t i p p l e d . The Ya t e s l o c a t i o n 

22 i s i n g r e e n t h a t t h e y had s t a k e d , b u t no AFE was 

23 r e c e i v e d . The t h r e e l o c a t i o n s t o be d i s c u s s e d h e r e a t 

24 t h e h e a r i n g t o d a y a r e t h e O c o t i l l o 2, t h e Dagger Draw 

25 1 0 3 1 , and t h e Z o r r i l l o ANZ No. 1. 
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1 The p r o d u c t i o n h e r e i s c o l o r - c o d e d . Green 

2 i s Wolfcamp. L i g h t l i g h t b l u e i s Penn. The d a r k e r 

3 b l u e i s S t r a w n . A t o k a i s shown i n , I guess, a 

4 p u r p l e . And Morrow i s i n a magenta c o l o r . 

5 You can see t h a t t h e l i o n ' s s h a r e o f t h e 

6 p r o d u c t i o n t h r o u g h o u t t h e a r e a i s f r o m t h e C i s c o 

7 Canyon o r t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a n . 

8 Next t o each w e l l , t h e r e i s some 

9 symbology. T h a t symbology b a s i c a l l y i s t h a t you have 

10 t h e d a t e o f f i r s t p r o d u c t i o n o f t h e w e l l , t h e b a r r e l s 

11 o f o i l c u m u l a t i v e u n d e r n e a t h t h a t , and t h a t i s i n 

12 t h o u s a n d s o f b a r r e l s o f o i l , and t h e n c u m u l a t i v e gas 

13 p r o d u c t i o n , and t h a t i s i n m i l l i o n s o f c u b i c f o o t o f 

14 gas. 

15 Q. Based on y o u r s t u d y and t h e e x h i b i t s you 

16 j u s t t e s t i f i e d a b o u t , i s t h e r e any g e o l o g i c a l b a s i s t o 

17 have a s o u t h h a l f u n i t r a t h e r t h a n a west h a l f u n i t ? 

18 A. I'm s o r r y , w o u l d you ask t h a t a g a i n ? 

19 Q. Sure. I s t h e r e any g e o l o g i c a l b a s i s t o 

20 have a s o u t h h a l f u n i t r a t h e r t h a n a west h a l f u n i t ? 

21 A. No, I d o n ' t see any a t a l l . 

22 Q. Would you a n t i c i p a t e t h e e n t i r e S e c t i o n 10 

23 b e i n g p r o d u c t i v e i n t h e Dagger Draw Po o l ? 

24 A. Yes, I do. I b e l i e v e t h e e n t i r e s e c t i o n 

25 w i l l be p r o d u c t i v e i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw P o o l 
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1 e x c e p t f o r t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r , w h i c h i s i n t h e 

2 N o r t h Dagger Draw P o o l . 

3 Q. Now, l o o k i n g a t y o u r E x h i b i t 20, t h e AMI 

4 a r e a seems t o be r i n g e d by p r o d u c i n g w e l l s ? 

5 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . One o f t h e t h i n g s I ' d l i k e 

6 t o make a comment a b o u t on t h e p r o d u c t i o n map i s t h a t 

7 y o u ' l l n o t i c e t h a t a l a r g e p o r t i o n o f t h e f i e l d , 

8 e s p e c i a l l y t h a t p o r t i o n t h a t i s i n t h e e a s t e r n h a l f o f 

9 o u r AMI w i t h Y a t e s , i s d e v e l o p e d i n a l a r g e p a r t on 

10 4 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g . And, a g a i n , most o f t h a t AMI i s 

11 r i n g e d by p r o d u c i n g w e l l s . 

12 Y a t e s has, i n g e n e r a l , p r o t e c t e d t h e i r 

13 c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s by d r i l l i n g w e l l s , o f f s e t t i n g 

14 w e l l s , and w i t h i n t h e AMI a t t h e n e a r e s t l e g a l 

15 l o c a t i o n . T h e r e a r e a few e x c e p t i o n s , b u t t h e y a r e 

16 f ew. 

17 I n c o n t r a s t , t h e r e have been t i m e s when we 

18 have had, a t Santa Fe we've had some p r o b l e m s g e t t i n g 

19 Y a t e s t o d r i l l some o f t h e l e a s e l i n e w e l l s t h a t we 

20 f e l t needed t o be d r i l l e d . And, a g a i n , t h o s e w e l l s 

21 t h a t we w o u l d have recommended w o u l d have been a t 

22 l e g a l l o c a t i o n s , and t h e y w o u l d have been o f f s e t t i n g 

23 w e l l s t h a t Y a t e s had p r o d u c e d , and Y a t e s ' i n t e r e s t 

24 w o u l d have been 100 p e r c e n t , t o t h e b e s t o f my 

25 k n o w l e d g e , o u t s i d e o f o u r AMI. 
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T h e re a r e a few n o t a b l e i n s t a n c e s o f t h i s 

t h a t I ' d l i k e t o d e s c r i b e , i f I can, because I t h i n k 

t h e y have some b e a r i n g on what some o f o u r f r u s t r a t i o n 

has been h e r e i n d e a l i n g w i t h Y a t e s . 

The f i r s t w o u l d be t h e Sara 8. 

MR. CARR: I ' d l i k e t o a g a i n make t h e 

o b j e c t i o n t h a t I made b e f o r e and have i t on t h e 

r e c o r d , and I a n t i c i p a t e y o u r r u l i n g , b u t I w o u l d l i k e 

t o o b j e c t t o t h i s t e s t i m o n y as i r r e l e v a n t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Thank y o u , Mr. C a r r . 

How many o f t h e s e i n s t a n c e s a r e you g o i n g 

t o c i t e ? 

THE WITNESS: Two. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. L e t ' s go ahead 

and do t h a t . 

MR. BRUCE: Be v e r y b r i e f , Mr. D a v i s . 

THE WITNESS: I w i l l be as b r i e f as I can. 

The Sara 8 w e l l , w h i c h was a w e l l t h a t we 

p r o p o s e d t o Y a t e s , i t i s l o c a t e d i n t h e s o u t h e a s t 

q u a r t e r o f t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 1 1 . I f 

you l o o k a t t h e p r o d u c t i o n map, you can see i t f a i r l y 

c l e a r l y . I t d o e s n ' t have any p r o d u c t i o n d a t a t i e d t o 

i t , and t h a t w e l l now i s c o m p l e t e d . 

I t was f i r s t p r o p o s e d t o Y a t e s 1 1 - 4 - 9 1 , and 

i t shows on t h e E x h i b i t No. 4 Mr. Green gave, and t h a t 
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was a l e t t e r we s u b m i t t e d t o Y a t e s b a s i c a l l y a t t h e 

r e q u e s t o f K a t h y P o r t e r a f t e r some t e l e p h o n e 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h h e r , t h a t b a s i c a l l y s t a t e d what 

w e l l s we'd l i k e t o see d r i l l e d i n 1992 as a p a r t o f 

t h e d r i l l i n g p r o g r a m . 

T h e r e were two w e l l s p r o d u c i n g i n t h e 

n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r a t t h a t t i m e . They w o u l d have been 

i n t h e n o r t h e a s t o f t h e n o r t h e a s t , and t h e s o u t h w e s t 

o f t h e n o r t h e a s t . T h a t was i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r q u a r t e r 

s e c t i o n , 1 6 0 - a c r e u n i t was i n t h e N o r t h Dagger Draw 

P o o l . So i t has 1 6 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g and 700 b a r r e l s o f 

o i l p e r day a l l o w a b l e . 

S i x o f t h e n i n e a d j a c e n t o f f s e t s were 

p r o d u c i n g a t t h a t t i m e and a s e v e n t h had been s t a k e d . 

My c o n c e r n was t h a t Y a t e s had an o f f s e t 

w e l l t h a t t h e y were p r e p a r i n g t o spud c a l l e d t h e 

H i l l v i e w 9, w h i c h was a d i r e c t o f f s e t t o t h e e a s t , 

w h i c h i n S e c t i o n 12 w o u l d be i n t h e s o u t h w e s t o f t h e 

n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r . T h a t w e l l was c o m p l e t e d i n 

December o f ' 9 1 . I t came i n a t a p r o d u c i n g r a t e o f 

605 b a r r e l s o f o i l p e r day, 1.5 m i l l i o n c u b i c f o o t o f 

gas, and 769 b a r r e l s o f w a t e r . 

What Y a t e s ' r e s p o n s e i n t h e e a r l y p a r t o f 

1992 was, o r I s h o u l d n ' t say i n t h e e a r l y p a r t , 

a c t u a l l y i n p r o b a b l y June o f '92, t h e y d r i l l e d a w e l l 
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i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 1 1 , and t h a t was 

t h e Saguaro 13, w h i c h was l o c a t e d i n t h e n o r t h w e s t o f 

t h e n o r t h e a s t . When we s e n t o u r l e t t e r , E x h i b i t 4, t o 

Y a t e s , we p r i o r i t i z e d t h a t we wan t e d t o see t h e Sara 8 

w e l l d r i l l e d f i r s t because i t was a l e a s e l i n e w e l l , 

and we had made t h a t comment known t o Y a t e s because we 

f e l t t h a t we wan t e d t o have t h e l e a s e l i n e w e l l s 

d r i l l e d i n o r d e r t o p r o t e c t o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . 

T h a t Saguaro 13 was d r i l l e d , made a good 

w e l l , and t h a t was f i n e . I t pushed t h e p r o d u c t i o n i n 

t h a t q u a r t e r s e c t i o n o v e r t h e a l l o w a b l e a t t h a t 

p o i n t . Gary Green and m y s e l f c a l l e d and t a l k e d w i t h 

K a t h y P o r t e r p r i o r t o t h e d r i l l i n g o f t h e Saguaro 13, 

and t h e r e a s o n was, we asked them why t h e y were g o i n g 

t o d r i l l t h a t p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , t h e Saguaro 13 and n o t 

t h e Sara 8. T h e i r r e s p o n s e was, " T h a t ' s t h e w e l l t h a t 

i s i n o u r d r i l l i n g p r o g r a m r i g h t now, t h a t ' s w h a t ' s i n 

our d r i l l i n g s c h e d u l e , and i t c a n ' t be changed." 

We s a i d , " W e l l , j e e z , we d o n ' t q u i t e 

u n d e r s t a n d t h a t , " and she s a i d , " W e l l , o u r g e o l o g i s t s 

g e t t o g e t h e r w i t h management, t h e y d e s i g n t h e d r i l l i n g 

s c h e d u l e , and t h a t ' s t h e way t h e d r i l l i n g s c h e d u l e i s 

g o i n g t o be." 

We s a i d , "We'd c e r t a i n l y l i k e t o change 

t h a t i f p o s s i b l e , " and she s a i d , " W e l l , w e ' l l make 
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1 y o u r c o n c e r n s known t o management, b u t t h a t ' s t h e b e s t 

2 we can do r i g h t now." 

3 They went ahead, as I s a i d , and d r i l l e d 

4 t h a t w e l l . 

5 A f t e r t h e w e l l was d r i l l e d , we c a l l e d a g a i n 

6 and asked i f i t was p o s s i b l e t o d r i l l t h e Sara 8 

7 anyway and c u r t a i l t h e p r o d u c t i o n o f some o f t h e w e l l s 

8 i n t h a t p a r t i c u l a r q u a r t e r s e c t i o n i n o r d e r t o keep 

9 p r o d u c t i o n down belo w t h e a l l o w a b l e o f 70 b a r r e l s o f 

10 o i l p e r day so t h a t we c o u l d g e t some p r o d u c t i o n o u t 

11 o f t h e Sara 8 and t a k e c a r e o f o u r c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s , 

12 and we were t o l d t h a t t h a t was n o t s o m e t h i n g t h a t 

13 management a t Y a t e s wanted t o do, and t h e y w o u l d 

14 c e r t a i n l y v o i c e o u r c o n c e r n s , b u t t h a t was t h e b e s t 

15 t h a t w o u l d happen. The Sara 8 was spudded i n June o f 

16 '93 and c o m p l e t e d i n J u l y o f '93. 

17 Q. (BY MR. BRUCE) Mr. D a v i s , why d o n ' t you 

18 move on t o t h e o t h e r example, w h i c h i s i n S e c t i o n 15, 

19 I b e l i e v e ? 

20 A. Yes. The o t h e r example i s t h e Conoco 14 

21 w e l l , w h i c h i s t h e w e l l t h a t was d r i l l e d i n t h e 

22 s o u t h w e s t o f t h e s o u t h w e s t o f S e c t i o n 15. T h a t w e l l 

23 a t t h e t i m e we p r o p o s e d i t , 1 1 - 4 - 9 1 , t h e r e was t h e 

24 Y a t e s A l g e r i t a w e l l p r o d u c i n g 660 f e e t o f f t h e l e a s e 

25 l i n e i n S e c t i o n 16, a l e g a l l o c a t i o n f o r a Canyon 
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w e l l . T h e r e was one o t h e r w e l l p r o d u c i n g i n S e c t i o n 

15 i n t h e w e s t h a l f , 3 2 0 - a c r e s t a n d u p p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 

T h a t was t h e Saguaro 2 w e l l , w h i c h had been d r i l l e d 

and c o m p l e t e d i n May o f 1990. 

We had no r e s p o n s e f r o m Y a t e s t o o u r 

11-4-91 l e t t e r , w h i c h i s E x h i b i t 4. There was no 

r e s p o n s e o r a c t i o n t a k e n by Ya t e s t o t h a t l e t t e r . 

The second l e t t e r we s e n t t o Y a t e s , 

recommending a s o u t h w e s t s o u t h w e s t l o c a t i o n , was i n 

September o f '92, and t h a t was b a s i c a l l y i n r e s p o n s e 

t o Y a t e s h a v i n g d r i l l e d t h e i r A l b e r t w e l l i n S e c t i o n 

2 1 , a d i r e c t s o u t h w e s t o f f s e t , 660 f e e t o f f t h e l e a s e 

l i n e i n e a r l y 1992. 

When t h e y came t o us and s a i d t h e y wanted 

t o d r i l l a w e l l i n S e c t i o n 2 1 , t h e A l b e r t w e l l , 

b a s i c a l l y an u n o r t h o d o x l o c a t i o n because i t was a 

Morrow d e p t h w e l l , we s a i d t h a t was f i n e , we g r a n t e d 

them t h e u n o r t h o d o x l o c a t i o n w i t h no p r o b l e m . We j u s t 

w a n t e d them t o be s u r e t h e y w o u l d g r a n t us t h e same 

o p p o r t u n i t y i n S e c t i o n 15 i f t h e case a r o s e . 

D u r i n g t h e t i m e p e r i o d o f t h e l e t t e r o f 

November t h e 4 t h , ' 9 1 , and September 23, '92, t h e 

second l e t t e r we s e n t t o Y a t e s p r o p o s i n g t h a t 

s o u t h w e s t s o u t h w e s t l o c a t i o n , I had a number o f 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h P i n s o n McWhorter a t Y a t e s . The 
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1 g i s t o f t h o s e c o n v e r s a t i o n s , t h e r e a s o n f o r t h o s e 

2 c o n v e r s a t i o n s i s t h a t when we d r i l l e d t h e w e l l i n 

3 S e c t i o n 14, t h e Saguaro 8, we t o o k a f u l l c o r e , we 

4 were g o i n g t o pay f o r 62-1/2 p e r c e n t o f t h a t 

5 p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , and we were g o i n g t o have t o pay f o r 

6 62-1/2 p e r c e n t o f t h e c o r e as w e l l , and we were 

7 w i l l i n g t o do t h a t , because Y a t e s , P i n s o n McWhorter 

8 t o l d me, was g o i n g t o pay t o have a b i g s t u d y done i n 

9 t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw p o o l , on t h e i r b e h a l f , 

10 o b v i o u s l y , t o s t u d y t h a t p a r t i c u l a r r e s e r v o i r . 

11 They were c e r t a i n l y u n c l e a r as t o t h e t o t a l 

12 c o m p l e x i t y o f t h e r e s e r v o i r and how t h e r e s e r v o i r 

13 w o r k e d , and t h e y w a n t e d t o u n d e r s t a n d i t b e t t e r . And 

14 we c e r t a i n l y were a l l i n f a v o r o f t h a t c o n s i d e r i n g 

15 t h e y were o p e r a t i n g t h e w e l l s i n o u r AMI, and we 

16 w a n t e d t o be a b l e t o u n d e r s t a n d i t as w e l l . We f e l t 

17 t h a t w o u l d be s o m e t h i n g t h a t w o u l d be v e r y v a l u a b l e t o 

18 us as a company, b o t h t o Ya t e s and t o Santa Fe, 

19 because b e t t e r w e l l s w o u l d b e t t e r manage t h e r e s e r v o i r 

20 and h o p e f u l l y b e t t e r w e l l l o c a t i o n s w o u l d r e s u l t . 

21 So we had no p r o b l e m w i t h d o i n g t h a t , 

22 g e t t i n g t h e c o r e t a k e n c a r e o f and p a y i n g f o r o u r 

23 s h a r e o f t h e c o r e and t h e s o p h i s t i c a t e d e n g i n e e r i n g 

24 work t h a t was done on t h e c o r e a f t e r w a r d s . 

25 My d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h P i n s o n a t t h a t t i m e 
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1 a l s o went t o d e t a i l s somewhat. We d i s c u s s e d a t some 

2 l e n g t h t h e a v a i l a b i l i t y o f t h a t s t u d y and t h e d a t a 

3 f r o m t h a t s t u d y , and a l t h o u g h P i n s o n c o u l d n ' t j u s t 

4 t e l l me t h a t I c o u l d have t h e d a t a t o l o o k a t , he d i d 

5 say he t h o u g h t t h e r e w o u l d n ' t be any p r o b l e m w i t h us 

6 h a v i n g a chance t o come o v e r t o t h e i r o f f i c e s i n 

7 A r t e s i a where t h e y c o u l d make t h e r e p o r t a v a i l a b l e t o 

8 us so we c o u l d t a k e a l o o k a t i t and see i f we c o u l d 

9 u n d e r s t a n d a l i t t l e b i t a b o u t t h e r e s e r v o i r as w e l l . 

10 T h a t was s o m e t h i n g I r e a l i z e d he had t o 

11 c l e a r w i t h management, and he t o l d me on e v e r y 

12 o c c a s i o n t h a t t h a t was s o m e t h i n g t h a t w o u l d have t o be 

13 c l e a r e d w i t h Y a t e s ' management, b u t he d i d n ' t see i t 

14 as b e i n g a b i g p r o b l e m o r s o m e t h i n g t h a t w o u l d n ' t be 

15 g r a n t e d . 

16 E v e r y t i m e I t a l k e d t o him d u r i n g t h e 

17 p e r i o d o f t i m e t h r o u g h November t h r o u g h a b o u t 

18 November '91 t h r o u g h September '92, I asked him how 

19 t h e s t u d y was coming, and i t seemed t h a t i t was e i t h e r 

20 g e t t i n g s t a l l e d e v e r y t i m e o r t h e r e was new t h i n g s 

21 t h a t had t o be added and more d e l a y s and more d e l a y s , 

22 and i t seemed l i k e t h a t s t u d y was n e v e r g e t t i n g t a k e n 

23 c a r e o f . 

24 On 9-21-92, Gary Green and I c a l l e d K a t h y 

25 P o r t e r . We asked them, t h e r e were seven more w e l l s we 
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1 w o u l d l i k e t o see d r i l l e d and one r e c o m p l e t i o n d u r i n g 

2 t h e f o u r t h q u a r t e r o f '92. One o f t h o s e w e l l s was a 

3 s o u t h w e s t s o u t h w e s t w e l l i n S e c t i o n 15. The n e x t day 

4 I w r o t e a l e t t e r t o Gary Green, w h i c h i s E x h i b i t No. 

5 20 — 

6 Q. 21? 

7 A. 2 1 , r a t h e r , I'm s o r r y . I t ' s a l e t t e r I 

8 w r o t e t o Gary Green, a f o l l o w u p a f t e r t h a t phone 

9 c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h K a t h y P o r t e r . And i f you l o o k on 

10 page 2, one o f my c o n c e r n s was we wan t e d t o -- I f e l t 

11 l i k e Y a t e s was g o i n g t o d r i l l t h e t o p t h r e e w e l l s , No. 

12 1, No. 2, and No. 3 l i s t e d on t h a t page, sometime i n 

13 t h e n e x t c o u p l e o f months, b u t i n o r d e r t o d r i l l any 

14 more a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s , I f e l t t h e y were g o i n g t o have 

15 t o employ a n o t h e r r i g , s o m e t h i n g t h a t K a t h y seemed t o 

16 i n t i m a t e , i t was s o m e t h i n g t h a t t h e y w o u l d be w i l l i n g 

17 t o do i f we r e a l l y w a n ted them t o do i t . 

18 I t h o u g h t we s h o u l d s t r e s s o u r d e s i r e t o 

19 see t h e l e a s e l i n e gas cap w e l l s i n S e c t i o n 10 and 15 

20 d r i l l e d as soon as p o s s i b l e t o t a k e a d v a n t a g e o f t h e 

21 e x c e l l e n t gas p r i c e s t h a t we were s t a r t i n g t o see. 

22 Gas p r i c e s were i m p r o v i n g , and I f e l t l i k e we needed 

23 t o g e t t h o s e w e l l s d r i l l e d and g e t some gas p r o d u c t i o n 

24 i n t o Santa Fe's i n t e r e s t s , and as w e l l I f e l t l i k e we 

25 had w e l l s t h a t were d r a i n i n g us on t h e l e a s e l i n e , t h e 
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1 A l g e r i t a and t h e J u d i t h , s i n c e t h e y were o n l y 660 f e e t 

2 o f f t h e l e a s e l i n e . 

3 Those two w e l l s i n t h e month j u s t p r i o r , i n 

4 f a c t on a d a i l y b a s i s j u s t p r i o r t o t h e d a t e o f t h i s 

5 l e t t e r , t h o s e t wo w e l l s were b o t h p r o d u c i n g 

6 c u m u l a t i v e l y 7.5 m i l l i o n c u b i c f o o t o f gas p e r day and 

7 50 b a r r e l s o f o i l p e r day. And t h e i r a rgument t h a t 

8 t h e y d i d n ' t want t o d r i l l -- one o f t h e a r g u m e n t s t h a t 

9 P i n s o n a l w a y s used on me was Ya t e s was v e r y c o n c e r n e d 

10 a b o u t d r i l l i n g any more gas cap w e l l s because t h e y 

11 were a f r a i d t h e y m i g h t be d e p l e t i n g t h e r e s e r v o i r 

12 e n e r g y and t h e r e f o r e damaging t h e p o t e n t i a l f o r 

13 p r o d u c i n g o i l i n t h e o i l l e g o f t h e r e s e r v o i r . 

14 And i t seemed t o me t h a t argument was 

15 g e t t i n g p r e t t y t h i n . I t was t i m e t h a t we d i d 

16 s o m e t h i n g i n t h a t a r e a . 

17 MR. CARR: Mr. Ca t a n a c h , I ' v e g o t t o 

18 o b j e c t . Not o n l y a r e we h a v i n g a l o n g , j u s t t i r a d e 

19 a b o u t Y a t e s , b u t now we're c h a r a c t e r i z i n g s t a t e m e n t s 

20 by o t h e r p e o p l e as b e i n g " t h i n . " I t h i n k t h e t i m e has 

21 come t o g e t back t o t h e i s s u e s : c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g , 

22 t h e n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t , and t h e s h u t i n o f t h e J u d i t h 

23 w e l l . 

24 MR. BRUCE: He was m e r e l y s t a t i n g h i s 

25 o p i n i o n as f a r as t h e argument b e i n g t h i n . 
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1 MR. CARR: I o b j e c t t o t h a t k i n d o f 

2 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n o f t h e t e s t i m o n y . 

3 MR. BRUCE: L e t me j u s t wrap t h i s up t h e n , 

4 Mr. Exa m i n e r , w i t h a c o u p l e o f --

5 Q. Mr. D a v i s , j u s t a c o u p l e o f q u i c k q u e s t i o n s 

6 t h e n . The w e l l i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 

7 2 1 , when was t h a t c o m p l e t e d ? 

8 A. The w e l l i n t h e n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r i n 

9 S e c t i o n 21 was c o m p l e t e d i n F e b r u a r y o f '92. 

10 Q. When were you a b l e t o g e t t h e c o m p l e t i o n o f 

11 t h e Conoco AGK 14 i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 

12 15? 

13 A. The w e l l was spudded i n March o f -- i n 

14 A p r i l o f '93 and c o m p l e t e d i n May o f '93. 

15 Q. So a b o u t a y e a r and a q u a r t e r l a t e r ? 

16 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

17 Q. What has Ya t e s p r o p o s e d as f a r as, do you 

18 know o f any Y a t e s a c t i v i t y i n t h e n o r t h h a l f o f 

19 S e c t i o n 22? 

20 A. C u r r e n t l y , Y a t e s has s t a k e d a w e l l i n t h e 

21 n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 22 a t a l o c a t i o n 660 f e e t 

22 f r o m t h e n o r t h l i n e and 1980 f e e t f r o m t h e west l i n e . 

23 T h a t w i l l be t h e second w e l l i n t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

24 3 2 0 - a c r e p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 

25 Q. They were p r e t t y p r o m p t a t d r i l l i n g an 
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1 o f f s e t t o y o u r Conoco AGK 14? 

2 A. I b e l i e v e so, yes -- I'm s o r r y , Mr. C a r r , 

3 t h a t ' s n o t on t h e map. 

4 Mr. Exami n e r , i t ' s n o t on t h e map. 

5 Q. (BY MR. BRUCE) Okay. Now, as f a r as t h i s 

6 s p e c i f i c w e l l , t h e one i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 

7 S e c t i o n 14, you've a l r e a d y t e s t i f i e d t h a t y o u r E x h i b i t 

8 21 was an i n t e r n a l memo t h a t p r o m p t e d Mr. Green's 

9 l e t t e r t o Y a t e s i n September o f 1992. A f t e r t h a t 

10 l e t t e r , d i d you have numerous c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h 

11 Y a t e s ? 

12 A. Yes, I d i d . 

13 Q. Who d i d you have them w i t h a t Yates? 

14 A. T h i s was a f t e r t h e l e t t e r o f 9-22-92? 

15 Q. C o r r e c t . 

16 A. I had some c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h b o t h K a t h y 

17 P o r t e r and P i n s o n McWhorter, n o t as many w i t h P i n s o n 

18 b u t a number w i t h K a t h y . 

19 Q. Okay. D i d you en c o u r a g e t h e d r i l l i n g o f a 

20 w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10? 

21 A. Yes, I d i d . 

22 Q. Would Y a t e s e v e r commit t o d r i l l i n g t h a t 

23 w e l l ? 

24 A. They n e v e r c o m m i t t e d t o me on t h e phone 

25 t h a t t h e y were g o i n g t o d r i l l a w e l l t h e r e . They 
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1 b a s i c a l l y were n o t i n t e r e s t e d i n d r i l l i n g a w e l l i n 

2 t h e gas cap. 

3 Q. Now, as f a r as t h i s s t u d y t h a t you t a l k e d 

4 a b o u t , a r e s e r v o i r s t u d y by Y a t e s , have you e v e r been 

5 a b l e t o see t h i s s t u d y ? 

6 A. No, I have n o t . 

7 Q. Would t h a t h e l p Santa Fe i n c h o o s i n g w e l l 

8 l o c a t i o n s ? 

9 A. I t c e r t a i n l y w o u l d h e l p us t o g e t a b e t t e r 

10 h a n d l e on t h e r e s e r v o i r , t o u n d e r s t a n d t h e r e s e r v o i r 

11 b e t t e r . 

12 Q. And i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h t h a t , j u s t what i s 

13 E x h i b i t 22, v e r y b r i e f l y ? 

14 A. E x h i b i t 22 i s a l e t t e r t h a t we r e c e i v e d 

15 f r o m Y a t e s f r o m K a t h y P o r t e r . I t ' s b a s i c a l l y w i t h 

16 r e g a r d s t o t h e Conoco AGK Fed Com #14, t e l l i n g us t h a t 

17 t h e y a r e g o i n g t o d r i l l t h e w e l l . I t ' s d a t e d 

18 12-28-92, and t h a t t h e y w o u l d d r i l l i t as soon as t h e y 

19 g o t t h e i r APD a p p r o v e d . 

20 The l a s t s e n t e n c e i n t h a t p a r t i c u l a r l e t t e r 

21 b a s i c a l l y s t a t e s t h a t t h e y hope t h a t t h e r e s u l t s o f 

22 t h e s t u d y w i l l be i n hand soon, and t h a t b o t h 

23 companies c o u l d t h e n e v a l u a t e and make p r u d e n t 

2 4 d e c i s i o n s . 

25 And I k i n d o f r e a d t h a t t o say t h a t t h a t 
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s t u d y i s g o i n g t o be done f a i r l y soon, t h a t I w o u l d 

have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o l o o k a t i t o r a t l e a s t d i s c u s s 

i t some. 

Q. I n summary, Santa Fe has had d i f f i c u l t y 

g e t t i n g Y a t e s t o d r i l l a w e l l t o o f f s e t Y a t e s ' 100 

p e r c e n t - o w n e d w e l l s ? 

A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And d e s p i t e i t s c o n c e r n s a b o u t t h e gas cap, 

i t a p p e a r s t o be p r o d u c i n g i t s C i s c o Canyon gas cap 

w e l l s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, t h e y a r e , a l l 15 o r 16 o f them. 

Q. As f a r as t h e r e q u e s t e d n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t 

f o r t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r , t h e O c o t i l l o #2 w e l l , based 

on d e v e l o p m e n t i n t h i s a r e a o f t h e p o o l , i s a 

n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t any pro b l e m ? 

A. I d o n ' t see i t as b e i n g a p r o b l e m , no. 

Q. I m m e d i a t e l y t o t h e e a s t o f t h i s w e l l , t h e 

d e v e l o p m e n t i s b a s i c a l l y on 40's, i s n ' t i t ? 

A. I m m e d i a t e l y t o t h e e a s t o f t h e O c o t i l l o 2, 

most o f t h e o i l p r o d u c t i o n i s on 4 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g , 

t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r i s spaced on 160 

a c r e s o f S e c t i o n 10? 

A. Yes, t h e n o r t h e a s t o f 10 i s spaced on 160 

a c r e s . 
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Q. I f Y a t e s goes n o n c o n s e n t , what p e n a l t y 

w o u l d you recommend a g a i n s t Y a t e s as a n o n c o n s e n t i n g 

i n t e r e s t owner? 

A. 200 p e r c e n t . 

Q. F i n a l q u e s t i o n h e r e , Mr. C a r r asked Mr. 

Green a b o u t a n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t f o r t h e s o u t h w e s t 

q u a r t e r . Do you see any p r o b l e m w i t h t h a t ? 

A. A n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t b e i n g 160 a c r e s ? 

Q. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

A. I ' d have t o t a l k i t o v e r w i t h management, 

b u t I t h i n k I w o u l d be i n c l i n e d t o recommend i t . 

Q. I n y o u r o p i n i o n , i s t h e g r a n t i n g o f t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h e i n t e r e s t s o f c o n s e r v a t i o n , t h e 

p r e v e n t i o n o f w a s t e , and t h e p r o t e c t i o n o f c o r r e l a t i v e 

r a t e s ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Were E x h i b i t s 16 t h r o u g h 22 p r e p a r e d by you 

o r c o m p i l e d f r o m company r e c o r d s ? 

A. Yes, t h e y were. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I move t h e 

a d m i s s i o n o f E x h i b i t s 16 t h r o u g h 22. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 16 t h r o u g h 22 

w i l l be a d m i t t e d as e v i d e n c e . 

Mr. C a r r ? 

MR. CARR: Mr. Cata n a c h , I have v e r y few 
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q u e s t i o n s , y o u ' l l be g l a d t o know. 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. I f you had two n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t s i n t h e 

s o u t h h a l f o f 10, c o u l d t h a t pose any a l l o w a b l e 

p r o b l e m s f o r you down t h e road? 

A. I f you had two n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t s i n t h e 

s o u t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 10, I assume t h e y w o u l d b o t h be 

i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw P o o l . The Sou t h Dagger Draw 

P o o l i s on 3 2 0 - a c r e s p a c i n g , w h i c h i s 1400 b a r r e l s a 

day. I assume -- I ' l l make some a s s u m p t i o n s , I guess, 

t h a t y o u r a l l o w a b l e w o u l d be c u t i n h a l f ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

Q. I f I were a d v i s i n g y o u , I ' d say so. 

A. I'm s u r e I w o u l d seek a d v i c e , Mr. C a r r , b u t 

I d o n ' t t h i n k i t w o u l d pose us a p r o b l e m . 

Q. Does i t make any sense, t h o u g h , t o chop a 

s p a c i n g u n i t i n t o 160's, i n a p o o l t h a t ' s spaced on 

320? 

A. I n t h i s case I d o n ' t t h i n k i t ' s n e c e s s a r y 

because I t h i n k we c o u l d d r i l l t h e w e s t h a l f as a 

s t a n d u p 320. U n f o r t u n a t e l y , we w o u l d have t o r e s t r i c t 

t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r i n t o a 160. So t h a t does pose a 

l i t t l e p r o b l e m , I'm s u r e . 

Q. I f I u n d e r s t o o d y o u r t e s t i m o n y , you s t a t e d 
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1 t h a t you t h o u g h t t h e O c o t i l l o #2 was p r o b a b l y g o i n g t o 

2 be a gas w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

3 A. I t w o u l d be my c o n j e c t u r e a t t h i s p o i n t , 

4 y e s . 

5 Q. I f t h a t ' s c o r r e c t , you c o u l d a l s o d r i l l on 

6 a s o u t h h a l f u n i t an a d d i t i o n a l gas w e l l o v e r i n t h e 

7 s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r , c o u l d you n o t ? 

8 A. Yes, you c o u l d . 

9 Q. I n f a c t , you have two o f them down i n 15 on 

10 t h e west h a l f , two gas w e l l s ? 

11 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

12 Q. You had t r o u b l e g e t t i n g Y a t e s t o o f f s e t t h e 

13 w e l l i n t h e n o r t h e a s t o f 2 1 , was t h a t y o u r t e s t i m o n y ? 

14 A. A c t u a l l y , I had a p r o b l e m w i t h g e t t i n g 

15 Y a t e s t o o f f s e t t h e w e l l i n S e c t i o n 16, w h i c h i s t h e 

16 A l g e r i t a w e l l , and i n d r i l l i n g a second w e l l i n t h e 

17 p r o r a t i o n u n i t , t h a t t h e --

18 Q. W e l l , was t h e w e l l i n S e c t i o n 21 one o f t h e 

19 w e l l s y ou i d e n t i f i e d as a p r o b l e m , g e t t i n g an o f f s e t 

20 t o i t ? 

21 A. Not a p r o b l e m g e t t i n g an o f f s e t t o i t , Mr. 

2 2 C a r r , no. 

23 Q. You're n o t happy w i t h t h e way Y a t e s d r i l l s 

24 w e l l s when you ask them t o i n t e r m s o f t h e o r d e r i n g 

25 and t h e speed w i t h w h i c h t h e y g e t a r o u n d t o i t ? 
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1 A. T h a t w o u l d be c o r r e c t . 

2 Q. You're n o t happy w i t h t h e f a c t t h a t Y a t e s 

3 d o e s n ' t p r o v i d e you w i t h a copy o f t h e i r s t u d y ; i s 

4 t h a t r i g h t ? 

5 A. I t h i n k what I am -- I ' v e been t o l d one 

6 t h i n g , and i t seems t h a t I'm b e i n g t o l d a n o t h e r t h i n g , 

7 and t h e s econd, t h e l a s t c o n v e r s a t i o n I had w i t h 

8 P i n s o n McWhorter, j u s t a f t e r t h e y s e n t us t h e p r o p o s e d 

9 d r i l l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n f o r t h e O c o t i l l o #2, I asked him 

10 i f i t was g o i n g t o be p o s s i b l e f o r me t o l o o k a t t h a t 

11 s t u d y o r r e v i e w i t as we had t a l k e d a b o u t i n t h e p a s t , 

12 and he t o l d me t h a t t h a t s t u d y was c o n f i d e n t i a l , and 

13 i t was n o t g o i n g t o be r e v i e w e d by anyone o u t s i d e o f 

14 Y a t e s , and I was c e r t a i n l y n o t g o i n g t o be a l l o w e d t o 

15 do t h a t . 

16 He d i d t e l l me t h a t w a t e r f l o o d was 

17 c o n t e m p l a t e d based on t h a t s t u d y , b u t t h a t ' s a l l . 

18 Q. Santa Fe h a s n ' t p a i d f o r t h a t s t u d y , have 

19 t h e y ? 

20 A. As I s a i d , Mr. C a r r , we d i d n o t pay f o r t h e 

21 s t u d y . We d i d c o n t r i b u t e d a t a t o t h e s t u d y . We were 

22 more t h a n happy t o have a w e l l d r i l l e d and t a k e a c o r e 

23 i n t h a t , w h i c h we w o u l d pay 62-1/2 p e r c e n t o f . 

24 Q. And t h a t was done? 

2 5 A. Yes, i t was. 
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1 Q. And you g o t t h e d a t a on t h a t c o r e ? 

2 A. Yes, we d i d . 

3 Q • D i d you pay any o t h e r c o s t s r e l a t e d t o t h e 

4 s t u d y ? 

5 A. We p a i d o u r 62-1/2 p e r c e n t o f t h a t 

6 p a r t i c u l a r c o r e , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

7 Q • Of t h e c o r e ? 

8 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

9 Q. And you g o t t h a t d a t a ? 

10 A. You b e t . 

11 Q • But as t o t h e r e s t o f t h e s t u d y , you d i d n ' t 

12 pay? 

13 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. Do you d r i l l w e l l s as a company on some 

15 s o r t o f a r e g u l a r b a s i s ? 

16 A. I t h i n k so, y e s . 

17 Q • Do you have p a r t n e r s i n t h o s e w e l l s ? 

18 A. Yes, we do. 

19 Q • Do t h e y t e l l you when t o d r i l l w e l l s ? 

20 A. Yes, on o c c a s i o n , t h e y do. 

2 1 Q • Do you a b i d e by t h e i r d i r e c t i o n s ? 

22 A. We c e r t a i n l y t r y t o , y e s . 

23 Q. And when y o u ' r e d o i n g t h a t , what k i n d o f 

24 c o n s i d e r a t i o n s come i n ? R i g a v a i l a b i l i t y ? 

2 5 A. C e r t a i n l y . 
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1 Q. Demands o f o t h e r p a r t n e r s ? 

2 A. C e r t a i n l y . 

3 Q. Funds? 

4 A. A l w a y s . 

5 MR. CARR: Thank y o u . T h a t ' s a l l I have. 

6 EXAMINATION 

7 BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

8 Q. Mr. D a v i s , you d o n ' t have any i n f o r m a t i o n 

9 on t h e c o m p l e t i o n o f t h e O c o t i l l o #2; y o u ' r e j u s t 

10 a s s u m i n g t h a t ' s g o i n g t o be a gas w e l l ? 

11 A. I have some d a t a i n my p o s s e s s i o n i n t h e 

12 d r i l l i n g r e p o r t f r o m t h i s m o r n i n g . 

13 Q. I s i t a p r e t t y r e a s o n a b l e a s s u m p t i o n t h a t 

14 i t ' s g o i n g t o be a gas w e l l ? 

15 A. T h e r e i s no gas r e p o r t e d . They p e r f o r a t e d 

16 t h e l o w e r -- I t h i n k t h e y made s i x o r seven h o l e s -- I 

17 h a t e t o m i s s p e a k , b u t i t ' s s i x t o e i g h t h o l e s i n t h e 

18 v e r y b o t t o m p o r t i o n o f t h a t w e l l . The w e l l was 

19 a l r e a d y o v e r l o a d , and r e c o v e r y on t h e swab -- i t may 

20 have been on a pump. I d o n ' t b e l i e v e i t was. I t h i n k 

21 i t was on a swab -- i t had p r o d u c e d o v e r l o a d . I t made 

22 2 b a r r e l s o f o i l and a l a r g e volume o f w a t e r . No gas 

23 was r e p o r t e d . And t h a t means no gas. They d i d n ' t 

24 even make any m e n t i o n a b o u t gas b e i n g r e p o r t e d . 

25 They were c u r r e n t l y , as o f t h e d a t e o f 
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1 December 1 s t , w h i c h was y e s t e r d a y , p e r f o r a t i n g 

2 u p h o l e . T h e r e was no d a t a as t o t h a t w e l l b e i n g 

3 c o m p l e t e d as a p r o d u c e r . 

4 I n my t e s t i m o n y , my own c o r r e l a t i o n s i n t h e 

5 a r e a , i t w o u l d be my guess t h a t t h a t ' s g o i n g t o be a 

6 gas w e l l based on a 30,000 GOR. 

7 Q. A w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 

8 10 w o u l d be a gas w e l l as w e l l ? 

9 A. I b e l i e v e i t w o u l d be, y e s . 

10 Q. Would Santa Fe have any p l a n s t o d e v e l o p 

11 t h e n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10? 

12 A. I'm s u r e we'd l i k e t o d r i l l a second w e l l 

13 up i n t h e n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10, y e s , and 

14 we'd l i k e t o do t h a t as soon as we c o u l d g e t a w e l l 

15 d r i l l e d t h e r e . 

16 Q. So you w o u l d have two w e l l s i n t h e w e s t 

17 h a l f ? 

18 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t , j u s t as we do i n t h e west 

19 h a l f o f 15. 

20 Q. I s i t a p r e t t y good a s s u m p t i o n t h a t you 

21 w i l l g e t a good p r o d u c i n g w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t 

22 q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10? 

23 A. I b e l i e v e we w i l l . 

24 Q. T e l l me what y o u r 200 p e r c e n t r i s k p e n a l t y 

25 i s based on. 
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A. I b e l i e v e t h a t i f Y a t e s i s n o t g o i n g t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e u n d e r t h e o r d e r , t h e n t h e y o u g h t t o be 

p e n a l i z e d because we're t a k i n g t h e r i s k , t h e 

m e c h a n i c a l r i s k . We're a l s o t a k i n g t h e r i s k t h a t 

s o m e t h i n g c o u l d happen g e o l o g i c a l l y t h a t ' s u n f o r e s e e n . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I d o n ' t have a n y t h i n g 

e l s e . The w i t n e s s may be exc u s e d . 

L e t ' s t a k e a b r e a k h e r e , t e n m i n u t e s . 

(A r e c e s s was t a k e n . ) 

EXAMINER CATANACH: W e ' l l c a l l t h e h e a r i n g 

back t o o r d e r and t u r n i t o v e r t o Mr. B r u c e . 

DON ROGERS, 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Would you p l e a s e s t a t e y o u r name and c i t y 

o f r e s i d e n c e f o r t h e r e c o r d . 

A. Don Rogers, M i d l a n d Texas. 

Q. Who do you work f o r ? 

A. Santa Fe Energy R e s o u r c e s . 

Q. And what i s y o u r j o b w i t h Santa Fe Energy? 

A. I'm a s e n i o r e n g i n e e r . 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e 

D i v i s i o n ? 
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1 A. No, I have n o t . 

2 Q. Where d i d you g e t y o u r c o l l e g e degree? 

3 A. I have a B.S. i n m e c h a n i c a l e n g i n e e r i n g 

4 f r o m Texas Tech, 1978. 

5 Q • And s i n c e y o u r g r a d u a t i o n , what companies 

6 have you wor k e d f o r ? 

7 A. Between 1978 and 1984, I worked as a 

8 r e s e r v o i r and p r o d u c t i o n e n g i n e e r f o r G u l f and t h e n 

9 Chevro n , and t h e n f r o m 1984 t o t h e p r e s e n t , I worked 

10 w i t h Adobe Resources and Santa Fe Energy. 

11 Q • Adobe was merged i n t o Santa Fe, I b e l i e v e ? 

12 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t , a b o u t a y e a r and a h a l f 

13 ago. 

14 Q • A r e you f a m i l i a r w i t h e n g i n e e r i n g m a t t e r s 

15 r e l a t e d t o t h i s a r e a o f t h e p o o l ? 

16 A. Yes, I am. 

17 Q. And have you c o n d u c t e d a s t u d y r e g a r d i n g 

18 d r a i n a g e o f t h e w e l l s i n t h e p o r t i o n o f t h e p o o l t h a t 

19 we're c o n c e r n e d w i t h t o d a y ? 

2 0 A. Yes, I have. 

2 1 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I t e n d e r Mr. 

22 Rogers as an e x p e r t e n g i n e e r . 

23 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Rogers i s so 

2 4 q u a l i f i e d . 

25 Q. (BY MR. BRUCE) Mr. Roge r s , w o u l d you 
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1 d i s c u s s d r a i n a g e f r o m t h e gas w e l l s i m m e d i a t e l y 

2 o f f s e t t i n g Santa Fe's p r o p o s e d w e l l , and I r e f e r you 

3 t o y o u r d r a i n a g e map, E x h i b i t 23, and t h e n t h e 

4 c a l c u l a t i o n s w h i c h go a l o n g w i t h i t , E x h i b i t 24? 

5 A. Okay. E x h i b i t 23 i s a c a l c u l a t e d d r a i n a g e 

6 a r e a map o f t h e a r e a i n q u e s t i o n . I t h i g h l i g h t s t h e 

7 t h r e e w e l l s o f f s e t t i n g t h e p r o p o s e d l o c a t i o n . 

8 E x h i b i t 24 i s a summary o f t h e d a t a used i n 

9 makin g t h o s e c a l c u l a t i o n s . The n e t pay t h a t I 

10 a n a l y z e d was o f t h e p e r f o r a t e d i n t e r v a l o n l y and a r e a s 

11 t h a t were i m m e d i a t e l y a d j a c e n t t o t h e p e r f o r a t e d 

12 i n t e r v a l s . 

13 So, i n o t h e r w o r d s , t h e r e a r e some a r e a s 

14 t h a t we w o u l d c o n s i d e r n e t pay t h a t have n o t been 

15 p e r f o r a t e d i n some w e l l s . And i f t h e y had n o t been 

16 p e r f o r a t e d , I d i d n o t i n c l u d e t h o s e i n t h a t n e t pay 

17 c a l c u l a t i o n . 

18 And t h e n f r o m t h a t , f r o m l o g a n a l y s i s , I 

19 j u s t b a c k - c a l c u l a t e d what a c r e a g e t h a t w o u l d have 

20 d r a i n e d a t t h e c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n a t 9 o f '93. For 

21 t h e A l g e r i t a t h a t w o r ked o u t t o be 177 a c r e s ; t h e 

22 J u d i t h , 58 a c r e s ; and t h e Saguaro #2, 230 a c r e s . And 

23 t h e n I r e c a l c u l a t e d based on my e s t i m a t e o f t h e 

24 u l t i m a t e r e c o v e r y f o r t h o s e t h r e e w e l l s . I t r e s u l t e d 

25 i n 317 a c r e s f o r t h e A l g e r i t a , 105 a c r e s f o r t h e 
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1 J u d i t h , and 425 a c r e s f o r t h e Saguaro. 

2 Q. I n y o u r o p i n i o n , i f a w e l l i s n o t d r i l l e d 

3 i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10, w i l l t h a t a r e a 

4 be d r a i n e d by t h e o f f s e t t i n g w e l l s ? 

5 A. Yes, i t w i l l . 

6 Q. I n y o u r o p i n i o n , i s t h e p r o p o s e d w e l l i n 

7 t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10 n e c e s s a r y t o 

8 p r o t e c t Santa Fe's c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

9 A. Yes, i t i s . 

10 Q. I n y o u r o p i n i o n , i s t h e s h u t t i n g i n o f t h e 

11 Y a t e s ' J u d i t h w e l l j u s t i f i e d ? 

12 A. W e l l , I b e l i e v e — based on my 

13 c a l c u l a t i o n s , I b e l i e v e t h a t we're a l r e a d y b e i n g 

14 d r a i n e d by t h e J u d i t h . Because o f i t s n o n s t a n d a r d 

15 l o c a t i o n , y ou'd o n l y have t o d r a i n 30 a c r e s t o be 

16 d r a i n i n g o u r l e a s e . And I'm a l r e a d y c a l c u l a t i n g w i t h 

17 t h e c u m u l a t i v e p r o d u c t i o n o f 819 MMcf t h a t i t ' s 

18 a l r e a d y d r a i n i n g o u r l e a s e . 

19 So y e s , I b e l i e v e i t needs t o be s h u t i n 

20 u n t i l t h a t t i m e t h a t we can d r i l l , c o m p l e t e , and 

21 c o n n e c t t h e p r o p o s e d w e l l . 

22 Q. What does E x h i b i t 25 e x h i b i t , Mr. Rogers? 

23 A. E x h i b i t 25 i s j u s t a summary o f t h e g a s - o i l 

24 r a t i o s f o r t h e w e l l s , what I c o n s i d e r t h e gas w e l l 

25 a r e a o f t h i s Dagger Draw P o o l . And i t g e n e r a l l y r u n s 
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1 along t he e a s t e r n edge of S e c t i o n 10 n o r t h and south. 

2 And so a l l of the w e l l s on t h i s l i s t a r e west of t h a t 

3 l i n e , t h e e a s t s i d e of S e c t i o n 10 t h a t runs n o r t h and 

4 s o u t h . 

5 Q. I f you looked a t E x h i b i t 23, you can match 

6 up t h e s e w e l l s on E x h i b i t 25 w i t h t h i s map? 

7 A. T h a t ' s r i g h t . 

8 Q. So, i n your o p i n i o n , a w e l l c e r t a i n l y i n 

9 t h e southwest q u a r t e r of S e c t i o n 10 but probably 

10 almost anywhere i n S e c t i o n 10 would be a gas w e l l ? 

11 A. I b e l i e v e i t would, y e s . The w e l l s 

12 d i r e c t l y n o r t h and south, the O c o t i l l o #1 and the Sara 

13 #2, a r e c l e a r l y gas w e l l s ; so I would a n t i c i p a t e t h a t 

14 the O c o t i l l o #2 w e ' l l e v e n t u a l l y -- w e ' l l see t h a t i t 

15 i s a gas w e l l , too. 

16 Q. I n the South Dagger Draw Pool, what i s the 

17 d i v i d i n g l i n e as f a r as GOR i s concerned r e g a r d i n g 

18 what's a gas w e l l and what's an o i l w e l l ? 

19 A. I b e l i e v e i t ' s 30,000. 

20 Q. I n your o p i n i o n , i s the g r a n t i n g of Santa 

21 F e's a p p l i c a t i o n i n the i n t e r e s t s of c o n s e r v a t i o n , and 

22 the p r e v e n t i o n of waste? 

2 3 A. Yes, i t i s . 

24 Q. Were E x h i b i t s 23, 24, and 25 p r e p a r e d by 

25 you or under your d i r e c t i o n ? 
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1 A. Yes, t h e y were. 

2 MR. BRUCE: Mr. E xaminer, I move t h e 

3 a d m i s s i o n o f E x h i b i t s 23 t h r o u g h 25. 

4 EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 23 t h r o u g h 25 

5 w i l l be a d m i t t e d as e v i d e n c e . 

6 EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. CARR: 

8 Q. Mr. R ogers, i f I u n d e r s t a n d y o u r E x h i b i t 

9 24, t h e l a s t column t o t h e r i g h t i s e n t i t l e d A c r e s 

10 D r a i n e d , i s t h a t t o t a l a c r e s t h a t w i l l be d r a i n e d by 

11 t h e w e l l ? 

12 A. T h a t i s based on my e s t i m a t e o f u l t i m a t e 

13 r e c o v e r y , t h a t w o u l d be t h e t o t a l a c r e s d r a i n e d . And 

14 t h a t ' s w h a t ' s r e p r e s e n t e d on t h e map, E x h i b i t 23. 

15 Q. Okay. So i f we go back t o t h e two columns 

16 f a r t h e r t o t h e l e f t , when we g e t a c r e s d r a i n e d , t h a t ' s 

17 what have been d r a i n e d r i g h t now? 

18 A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

19 Q. So i f we mapped t h e a c r e s d r a i n e d a t t h e 

20 p r e s e n t t i m e f o r t h e J u d i t h F e d e r a l # 1 , we w o u l d have 

21 a c i r c l e s u b s t a n t i a l l y s m a l l e r t h a n t h e one you've 

22 shown, a b o u t a l m o s t h a l f as s m a l l ? 

23 A. W e l l , as I t e s t i f i e d , because o f t h a t 

24 l o c a t i o n , i t ' s a n o n s t a n d a r d l o c a t i o n , i t ' s 560-560, 

25 i f you j u s t b u i l t a s q u a r e a r o u n d t h a t 560, t h a t i s 
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1 about 30 ac r e s . Okay? 

2 I've c a l c u l a t e d t h a t i t ' s a l r e a d y d r a i n e d 

3 58 acre s . So I f e e l l i k e we're a l r e a d y i n a drainage 

4 s i t u a t i o n . 

5 Q. You would a n t i c i p a t e t h a t even t h e w e l l 

6 t h a t you're p r o p o s i n g i n t h e southwest of 10, though, 

7 when i t u l t i m a t e l y d r a i n s t h e acreage a v a i l a b l e t o i t 

8 wouldn't be c o n f i n e d j u s t t o th e acreage on which i t ' s 

9 l o c a t e d ; t h e r e would be an e x t e n s i o n under t h e 

10 d r a i n i n g p r o p e r t i e s . I s n ' t t h a t f a i r t o say? 

11 A. I'm s o r r y , would you r e p e a t t h a t ? 

12 Q. W e l l , you're not s u g g e s t i n g t h a t t h e o n l y 

13 acreage t h a t a w e l l i s going t o d r a i n i s equal t o the 

14 number o f acres around t h e w e l l b o r e ? 

15 A. Oh, no. 

16 Q. Now, i f I understand your r e a s o n i n g f o r 

17 s h u t t i n g i n t h e J u d i t h i s i t ' s a Yates' w e l l and t h a t 

18 your c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s are being i m p a i r e d by l e t t i n g 

19 t h a t w e l l produce u n t i l you get a w e l l i n t h e pool? 

20 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

21 Q. Would t h a t a l s o apply t o th e Saguaro w e l l ? 

22 I t ' s a Yates-operated w e l l , i s i t not? 

23 A. I t ' s a Yates-operated w e l l . 

24 Q. And i t has a p o t e n t i a l o f a l s o d r a i n i n g 

25 from t h e acreage t o t h e n o r t h , does i t not? 
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1 A. Does i t have have t h e p o t e n t i a l ? I t h i n k 

2 i t has t h e p o t e n t i a l , y e s . 

3 Q. W o u l d n ' t you want t o s h u t t h a t one i n , t o o , 

4 u n t i l y ou g e t y o u r w e l l i n t h e p o o l ? 

5 A. W e l l , I t h i n k t h e d i f f e r e n c e i n t h i s case 

6 i s t h a t a t t h e p r e s e n t t i m e , I ' v e c a l c u l a t e d t h a t w e l l 

7 as d r a i n e d 230 a c r e s , t h e Saguaro #2, and I d o n ' t 

8 t h i n k t h e r e i s t h e l i k e l i h o o d t h a t we're a l r e a d y i n a 

9 d r a i n a g e s i t u a t i o n t h e r e . 

10 Q. I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t you a l s o own 62-1/2 

11 p e r c e n t o f t h a t w e l l ? 

12 A. I b e l i e v e we do, y e s . 

13 Q. Now, i f y o u ' r e a b l e t o o b t a i n a p p r o v a l and 

14 d r i l l a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r , do you know 

15 w h e t h e r o r n o t Santa Fe has a g a t h e r i n g s y s t e m 

16 a v a i l a b l e t o c o n n e c t t h e w e l l t o ? 

17 A. We do n o t . 

18 Q. And whose g a t h e r i n g s y s t e m w o u l d you use? 

19 A. We w o u l d p r o b a b l y use Y a t e s ' . 

20 Q. What a b o u t f a c i l i t i e s t o d i s p o s e t h e w a t e r 

21 p r o d u c e d f r o m t h i s w e l l , does Santa Fe have any 

22 f a c i l i t i e s t o do t h a t ? 

23 A. No, we do n o t . 

24 Q. And you w o u l d have t o use Y a t e s a g a i n , 

25 w o u l d you n o t ? 
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1 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

2 Q. Do you have a pumper who works t h i s area? 

3 A. Yes, we do. 

4 Q. So you w o u l d have a pumper who w o u l d be o u t 

5 t h e r e who c o u l d check t h e w e l l ? 

6 A. T h a t ' s r i g h t . 

7 Q • But as t o t h e a c t u a l p h y s i c a l f a c i l i t i e s , 

8 you d o n ' t have any? 

9 A. Not d i s p o s a l o r g a t h e r i n g s y s t e m 

10 f a c i l i t i e s , no. 

11 MR. CARR: T h a t ' s a l l . Thank y o u . 

12 EXAMINATION 

13 BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

14 Q. I f Santa Fe's a p p l i c a t i o n i s a p p r o v e d i n 

15 t h i s case , how l o n g w o u l d you a n t i c i p a t e b e f o r e t h e 

16 p r o p o s e d w e l l i s d r i l l e d and c o m p l e t e d ? 

17 A. I b e l i e v e we c o u l d spud t h e w e l l b e f o r e t h e 

18 end o f t h e y e a r , and i t w o u l d t a k e us a p p r o x i m a t e l y a 

19 month t o d r i l l and c o m p l e t e t h e w e l l . 

20 Q • J a n u a r y '94? 

21 A. J a n u a r y '94. 

2 2 EXAMINER CATANACH: I d o n ' t have a n y t h i n g 

2 3 e l s e . The w i t n e s s w i l l be ex c u s e d . 

24 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, b e l i e v e i t o r 

25 n o t , I'm t h r o u g h w i t h my d i r e c t c ase. 
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1 MR. CARR: I w o u l d l i k e t h e r e c o r d t o 

2 r e f l e c t t h a t we have now used t h e t o t a l amount o f t i m e 

3 t h a t Mr. Bruc e s a i d i t w o u l d t a k e t o p r e s e n t t h e 

4 e n t i r e case f r o m b o t h s i d e s . 

5 EXAMINER CATANACH: W e l l t h e n , you d o n ' t 

6 have much t i m e , do y o u , Mr. C a r r ? 

7 MR. CARR: I w i l l be s h o r t . 

8 May i t p l e a s e t h e e x a m i n e r , a t t h i s t i m e we 

9 c a l l K a t h y P o r t e r . 

10 KATHY PORTER, 

11 t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

12 upon h e r o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

13 EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR. CARR: 

15 Q. Would you s t a t e y o u r name f o r t h e r e c o r d , 

16 p l e a s e . 

17 A. K a t h y P o r t e r . 

18 Q. Where do you r e s i d e ? 

19 A. A r t e s i a , New M e x i c o . 

20 Q. By whom a r e you employed and i n what 

21 c a p a c i t y ? 

2 2 A. I'm employed by Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n 

23 as a p e t r o l e u m landman. 

2 4 Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h i s 

25 D i v i s i o n ? 
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1 A. Yes, I have. 

2 Q. A t t h e t i m e o f t h a t t e s t i m o n y , were y o u r 

3 c r e d e n t i a l s as a p e t r o l e u m landman a c c e p t e d and made a 

4 m a t t e r o f r e c o r d ? 

5 A. Yes, t h e y were. 

6 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s 

7 f i l e d i n each o f t h e s e cases? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And a r e you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e s u b j e c t area? 

10 A. Yes, I am. 

11 MR. CARR: Are t h e w i t n e s s ' s q u a l i f i c a t i o n s 

12 a c c e p t a b l e ? 

13 EXAMINER CATANACH: They a r e . 

14 Q. (BY MR. CARR) Can you b r i e f l y s t a t e what 

15 Y a t e s seeks by a p p e a r i n g i n t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

16 A. Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n seeks an o r d e r 

17 f o r c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g i n t h e s o u t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 

18 10, Township 20 S o u t h , Range 24 E a s t , f o r o u r O c o t i l l o 

19 ACI F e d e r a l Com #2 w e l l . 

20 We a l s o seek d e n i a l o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f 

21 Santa Fe f o r c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g o f t h e w e s t h a l f o f 

22 S e c t i o n 10, d e n i a l o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f o r Santa Fe f o r 

23 a n o n s t a n d a r d u n i t c o m p r i s i n g t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f 

24 S e c t i o n 10, and d e n i a l o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f Santa Fe 

25 f o r a s h u t - i n o r d e r c o v e r i n g t h e J u d i t h A I J F e d e r a l #1 
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1 w e l l . 

2 Q. Have you prepared e x h i b i t s f o r p r e s e n t a t i o n 

3 here today? 

4 A. Yes, I have. 

5 Q • Would you r e f e r t o what's been marked as 

6 Yates E x h i b i t 1 and b r i e f l y r e v i e w t h i s f o r Mr. 

7 Catanach? 

8 A. Yes. E x h i b i t No. 1 i s a l a n d p l a t t h a t 

9 shows t h e N o r t h and South Dagger Draw-Upper 

10 Pennsylvanian Pools. You w i l l note t h e N o r t h Dagger 

11 Draw Pool i s c o l o r e d i n p i n k as t o p r o d u c i n g w e l l s out 

12 of t h e n o r t h p o o l . The so u t h e r n p r o d u c i n g w e l l s are 

13 shown i n the b l u e . The n o r t h i s based on 160-acre 

14 s p a c i n g . South Dagger Draw Pool i s on 320. 

15 Th i s p l a t a l s o shows t h e south h a l f of 10 

16 w i t h t h e O c o t i l l o #2 w e l l i n r e d . 

17 Q. We b a s i c a l l y don't have any disagreement 

18 w i t h t h e l a n d p l a t p r e s e n t e d by Santa Fe i n t h i s case, 

19 do we? 

2 0 A. No. 

2 1 Q. I n b o t h of th e w e l l s t h a t are under 

22 c o n s i d e r a t i o n here today, t h e O c o t i l l o #2 and th e 

23 proposed Santa Fe w e l l , what's t h e p r i m a r y o b j e c t i v e 

2 4 i n each of those w e l l s ? 

25 A. The Canyon Upper Penn. 
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1 Q. C o u l d you j u s t r e v i e w t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

2 o w n e r s h i p as i t s t a n d s i n S e c t i o n 10? 

3 A. I n S e c t i o n 10 on t h e s o u t h h a l f , Y a t e s 

4 P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n has a p p r o x i m a t e l y 42.7 p e r c e n t , 

5 Santa Fe Energy a p p r o x i m a t e l y 58.3. On a west h a l f 

6 b a s i s , Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n has 50 p e r c e n t ; 

7 Santa Fe has t h e o t h e r 50 p e r c e n t . S o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r 

8 o n l y , Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n , one t h i r d , Santa Fe 

9 Energy two t h i r d s . 

10 Q. So i n t h e s o u t h h a l f u n i t , Y a t e s owns 8 o r 

11 9 p e r c e n t more o f t h e w e l l s t h a n i f t h e y a r e j u s t on a 

12 s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r a l o n e ? 

13 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. What p e r c e n t a g e o f t h e a c r e a g e i n t h e s o u t h 

15 h a l f o f t h i s s e c t i o n has v o l u n t a r i l y been c o m m i t t e d t o 

16 t h e p r o p o s e d Y a t e s w e l l ? 

17 A. A l l o f t h e s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r i s c o m m i t t e d . 

18 O r i g i n a l l y , we t h o u g h t a l l o f t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r 

19 was c o m m i t t e d , b u t s i n c e Santa Fe has d e c l i n e d t o s i g n 

20 t h e c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n a greement, 50 p e r c e n t o f t h e 

21 s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r i s n o t c o m m i t t e d . 

22 Q. W i t h o u t t h e c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement o f 

23 t h e J o i n t O p e r a t i n g Agreement, y o u ' r e f o r c e d t o go t o 

24 t h e D i v i s i o n and seek a f o r c e d p o o l i n g o r d e r ; i s t h a t 

25 c o r r e c t ? 
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1 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t , w i t h o u t t h a t 

2 c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement we must f o r c e p o o l t o 

3 combine t h e a c r e a g e i n o r d e r t o have t h e c o r r e c t 

4 number o f a c r e s f o r t h e S o uth Dagger Draw P o o l . 

5 Q. And t h a t ' s j u s t t o comply w i t h s t a t e 

6 r e g u l a t o r y r e q u i r e m e n t s ? 

7 A. E x a c t l y . 

8 Q. C o u l d you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 2? 

9 A. E x h i b i t No. 2 i s Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m 

10 C o r p o r a t i o n ' s AFE c o v e r i n g t h e O c o t i l l o ACI F e d e r a l 

11 Com #2 w e l l . 

12 Q. And t h i s says a t t h e t o p " F i n a l . " T h i s i s 

13 t h e f i n a l AFE f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l ? 

14 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . I t ' s f i n a l i z e d when a l l 

15 p a r t i e s s i g n . 

16 Q. And t h i s does n o t r e f l e c t a s i g n a t u r e by 

17 Santa Fe O p e r a t i n g P a r t n e r s , b u t t h i s i s t h e AFE t h a t 

18 has been s i g n e d by Santa Fe? 

19 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

20 Q. What a r e t h e t o t a l s as i n d i c a t e d on t h i s 

2 1 e x h i b i t ? 

22 A. On t h i s AFE i t shows Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m 

2 3 C o r p o r a t i o n w i t h 41.665625 p e r c e n t . Santa Fe Energy 

24 has 58.334375 p e r c e n t . 

25 Q. Are t h e c o s t s t h a t a r e shown on t h i s AFE i n 
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1 l i n e w i t h what Y a t e s c h a r g e s f o r s i m i l a r w e l l s i n t h e 

2 area? 

3 A. They a r e p r o b a b l y c o m p a r a b l e , a l i t t l e b i t 

4 l o w . T h i s i s a 1992 AFE. As we p o i n t e d o u t t o Santa 

5 Fe, i t c o u l d be r e v i s e d i f n e c e s s a r y , b u t t h e y a r e 

6 p r o b a b l y a l i t t l e b i t l o w. 

7 Q. And as we compared a t t h e t i m e you s o u g h t 

8 t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f o r p e r m i t t o d r i l l ? 

9 A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. You h e a r d Mr. Green t e s t i f y a b o u t 

11 n e g o t i a t i o n s between Y a t e s and Santa Fe? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Were you t h e l a n d p e r s o n who was 

14 r e p r e s e n t i n g Y a t e s i n t h e s e d i s c u s s i o n s ? 

15 A. Yes, I was. 

16 Q. What I ' d l i k e t o do and t r y n o t t o 

17 d u p l i c a t e Mr. Green's t e s t i m o n y , b u t I w o u l d l i k e you 

18 t o r e f e r t o E x h i b i t No. 3 and summarize t h e e f f o r t s 

19 made t o o b t a i n v o l u n t a r y agreement by Y a t e s i n t h i s 

20 e f f o r t . And i n so d o i n g , I t h i n k we o u g h t t o j u s t 

21 s t a r t w i t h t h e f i r s t document, and I w o u l d ask you t o 

22 i d e n t i f y t h a t , p l e a s e , and t h e n e x p l a i n t h e 

23 s i g n i f i c a n c e o f t h i s l e t t e r . 

24 A. Okay. The f i r s t document o f E x h i b i t 3 i s 

25 Santa Fe Ene r g y ' s November 4, 1 9 9 1 , l e t t e r t o Ya t e s 
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1 P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n . I n t h i s l e t t e r , t h e y p r o p o s e 

2 t h e d r i l l i n g o f t e n w e l l s i n 1992. These t e n w e l l s 

3 were where Santa Fe and Y a t e s d i d have j o i n t 

4 i n t e r e s t s . 

5 Q • And t h e s e w e l l s have been d r i l l e d ? 

6 A. At t h i s t i m e , y e s , a l l t e n have been 

7 d r i l l e d . 

8 Q • Had t h e J u d i t h w e l l i n S e c t i o n 9 been 

9 d r i l l e d by t h i s t i m e ? 

10 A. Yes, s i r . I t was d r i l l e d d u r i n g F e b r u a r y 

11 1991. 

12 Q • T h e r e ' s no w e l l p r o p o s e d f o r t h e s o u t h w e s t 

13 q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 10? 

14 A. No, s i r . 

15 Q. D i d Santa Fe p r o p o s e t o o f f s e t t h e J u d i t h 

16 w e l l a n y t i m e p r i o r t o t h e i r l e t t e r o f November o r 

17 a n y t i m e p r i o r t o t h e i r 1992 l e t t e r ? 

18 A. No, s i r . 

19 Q. I n t h e November 4 l e t t e r , t h e y p r o p o s e a 

20 w e l l i n t h e s o u t h e a s t s o u t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 10? 

21 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t , w h i c h i s t h e O c o t i l l o 

22 F e d e r a l Com No. 2 w e l l . 

2 3 Q. L e t ' s move t o t h e second document i n 

2 4 E x h i b i t No . 3. T h a t i s t h e September 23, '92, l e t t e r 

2 5 f r o m Santa Fe? 
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A. Yes. I n t h i s l e t t e r Santa Fe i s r e q u e s t i n g 

a d d i t i o n a l d r i l l i n g , seven t o t a l w e l l s . 

Q. And how many o f t h e s e have been d r i l l e d ? 

A. T h r e e o f t h e s e have been d r i l l e d . 

Q. I s t h e r e any f o r m a l agreement between you 

and Santa Fe whereby Santa Fe p r o p o s e s w e l l s t o Yates 

and Y a t e s has any o b l i g a t i o n t h e n t o go f o r w a r d and 

d r i l l ? 

A. No, s i r , no f o r m a l agreement. 

Q. T h i s a r e a o f m u t u a l i n t e r e s t a g r e e m e n t , 

does i t a p p l y t o t h e a c t u a l d r i l l i n g o f w e l l s , o r i s 

i t j u s t i n p r o p e r t y a c q u i s i t i o n s ? 

A. I t i s p r i m a r i l y p r o p e r t y a c q u i s i t i o n s . 

Q. I s i t f a i r t o say t h a t i n t r y i n g t o d e v e l o p 

t h e s e p r o p e r t i e s , you have f a i r l y r e g u l a r 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Santa Fe? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When d i d you he a r f r o m Santa Fe f o l l o w i n g 

t h e September 2 3 r d l e t t e r c o n c e r n i n g a d d i t i o n a l 

d e v e l o p m e n t i n S e c t i o n 10? 

A. We d i d have some p e r i o d i c t e l e p h o n e 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s . I do n o t have t h e e x a c t d a t e s , b u t 

t h e y do c a l l p e r i o d i c a l l y . 

Q. Was t h e r e a n y t h i n g o t h e r t h a n t h e s e c a l l s 

p r i o r t o t h e i r f o r m a l p r o p o s i n g o f t h e w e l l i n 
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1 September of 1993? 

2 A. No. 

3 Q. What happened when t h i s p r o p o s a l was 

4 r e c e i v e d by Y a t e s ? 

5 A. When we r e c e i v e d t he p r o p o s a l on September 

6 13, I imm e d i a t e l y s e n t i t to geology, e n g i n e e r i n g f o r 

7 t h e i r t e c h n i c a l r e v i e w . A f t e r t h a t r e v i e w , i t was 

8 d i s c u s s e d in-house w i t h management. 

9 Q. What was done? 

10 A. As a r e s u l t of the t e c h n i c a l 

11 recommendations, we then s e n t our September 20, 1993, 

12 l e t t e r t o Santa Fe where we proposed the O c o t i l l o ACI 

13 F e d e r a l Com No. 2 on the south h a l f b a s i s and a t t a c h e d 

14 the AFE. 

15 Q. That l e t t e r i s i n c l u d e d i n E x h i b i t 3? 

16 A. Yes, t h a t ' s t he next page of E x h i b i t 3. 

17 Q. I n a d d i t i o n to the AFE, t h e r e were o t h e r 

18 documents s e n t to Santa Fe? 

19 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . We a l s o s e n t t i t l e o p i n i o n 

2 0 t h a t we had o b t a i n e d . T h i s t i t l e o p i n i o n covered the 

2 1 southwest q u a r t e r t h a t would be under the south h a l f 

22 p r o p o s a l . We i n c l u d e d a copy of the approved APD from 

2 3 the BLM. 

2 4 We a l s o s u b m i t t e d a south h a l f o p e r a t i n g 

25 agreement, e x p l a i n i n g i n the l e t t e r we p r e f e r r e d to 
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1 have one o p e r a t i n g agreement on t h e s o u t h h a l f v e r s u s 

2 a s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r o p e r a t i n g agreement and a 

3 s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r o p e r a t i n g a greement. 

4 Q. You were p r e s e n t when Mr. Green t e s t i f i e d 

5 a b o u t BLM r e g u l a t i o n s and b e i n g u n a b l e t o c o m m u n i t i z e 

6 two l e a s e s , t h a t you c o u l d p u t t h e s p a c i n g u n i t a l l i n 

7 one l e a s e ? 

8 A. Yes, I h e a r d t h a t . 

9 Q. D i d you have any d i f f i c u l t y i n o b t a i n i n g an 

10 a p p r o v e d a p p l i c a t i o n f o r p e r m i t t o d r i l l on t h e s o u t h 

11 h a l f u n i t ? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. And why n o t ? 

14 A. Because b e f o r e we p u t i n t h i s p e r m i t i n 

15 1992, we went t o t h e OCD t o check o u t s p a c i n g 

16 r e q u i r e m e n t s f o r t h e S o uth Dagger Draw f i e l d t o see i f 

17 t h e d i v i d i n g l i n e s t i l l r a n t h r o u g h t h e m i d d l e o f 10 

18 where we t h o u g h t i t r a n . I t d i d . T h e r e f o r e , t h e 

19 a p p l i c a t i o n was p u t i n on t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw f i e l d 

20 r u l e s , 320 a c r e s , w h i c h meant i t had t o be a 

21 c o m m u n i t i z e d a r e a . 

22 Q. I t ' s n o t p o s s i b l e t o p u t two 3 2 0 - a c r e u n i t s 

23 i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw f i e l d on t h e a c r e a g e t h a t 

24 r e m a i n s i n S e c t i o n 10; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

25 A. W e l l , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 
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1 Q • F o l l o w i n g t h e s u b m i s s i o n o f t h e AFE t o 

2 Santa Fe, what n e x t happened? 

3 A. Santa Fe d i d c a l l s e v e r a l t i m e s and 

4 r e q u e s t e d a c o n f e r e n c e c a l l w i t h o u r t e c h n i c a l p e o p l e , 

5 t h e g e o l o g i s t s , t h e e n g i n e e r s . T h a t c a l l t o o k p l a c e 

6 on O c t o b e r 20 . 

7 Q. What t r a n s p i r e d a t t h a t t i m e ? 

8 A. B o t h l o c a t i o n s were d i s c u s s e d i n t h e s o u t h 

9 h a l f , t h e t i m i n g , and t h e n t h e m a j o r i t y o f t h e c a l l 

10 was t e c h n i c a l d i s c u s s i o n . 

11 Q. Were you a d v i s e d t h a t Santa Fe w o u l d n o t go 

12 n o n c o n s e n t i n t h e w e l l you were p r o p o s i n g ? 

13 A. Yes, t h e y d i d s t a t e t h a t . 

14 Q. Do you have any r e c o l l e c t i o n o f any 

15 d i s c u s s i o n t h e n o r l a t e r c o n c e r n i n g -- o r b e f o r e 

16 c o n c e r n i n g f i l i n g o f t h e c o m p u l s o r y p o o l i n g 

17 a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

18 A. No, s i r . 

19 Q • The AFE was r e t u r n e d t o Yates? 

20 A. Yes . 

2 1 Q • How d i d i t come back t o Yates? 

22 A. They o r i g i n a l l y s e n t i t by f a x . Then t h e y 

2 3 f o l l o w e d up i n m a i l w i t h t h e o r i g i n a l s i g n a t u r e . 

2 4 Q • When a b o u t was t h a t ? 

25 A. The 2 1 s t o f O c t o b e r . 
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1 Q. When was y o u r n e x t c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h Santa 

2 Fe? 

3 A. A g a i n , a t e l e p h o n e c a l l f r o m Mr. Green and 

4 Mr. D a v i s on O c t o b e r 26. 

5 Q. And wha t ' s happened i n t h a t t e l e p h o n e c a l l , 

6 do you r e c a l l ? 

7 A. Yes. Most o f i t was a r e p e a t o f t h e 

8 O c t o b e r 2 0 t h c a l l . They s t a t e d t h a t t h e y s t i l l w anted 

9 a w e l l i n t h e s o u t h w e s t q u a r t e r . 

10 Q. Was t h e r e any d i s c u s s i o n o f t h e c o m p u l s o r y 

11 p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n a t t h a t t i m e ? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Then t h e n e x t t h i n g Y a t e s r e c e i v e d was t h e 

14 o r i g i n a l p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n f r o m Santa Fe? 

15 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t , f o r t h e west h a l f . 

16 Q. What p e r c e n t a g e o f t h e w e l l s i n t h e South 

17 Dagger Draw P o o l w o u l d you e s t i m a t e have been d r i l l e d 

18 by Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n ? 

19 A. The m a j o r i t y , 90 p e r c e n t , maybe even 94. 

20 Q. Have t h e y d r i l l e d a l l w e l l s i n t h e s e c t i o n 

21 s u r r o u n d i n g t h e O c o t i l l o #2? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. L e t ' s go t o E x h i b i t No. 4. Can you 

24 i d e n t i f y t h a t , p l e a s e . 

25 A. E x h i b i t No. 4 i s t h e a f f i d a v i t and t h e 
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I l l 

1 l e t t e r s g i v i n g n o t i c e as r e q u i r e d by the OCD. 

2 Q. Of t he p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

3 A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

4 Q • Have you made an e s t i m a t e of the overhead 

5 and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e c o s t to be a s s e s s e d a g a i n s t Santa 

6 Fe w h i l e d r i l l i n g and then w h i l e p r o d u c i n g the 

7 O c o t i l l o #2? 

8 A. Yes, we have. 

9 Q. What a r e th o s e c o s t s ? 

10 A. $5,400, $540, depending i f i t was i t was a 

11 d r i l l - i n or a pro d u c i n g w e l l . 

12 Q. And t h e s e a r e the same f i g u r e s t h a t have 

13 been proposed by Santa Fe i n t h e i r p r e s e n t a t i o n ? 

14 A. Yes, t h a t ' s what they s a i d . 

15 Q. Do you recommend t h a t t h e s e f i g u r e s be 

16 i n c o r p o r a t e d i n t o any orde r t h a t r e s u l t s from t h i s 

17 h e a r i n g ? 

18 A. Yes, we do. 

19 Q • Does Y a t e s seek to be d e s i g n a t e d o p e r a t o r 

20 of the s u b j e c t w e l l ? 

21 A. Yes, we do. 

22 Q • The O c o t i l l o No. 2? 

2 3 A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

24 Q • On the south h a l f u n i t ? 

25 A. On the south h a l f p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 
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1 Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 4 p r e p a r e d by you? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 MR. CARR: A t t h i s t i m e , Mr. Ca t a n a c h , I 

4 move t h e a d m i s s i o n o f Y a t e s ' E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 4. 

5 EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 4 

6 w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o e v i d e n c e . 

7 MR. CARR: T h a t c o n c l u d e s my d i r e c t 

8 e x a m i n a t i o n o f Mis s P o r t e r . 

9 EXAMINATION 

10 BY MR. BRUCE: 

11 Q. M i s s P o r t e r , you i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e J u d i t h 

12 w e l l was c o m p l e t e d i n 1991, b e f o r e t h e November 1991 

13 l e t t e r f r o m Santa Fe t o y o u ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t u n t i l , s ay, mid-1992, 

16 t h a t w e l l p r o d u c e d s p o r a d i c a l l y , some months n o t a t 

17 a l l ? 

18 A. I do n o t know a b o u t t h e p r o d u c t i o n , I'm 

19 s o r r y . T h a t w o u l d be a t e c h n i c a l q u e s t i o n . 

20 Q. And you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you had no p r o b l e m , 

21 o r Y a t e s had no p r o b l e m g e t t i n g t h e APD a p p r o v e d . I f 

22 y o u ' l l l o o k a t y o u r E x h i b i t 3, f o r one t h i n g , b o t h t h e 

23 c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreement and t h e APD w o u l d be 

24 a p p r o v e d by t h e BLM, b u t t h e y ' r e h a n d l e d by d i f f e r e n t 

25 p e o p l e a t t h e BLM, each f u n c t i o n ? 
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A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. So t h e p e r s o n who a p p r o v e s t h e APD 

w o u l d n ' t n e c e s s a r i l y know w h e t h e r o r n o t t h e w e l l has 

been c o m m u n i t i z e d ? 

A. Know w h e t h e r i t has? 

Q. Whether i t has o r has n o t been 

c o m m u n i t i z e d ? 

A. No, he w o u l d n o t know. 

Q. And Y a t e s ' APD i n d i c a t e d t h a t i t had 

a l r e a d y been c o m m u n i t i z e d ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. W e l l , on t h e p l a t , y e s . 

Q. B u t i t had n o t ? 

A. No, no, t h e c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n w i l l be t h e 

t i m e o f c o n s o l i d a t i o n . 

Q. I t says "Have t h e i n t e r e s t s o f a l l owners 

been c o n s o l i d a t e d , " and i t says "Yes"? 

A. They do mark i t t h a t way when i t i s g o i n g 

t o be a c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n . 

Q. But you a g r e e , i t h a d n ' t been? 

A. No, s i r . 

MR. BRUCE: T h a t ' s a l l I have, Mr. 

Exam i n e r . 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

Q. M i s s P o r t e r , t o d a t e , has t h a t 
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c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n been c o m p l e t e d ? 

A. No, s i r , i t has n o t been e x e c u t e d . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: The w i t n e s s may be 

exc u s e d . 

MR. CARR: A t t h i s t i m e we c a l l D'nese F l y . 

D'NESE FLY, 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon h e r o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. W i l l you s t a t e y o u r name f o r t h e r e c o r d , 

p l e a s e . 

A. My name i s D e n i s e F l y . 

Q. Where do you r e s i d e ? 

A. A r t e s i a , New M e x i c o . 

Q. By whom a r e you employed and i n what 

c a p a c i t y ? 

A. I'm employed by Ya t e s P e t r o l e u m as a 

p e t r o l e u m g e o l o g i s t . 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d and had y o u r 

c r e d e n t i a l s as a p e t r o l e u m g e o l o g i s t a c c e p t e d and made 

a m a t t e r o f r e c o r d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. A r e you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s 

f i l e d i n each o f t h e s e cases? 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

Santa Fe, New Mex i c o 85704-9262 
(505) 984-2244 FAX: 984-2092 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

115 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you made a g e o l o g i c a l s t u d y o f t h e 

s u b j e c t a rea? 

A. Yes, I have. 

MR. CARR: Are t h e w i t n e s s ' s q u a l i f i c a t i o n s 

a c c e p t a b l e ? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Yes, s i r . 

Q. (BY MR. CARR) Ms. F l y , c o u l d you i d e n t i f y 

w hat has been marked Y a t e s P e t r o l e u m C o r p o r a t i o n 

E x h i b i t No. 5? 

A. Yes. E x h i b i t No. 5 i s my p r o d u c t i o n map 

t h a t ' s on t h e Top o f t h e Canyon o r Upper Canyon 

D o l o m i t e R e s e r v o i r i n t h e S o u t h Dagger Draw P o o l . 

I g u e s s , f i r s t o f a l l , I ' d l i k e t o s t a t e 

t h a t l i s t e n i n g t o Mr. D a v i s ' s t e s t i m o n y , g e o l o g i c a l l y 

s p e a k i n g , t h e r e a r e n o t many d i s c r e p a n c i e s between my 

s t r u c t u r e and i s o p a c h map and h i s . Mine a r e i n 

5 0 - f o o t c o n t o u r s ; h i s a r e i n 25. My f o l l o w i n g e x h i b i t 

has a n e t d o l o m i t e v e r s u s a g r o s s d o l o m i t e . Those 

w o u l d be t h e o n l y two d i f f e r e n c e s . 

T h i s i s my — E x h i b i t 5 i s my s t r u c t u r e map 

on t h e Top o f t h e Canyon. As you can see, t h e r e ' s --

you can see t h e d o l o m i t e on t h e w e s t e r n l i m i t o f t h e 

r e s e r v o i r p i n c h e s o u t t o t i g h t l i m e s t o n e , has an 

e a s t e r n d i p , and i t does have a low r i g h t b e f o r e we 
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